Ci isville, Texas

AGENDA

CITY COMMISSION

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 14, 2022
REGULAR MEETING

CITY HALL
HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM
400 WEST KING AVENUE
5:00 P.M.

Conference Line call: 1 (415) 655-0001 and
when prompted type access code: 126 210 9951 #
OR
Live Videostream: htip://www.cityofkingsville.com/webex

. Preliminary Proceedings.
OPEN MEETING

, APPROVED BY:
INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE ~ (Mayor Fugate) / %
2 -

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S
GS) Mark McLaughlinc”
Regular Meeting — January 24, 2022 City Manager
Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law)."

1. Public hearing on request to rezone Hoffman Addition,

Block 7, Lots 17-19, also known as 200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas from C4
(Commercial District) to R1 (Single-Family Residential District). William Dove &
Associates LLC, applicant; Chuck Cramer, owner. (Director of Planning & Development
Services).

2. Public hearing on request to replat Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19, also
known as 200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas. William Dove & Associates LLC,
applicant; Chuck Cramer, owner. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Public hearing on request to replat Flato, Block 18, Lot E/2, also known as 602 W.
Nettie, Kingsville, Texas. Luis E. Ramirez, applicant; LOK Investments, LLC, owner.
(Director of Planning & Development Services).

Ill. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staffreports include the following: Building & Development , Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Page 1 of 4

AGENDA - KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 14, 2022



Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report,
Monthly Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant
Update, Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works; Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.®
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

V. Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public

The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been
furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence
after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

1. Motion to approve final passage of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Tourism revenue replacement projects.
(for Wings Over South Texas Air Show on April 2-3, 2022 and wayfinding signs).
(Tourism Director).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Iltems for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the zoning ordinance by changing
the zoning map in reference to Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19, also known as
200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial District) to R1 (Single-
Family Residential District). (Director of Planning & Development Services).

3. Consider replat of Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lots 17-19, also known as 200 block
E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

4. Consider replat of Flato, Block 18, Lot E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie, Kingsville,
Texas. (Director of Planning & Development Services).

5. Consider a resolution authorizing application to, administration of, and acceptance
of Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice Division's Criminal
Justice Grant Program, FY2023; authorizing the Chief of Police to act on the City’s
behalf with such program. (Police Chief).

Page2of4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 14, 2022




6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
to accept and expend funding from the Homeland Security Grant-Operation Lone Star
#4385701 for police equipment. (Police Chief).

7. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
to appropriate unspent grant funds for the purchase of medical equipment and supplies.
(Fire Chief).

8. Consider awarding request for qualification (RFQ #22-10) for professional
engineering services for drainage improvements at Paulson Falls Subdivision as per
staff recommendation and authorize staff to negotiate a contract for same. (City
Engineer).

9. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the City of Kingsville Code of
Ordinances Chapter VII, Article 8, Section 3-Traffic Control Devices, providing for the
authority to place a stop sign on Johnston Street at its intersection with 12t Street for
eastbound traffic. (City Engineer).

10. Consider authorizing expenditure of ARPA Loss of Revenue Funds for park
projects. (ball fields #4&86 sidewalks and splash pad holding tank repairs). (Parks
Director).

11. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
to appropriate ARP funding for Parks revenue replacement projects. (ball fields #486
sidewalks and splash pad holding tank repairs). (Parks Director).

12. Consider authorizing the purchase of John Deere mowing equipment for the Golf
Course from Austin Turf and Tractor via BuyBoard as per staff recommendation. (use
ARP funds) (Purchasing Manager).

13. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget
to appropriate ARP funding for golf course equipment. (Finance Director).

14. Consider authorizing staff to proceed with identifying funding sources for water
meter replacement project. (Finance Director).

15. Consider out of state travel to Mobile, Alabama for Mayor and City Manager to
attend USS Kingsville keel laying with travel from February 22-24, 2022. (City
Manager).

16. Consider appointing five local businesspersons to Economic Development Grant
Administrative Board for two-year terms. (City Manager).

17. Consider amending January 8, 2022 minutes to add a document as exhibit one.
(Commissioner Lopez).

. Adjournment.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes. Cannot be extended by Commission.

No person's comments shall exceed 5 minutes without permission of majority of Commission.
Comments are limited to 3 minutes per person. May be extended or permitted at other times in the
meeting only with 5 affirmative Commission votes. The speaker must identify himself by name and
address.

Items being considered by the Commission for action except citizen’s comments to the Mayor and
Commission, no comment at this point without 5 affirmative votes of the Commission.

NOTICE

This City of Kingsville and Community Room are wheelchair accessible and accessible
parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or interpretive services must
be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary's office at
361/595-8002 or FAX 361/595-8024 or E~Mail mvalenzuela@cityofkingsville.com for further

Page 3 of 4
AGENDA — KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 14, 2022



information. Braille Is Not Available. The City Commission reserves the right to adjourn
into executive session at any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of
the matters listed above, as authorized by the Texas Government Code, Section 551-071
(Consultation with Attorney), 551-072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551-073
Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551-074 (Personnel Matters), 551.076
(Deliberations about Security Devices), 551-086 (Certain Public Power Utilities:
Competitive Matters), and 551-087 (Economic Development) .

I, the undersigned authority do hereby certify that the Notice of Meeting was posted on the bulletin
board located at City Hall, 400 West King Ave, of the City of Kingsville, Texas, a place convenient
and readily accessible to the general public at all times and said Notice was posted on the
following date and time:

February 10, 2022 at 11:45 A.M. and remained so posted continuously for at least 72 hours
proceeding the schedule time of said meeting.

Mary Valeiguela, TR%, CMC, City Secretary

City of Kingsville, Texas

This public notice was removed from the official posting board at the Kingsville City Hall on the
following date and time:

By:
City Secretary’s Office
City of Kingsville, Texas

Page 4 of 4
AGENDA ~ KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION
February 14, 2022




MINUTES OF PREVIOUS
MEETING(S)



JANUARY 24, 2022

A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION WAS HELD ON
MONDAY, JANUARY 24, 2022 IN THE HELEN KLEBERG GROVES COMMUNITY ROOM, 400

WEST KING AVENUE, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS AT 5:00 P.M.

CITY COMMISSION PRESENT:
Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

Hector Hinojosa, Commissioner
Norma N. Alvarez, Commissioner
Edna Lopez, Commissioner

Ann Marie Torres, Commissioner

CITY STAFF PRESENT:

Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney

Kyle Benson, IT Manager

Derek Williams, IT

Uchechukwu Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services
Rudy Mora, Engineer

Ricardo Torres, Police Chief

Diana Gonzales, Director of Human Resources

Emilio Garcia, Health Director

Bill Donnell, Public Works Director

Deborah Balli, Finance Director

Joseph Ramirez, Engineers Assistance

Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director

Janine Reyes, Tourism Director

Kwabena Agyekum, Senior Planner/Historic Preservation Officer

. Preliminary Proceedings.

OPEN MEETING
Mayor Fugate opened the meeting at 5:00 p.m. with all five Commission members present.

INVOCATION / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE — (Mayor Fugate)

The invocation was delivered by Mrs. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney, followed by the Pledge of

Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING(S)
Reqular Meeting — January 10, 2022

Commissioner Lopez commented that at the previous meeting Mr. Lance Hamm addressed
the Commission on agenda item #9 and during his presentation, he asked if his email could
be included on the record. She further stated that when she looked at the minutes it is not
included and there is a notation there and she is just trying to make sure that when they
tell somebody that it will be included, that someone speaks up if it can't be included and let
them know so they can do something else. she further stated that at this time she would
like to, which can be done by....

Mayor Fugate commented to Commissioner Lopez to read the email into the record.

Commissioner Lopez responded that it is a long email and further stated that the assembly
can order by majority vote and unanimous consent that documents be attached to the
minutes and further commented that she thought this is something that could be done as
attachment blank so that it will not have to be read all and this is through the Robert's Rules
of Order and wished that somebody would have said something to him, as he went home
thinking that it would be done, but then decided later that it was not going to be done and
she doesn't think it was right.
Page 1 of 8 - January 24, 2022



Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney commented that they may be a miscommunication or
a misunderstanding with regards to something being in the minutes versus something
being in the record of the meeting. She further commented that you have the agenda packet
and all the backup items and those are things that are records of the meeting, things that
you evaluate and take into consideration when you make a decision. Ms. Alvarez further
commented that he advised that he had sent out an email a couple of days after the agenda
was posted and he wanted that to be considered a record of the meeting. His initial email
that was sent before the agenda posting was included in the agenda packet as a record of
the meeting. When he said that and advised that he had sent it everybody had
acknowledged that they had received it then that still like something that had been in the
agenda packet versus something that was read aloud which would be included in the
minutes as we typically don't put things in the minutes unless they are orally stated at the
meeting. If the Commission wants to make this an item and vote on it can be placed at the
next meeting. As we don't have anything posted for that tonight it is not appropriate to vote
on something that is not posted.

Mayor Fugate commented that he was under the impression that it would be attached and
made as part of the records of the minutes. Fugate further commented that talking with the
City Secretary, City Attorney, and City Manager is not the proper procedure. Mayor Fugate
further asked Ms. Alvarez, as it was told that it would be done, we need to make his email
that he wants to be part of the minutes, and get it done at the next meeting. Mayor Fugate
asked Commissioner Lopez if this would satisfy her, Commissioner Lopez responded yes.
Mayor Fugate further commented that he doesn't think that there was any ill will or intention
to deny him that, it was just procedurally we were off and it will get fixed.

Commissioner Lopez commented that she was fine with it, so long as it is fixed.

Motion made by Commissioner Hinojosa to approve the minutes of January 10, 2022,
as presented, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez and Commissioner Lopez. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez,
Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

Il. Public Hearing - (Required by Law).!

1. Public hearing on the submission of a Planning and Capacity Building Grant
from _the Texas Department of Agriculture as part of the Texas Community
Development Block Grant Program. (Director of Planning & Development

Services).
Mayor Fugate read and opened this public hearing at 5:05 P.M.

Mayor Fugate announced that this is a public hearing and if anyone would like to speak
on behalf of this item may do so now with a five-minute time limit. Additional time cannot
be extended by City Commission.

Mr. Uche Echeozo, Director of Planning & Development Services stated the Planning
and Development Services Department would like to apply for a Planning and Capacity
Building Grant that would facilitate the review of the current Master Plan and the
preparation of a Comprehensive Plan for the City. The grant will be for water study on
distribution and supply, thoroughfare study. The grant gives a maximum of $75,000
with a 25% cash match which would be employed in carrying out the relevant studies
and some professional services needed in the plan preparation. The water will include
a city-wide study that will address the water pressure and potability. The thoroughfare
study systems planning will show connectivity and try to include trails in the Master
Plan. Mr. Echeozo stated that the special activities sustainability appraisal is something
new in which it will consider the social-economic environmental issues in all the aspects
of the planning. The money needed is $75,000 with a match of 25%, due to population
size. He further stated that in-kind administrative services will be added which is worth
approximately $18,000.00.

Page 2 of 8 - January 24, 2022



Commissioner Torres asked if there was another grant, for the trails, that the city was
applying for?

Mr. Echeozo responded that there is a grant that the city has already received.

Ms. Alvarez responded that the item on this agenda is for a trail within Dick Kleberg
Park. The one that the Planning Director was alluding to is more of a city-wide trail
dating back to 2018 when the Master Plan was done. There had been some discussion
on connecting certain parts of the city so essentially having a large trail loop around
town.

There being no further comments Mayor Fugate closed this public hearing at 5:10 P.M.

lll. Reports from Commission & Staff.?

“At this time, the City Commission and Staff will report/update on all committee
assignments which may include, but is not limited to, the following: Planning & Zoning
Commission, Zoning Board of Adjustments, Historical Board, Housing Authority Board,
Library Board, Health Board, Tourism, Chamber of Commerce, Coastal Bend Council of
Governments, Conner Museum, Keep Kingsville Beautiful, and Texas Municipal
League. Staff reports include the following: Building & Development, Code Enforcement,
Condemnation Update, Proposed Development Report; Accounting & Finance -
Financial & Investment Information, Investment Report, Quarterly Budget Report, Monthly
Financial Reports, Utilities Billing Update; Police & Fire Department — Grant Update,
Police & Fire Reports; Streets Update; Public Works, Landfill Update, Building
Maintenance, Construction Updates; Park Services - grant(s) update, miscellaneous park
projects, Emergency Management, Administration —Workshop Schedule, Interlocal
Agreements, Public Information, Health Department, Hotel Occupancy Report, Quiet
Zone, SEP, Legislative Update, Proclamations, Employee Recognition, Health Plan
Update, Tax Increment Zone Presentation, Main Street Downtown, Chapter 59 project,
Financial Advisor, Wastewater Treatment Plant, Water, And Wastewater Rate Study
Presentation, Golf Course, Library Summer Programs, Grants Update. No formal action
can be taken on these items at this time.”

Mr. Mark McLaughlin, City Manager reported that he will not be attending the Coastal
Bend Council of Governments meeting scheduled for Friday, January 28", as he will be
in San Antonio meeting with Mr. Mike Cook regarding city health options. He further
reported that ICSC Red River Conference has been delayed until the week before the
airshow which is at the end of March.

Mr. Uche Echeozo introduced Mr. Kwabena Agyekum, the new Senior Planner/Historic
Preservation Officer.

Ms. Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney reported that the next City Commission meeting is
scheduled for February 14, 2022, with a deadline to submit agenda items by February 4,
2022.

Commissioner Lopez asked if the rail at the park has been repaired? Mr. McLaughlin
responded no. He further stated that the Engineering Department is assessing the
damages. Commissioner Lopez further asked how long this will take? Mr. Rudy Mora, City
Engineer responded that it should take two weeks.

Mayor Fugate commented that he would like a report on demolitions and what is lined up
in the future. He further stated that he would like for Code Enforcement to give the
Commission a presentation on what they are doing. A few events are coming, including
the Blue Angels, and would like for city staff to tidy up the city. He also stated that the

Page 3 of 8 - January 24, 2022



cleanup is done twice a year, he would like it done a week before the Blue Angels arrive
in Kingsville and also wants to know what the city is going to do about litter.

Presentation of a proclamation was made for Teen Dating Violence and Prevention Month
for February.

IV. Public Comment on Agenda ltems.?
1. Comments on all agenda and non-agenda items.

Lisa Bockholt, 1411 E. FM 1717 commented that for the last five days she has been
involved with an emaciated livestock situation that does not involve the city directly.
She stated that it does involve the city indirectly because of the separation of the
City/County Health Department, as far as the animal control aspects. She further
commented that she is still learning but does not have all the answers and doesn't
understand if there is some kind of a formal agreement. She further stated that we as
leaders of both entities, City and County, need to figure out ways to work together.
Because there has been a disconnect and it is no fault of any as animal control has
done their job and the Sheriff's Department doing their job. She sees some disconnects
and lack of communication and would like to see if everyone can do better as there is
an innocent animal that is caught in the fray. When one or the other entity is saying that
it is not their jurisdiction, they need to rely on each other and work together. She stated
that there is a neglected horse situation and is in Kleberg County and she hopes that it
is something that everyone can look at in the future as to how the animals that are in
the county are being serviced, as she is not sure if they are. She further stated that as
we just went through a freeze last week, everyone was concerned and she shuttered
to think of the animals in the county and the city, they are doing a good job of taking
care of the animals in the city but is not sure if the same is being done in the county.
She doesn’t know if the city is picking up animals in the county and housing them. She
stated that when it comes to livestock there is a big gray area and right now the big
gray area is a mare which is located at the corner of 1030 and 2140 and it is atrocious
of what happened in the last five days. She is working with the Sheriff's Department
and County Judge and just wants to put this out and try to figure out some ways to work
together for the good of the animal and make it about the animal and figure out ways
to work together.

Dianne Leubert, 715 W. Nettie stated that she would like to share some pictures with
the Commission. She stated that she receives calls from all over because of the
following letter she is going to write and unfortunately, people are afraid of retaliation
and being bullied by city officials. She further read a letter she received which states
the following: Hello Dianne, | have attached pictures of the neighbor’s dog that showed
up on another neighbor's porch last night before the freeze. Lots of people in my
neighborhood are coming together because they see how wrong all of this is. Before
the law kicked in, on January 18", she called animal control and told them about the
dog that was tied up in the front yard on a very short leash/rope with no food or water,
no love or attention, and left in the cold. They sent a unit and said the dog was fine and
not mainourished. At 10:30 p.m. 1 a.m., the neighbors built a house to act like they
were complying with the law that would kick in the following day. The house has a
cardboard roof. | called animal control and the cops on the 18" the day the law became
effective, and they said the rope was fine even though it clearly was not 10 feet. Again,
yesterday before the freeze, another neighbor called the cops. Cops came to check on
the dog, had a long talk with the owner, and did nothing, which we all know they can't
at this point. It didn't see the embedded rope and blood. A little later when | messaged
you, another neighbor said the dog was loose so she took it inside because they were
sure it wasn't going to even if they lied to the cops saying that they would. That's when
she took these pictures of the neck and cleaned up the blood. The lady kept the dog
overnight to get a picture of her on my driveway and now she’s gone. The neighbor
Page 4 of 8 - January 24, 2022



said she and her daughter took a walk not long ago and saw two more dogs in the
backyard in a small pen surrounded by trash. These people are not fit to have dogs
because they are being abused and neglected and in horrible conditions. She further
stated that there is a Texas State Law that addresses negligence, food, water, and all
that stuff. It affects the State. It supersedes the city, takes care of the Sheriff's
Department, Police Department, and Animal Control, which a lot of individuals are not
aware of it. She further commented that they have a Beeville cruelty situation and why
they are getting them she is not sure, maybe because they are acting on them.

Lance Hamm, 912 South Creek commented that he would like to thank the Commission
for approving the resolution for the 45mph speed limit for the service road on US 77.
He further commented that he was speaking on behalf of petition signees, as the
organizer for that petition, South Creek Subdivision, and Nature's Own RV Park, and
thanks to the city for signing that resolution. He further stated that he knows that the
County has signed their resolution as well as Ricardo ISD to which everyone is on
board. He further commented that he was happy to hear Mayor Fugate's comments at
the end of the previous meeting. He stated that the mayor is very enthusiastic about
the safety of the residents on the highway. He stated that after the mayor's comments,
he thought Mayor is on board and is passionate about it and all the City commissioners
are on board with County and Ricardo ISD on board as well and thought that he could
relax a bit and let it roll out, but that is not what he is hearing. He stated that he is here
now and hoping that the mayor’s idea about putting out an ordinance for 45mph was
going to be presented at tonight's meeting, disappointed that it is not on the agenda.
He commented that it seems that somebody is not onboard. He further stated that
TxDOT has a procedure for this to go through. If the procedure is not used, it will not
go through. TxDOT will put what they want and the city, county, and school board won't
get what they want. The procedures have to be followed and until TxDOT gets that in
their procedures, saying that the City of Kingsville is serious at this time and will not put
up with crashes and injuries this time, they will not listen to us. He further commented
that we have to follow the procedures. It's an interim speed limit study, which he is
aware of, as he has been speaking with America Garza from TxDOT since the summer
about the very same thing he is speaking about now, she has to do her study. The city
has to make it clear to TxDOT that it wants 45mph and they have a procedure so let’s
use it and tell TXDOT that this time they will not get away with injuring any of our
residents due to their speed being too fast. He further commented that the next crash
that occurs at this location will hopefully be at 45mph or less and not 55mph which is
what is hurting and killing people is the speed of the vehicles.

Jessica Gilliam, 1301 E. Caesar Ave. Apt. D commented that in addition to what Mrs.
Leubert was commenting, there are people that are afraid as Animal Control told them
that any animal that was picked up was going to be put down due to them being full.
She further stated that the question was, were there animals left outside during this bad
weather when they were being told that they couldn't bring in any more animals. She
further commented that as KAA alone, they have transported 40 dogs out of the area
as of today. They had 11 more come in and 4 more puppies that came in today which
puts them at 56 as an organization. She further stated that they want to know how they
can continue to help these animals without being backed.

Consent Agenda
Notice to the Public
The following items are of a routine or administrative nature. The Commission has been

furnished with background and support material on each item, and/or it has been
discussed at a previous meeting. All items will be acted upon by one vote without being
discussed separately unless requested by a Commission Member in which event the item
or items will immediately be withdrawn for individual consideration in its normal sequence

Page 5 of 8 - January 24, 2022



after the items not requiring separate discussion have been acted upon. The remaining
items will be adopted by one vote.

CONSENT MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES AND ORDINANCES FROM
PREVIOUS MEETINGS:

(At this point the Commission will vote on all motions, resolutions and ordinances
not removed for individual consideration)

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the consent agenda as
presented, seconded by Alvarez. The motion was passed and approved by
the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

1. Motion to approve the reappointment of Rose Morales to the Main Street
Advisory Board for a two-year term. (Downtown Manager).

REGULAR AGENDA
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS, RESOLUTIONS, AND ORDINANCES:

VI. Items for consideration by Commissioners.*

2. Consider a resolution authorizing the City Manager to enter into a Low-
Income Household Water Assistance Program “Water Provider Agreement” with
Kleberg County Human Services. (Finance Director).

Mrs. Deborah Balli, Finance Director stated that Kleberg County Human Services has
secured funding to provide a water assistance program for clients that meet the criteria
and are eligible for funds from this program. The only financial impact would be the
waiving of late fees for those individuals that qualify as funds would be received later
than the due date.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to approve the resolution authorizing the
City Manager to enter into a Low-Income Household Water Assistance Program
“Water Provider Agreement” with Kleberg County Human Services, seconded by
Commissioner Hinojosa. The motion was passed and approved by the following
vote: Lopez, Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Fugate voting “FOR”.

3. Consider a resolution authorizing the City to apply to the Texas Parks and
Wildlife Department's Texas Recreational Trails Fund-Grant Program to request
funding for recreational trails at Dick Kleberg Park for the Kingsville Parks
Department with an anticipated $75,000 match; authorizing the City Manager to
submit the grant and the City Parks Director as the grant official to act on the
City's behalf with such grant program. (Parks Director).

Mrs. Susan lvy, Parks & Recreation Director stated that this is for consideration of a
resolution authorizing the submission of a Texas Parks & Wildlife Department grant
application. Staff also request the approval of this resolution authorizing the application
and matching funds and in-kind by the City. The application will be for up to $300,000
of grant funds to carry out the creation of a public use trail at Dick Kleberg Park. It will
provide an alternate running and walking place to Santiago Park Lane which at times
contains traffic. This section of trail will go along Escondido Road from East to West
entrances of the park further along to Business 77, south behind the baseball fields,
and wrapping over to meet the existing trail along the creek. The trail would then resume
at the end of the existing trail by the pier area and follow the road up by the Dog Park
and over behind the Adult Softball Complex and back around to the loop road to run
back to the Dog Park and return the way they came. While the Master Plan
recommends the use of decomposed granite as did Texas Parks & Wildlife, the annual
manpower, materials, and chemicals to maintain a natural trail like this, is not in the
city's budget at this time. The decomposed granite is priced at $75.00 per linear foot

vs. $25.00 per linear foot for the asphalt, which is what is being proposed by staff. The
Page 6 of 8 - January 24, 2022




city can get much more trails and more amenities for their dollar with the choice to use
asphalt. Funding provided by this program is on a cost-reimbursement basis. If
awarded, the city must initiate the approved project with their own funds and be
reimbursed up to 80% of the allowable costs, after submitting documentation of
expenses. The city would be responsible for the match amount of 20% of the total award
equaling to $75,000. The project total for Texas Parks & Wildlife grant will be $375,000
with $300,000 being reimbursed by TPWD and the rest matched by city funds and in-
kind labor.

Commissioner Alvarez asked if the match of $75,000 would be paid from this budget?
Mr. McLaughlin responded no; it will be in the next fiscal year's budget as the city would
be notified until late summer if it is awarded the grant, but will be from the general fund.

Motion made by Commissioner Torres to approve the resolution authorizing the
City to submit an application to the Texas Parks and Wildlife Department’s Texas
Recreational Trails Fund-Grant Program for the purpose of requesting funding
for recreational trails at Dick Kieberg Park for the Kingsville Parks Department
with an anticipated $75,000 match; authorizing the City Manager to submit the
grant and the City Parks Director as the grant official to act on the City’s behalf
with such grant program, seconded by Commissioner Lopez. The motion was
passed and approved by the following vote: Torres, Hinojosa, Alvarez, Lopez,
Fugate voting “FOR”.

4. Consider a resolution authorizing the submission of a Texas Community
Development Block Grant Program application to the Texas Department of
Agriculture for the Planning and Capacity Building Grant and authorizing the
Mayor, City Manager to act as the City’s authorized representatives in all matters
pertaining to the City’s participation in the Program. (Director of Planning &
Development Services).

Motion made by Commissioner Alvarez and Commissioner Lopez to approve the
resolution authorizing the submission of a Texas Community Development Block
Grant Program application to the Texas Department of Agriculture for the
Planning and Capacity Building Grant and authorizing the Mayor, City Manager
to act as the City’s authorized representatives in all matters pertaining to the
City’s participation in the Program, seconded by Commissioner Hinojosa. The
motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Hinojosa, Alvarez,
Lopez, Torres, Fugate voting “FOR”.

5. Consider authorizing use of $58,000 of ARPA funds from tourism revenues
losses for the Wings Over South Texas Air Show on April 2-3, 2022 and for
wayfinding signs. (Tourism Director).

Ms. Janine Reyes, Tourism Director stated that on November 22, 2021, the City
Commission approved sponsorship for the Wings Over South Texas Air Show for
$25,000. Due to COVID-19, the event was canceled causing a significant loss of
revenue for our community. She further commented that it has been identified this
expense as a potential use for ARPA Funds based on loss of revenue in HOT funds in
the 19-20 fiscal year. The ARPA Revenue Replacement Calculator shows a revenue
reduction of $173,544. Tourism staff recommends a budget amendment for $173,544
for HOT revenue-related losses, $58,000 in expenditures, and $115,544 for
unidentified. The amount of $58,000 is for professional services to the air show for
$25,000 and wayfinding signs for $33,000.

Motion made by Commissioner Lopez to authorize the use of $58,000 of ARPA
funds from tourism revenues losses for the Wings Over South Texas Air Show
on April 2-3, 2022 and for wayfinding signs, seconded by Commissioner Alvarez.

Page 7 of 8 - January 24, 2022



The motion was passed and approved by the following vote: Alvarez, Lopez,
Torres, Hinojosa, Fugate voting “FOR”.

6. Consider introduction of an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year 2021-2022
Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Tourism revenue replacement projects.
(for Wings Over South Texas Air Show on April 2-3, 2022 and wayfinding signs).
(Tourism Director).

Introduction item.

7. Executive Session: Pursuant to Section 551.072, Texas Government Code,
Deliberations regarding Real Property Exception, the City Commission shall
convene in Executive Session to discuss the purchase, exchange, lease, or value
of real property as deliberation in_an open meeting would have a detrimental
effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third party.

(City Manager).

Mayor Fugate read agenda items 7 and 8, Executive Sessions, and convened the
meeting into executive session at 5:45 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into an open session at 6:20 p.m.

8. Executive Session: Legal Exception: Pursuant to Section 551.071, of the
Texas Open Meetings Act, the City Commission shall convene in executive
session to seek legal advice from the City Attorney regarding threatened
litigation. (City Attorney).

Mayor Fugate read agenda items 7 and 8, Executive Sessions, and convened the
meeting into executive session at 5:45 p.m.

Mayor Fugate reconvened the meeting into an open session at 6:20 p.m.

9. Consider adjustment to Kingsville Housing Authority utility account. (City
Manager/Finance Director).

No discussion or action was taken on agenda item #9.

VI. Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the City Commission, the meeting was
adjourned at 6:21 P.M.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, TRMC, CMC, City Secretary

Page 8 of 8 - January 24, 2022



PUBLIC HEARING(S)



PUBLIC HEARING #1



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: January 26, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the
rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 26, 2022, with 6
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7,
LOT 17 — 19 to enable the applicant to carry out housing development. Letters were sent out to neighbors and
the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a
rezone of the said property from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential). A recorded vote of all
members present was taken and Commissioners Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha Battle, Brian Coufal, Larry
Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES”’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.30p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 22, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential)

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing property (HOFFMAN
ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19) from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

A look into history revealed the property was originally zoned R1(Single-family Residential) prior to
03/10/2014 when the City Commission passed a resolution to rezone the property to C4 to facilitate an
extension of a car lot/auto sales shop that occupied the property adjoining the subject property known as 1330 S
6t Street. It appears the said extension never took place, and the current situation is that of an empty lot with
traces of concrete pads establishing relics of an old Mobile Home Park (way back in the day).

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage infill development that would provide
suitable housing for residents of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

4

Project Address Nearest Intersection [~z /41//;41 ep § /damz/ 7-5-*

(Proposed) Subdivision Name 22 2/ 457 075 [7-/8 e 7 Lot [ 7458 ¢)7 <Block —
Hoim Fpgen Aopiipon
A — e s
Legal Description: / 5> / ?“'}[?J (3,2 7 AazzfMLn /9,00 (2007 P (0 7Y /o //

-
f‘\"—";

¥

2 A BE AL

Existing Zoning Designation - f/ Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE}

. . R i . ey vy
Applicant/Authorized Agent /o/ss s 420 /) ¢ A'/':(»ﬁ ¢1)z22:Phone Z SEXY 7 FUESEAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only):_A r//ﬂ winson & 939'/@ ‘/f(ﬁfﬁ Lorg

Mailing Address /// Kporr /Rais. City__ 2490 i State /& dgs Zip 7E3E3
. g . of Cr >/

Property Owner /. i/; P (QA{V}Z:./)/ Phoneéb’é)\ %5:?’/%521 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): C/°, = s N TRACTD R, / g / e nn

Mailing Address %'AK/QZ;}#' /i(-"ejﬂ;ryf/r’ Gty A s State/ZZd s Zip 28302

belect aopropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach comoleted checklists with this application. 7
__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
—Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
#Re-zoning Request $250.00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 ._Vacating Plat $50.00
—Zoning Variance Request (ZBA) $250.00 _Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request, $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: )
S 2225 T Ledpa, ‘f,-/m A o Lo preire, .t?L'?Z‘; ;\(Dc DEAT0 8z,

C.rnne

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

. d i . e o
Applicant’s Signature .Z’s% Dc*b 2 Date:/@/p;z(iméfyzzﬂé/

Property Owner’s Signature Date: I

Accepted by: ﬁ{}u&—\ Date: 19.,“{1%'“




200 ft Buffer Map of 200 block E Miller

///’"

\

7o) ©
& ® @
S | I\| §
& el [aY]
™~ < [re]
© (o] o
o 0 o
» =3 «©
-~ = -

7th

15499
%54
16290

Shelton

g

18262 o 12097 15312
<
12216 24438
Miller
24858
0 2040 80 160
Feet

[r_‘j 2001t Buffer
|

1 L

NS

Dacument Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Deskiop\GIS\WMapsi2021_Buffermxd

Drawn By:
Planning Department

b1l

Last Update: 12/16/2021

Note:

DISCLAMER

THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.
THE CITY OF KINGBVILLE IS NOT

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,

CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT

410 West King




LOERA JOSE RAMOS III
1404 PALM AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18262

ECONOMY PRINTING LLC
229 E SHELTON ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6239
#15312

ALLEN THOMAS S
ETUX DAWNM
2908 N ARMSTRONG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22866

CANTU JUAN A
AND GLORIA B CANTU
725 W HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4209
#10594

GARZA RICARDO ABEL
ETUX SARAH
303 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#15499

SALINAS RAMON III
ETUX CYNTHIA M SALINAS
P OBOX 112
SARITA, TX 78385-0012
#48342

WHITE JOHNNY
ETUX HILDA
301 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22097

GARCIA FAUSTINO
ANA L GARCIA
P O BOX 1472
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#12216, 24438

MORALES MISAEL ESCOBEDO
ETAL
5001 NUEVO LN
KILLEEN, TX 76549
#18328

COX DENNISE M
307 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#23854

NUNEZ IBREY JAMES
JOSEPH FRANCES NUNEZ
PO BOX 603
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0603
#12097

DE LA GARZA MONICA
307 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14485

GARZA IRENE
ETVIR DESIDERIO
302 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6234
#19087

ELKS LODGE
PO BOX 1464
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1464
#24858

RIVERA CARMELITA N
311 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#16290



Kleberg CAD

Property Search Results > 48331 CCTM HOLDINGS LLC for Tax Year: 2021
Year 2021

Property
Account
Property 1D: 48331 Legal Déscripﬁon: HOFFMAN, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-21
Geographic ID: 135500717005192 Zoning: R2
Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: E MILLER Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map 1D: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC Owner [D: 68434
Mailing Address: 8321 SERENITY CT % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-6458
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Non-Homaesite Value: + $13,750 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 S0
{(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(=} Market Value: = $13,750
(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: -~ 50
(=) Appraised Value: = $13,750
(-) HS Cap: - S0
{=) Assessed Value: = $13,750
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $13,750
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $13,750 $13,750 $0.00

CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $13,750 $13,750 $115.50 r



8 Tie Kovgsvuee Recaro

NEws

Janusgy 6, 2022

Bishop
Long-time ath-
lete  and  current
bodybuilder  Teavis
Charles  competed
Dec. 18, 2021 in Or-
fando Fla. in his at-
tempt  at winning
the most prestigious
awvard  in amateur
badybuilding, the

1FBB Pro Card.
Internatianal  Fed-
cration  of  Hady

Building, IFBB i~ an
“invitation only” fod-
eration of Pro Body-
builders,

This pra bodybuitd-
ing status allows ath-
letes to compete as a
professional with the
opportunity for high-
er awards and prize
money.  Travis  has

man earns pro card in bodybuildin

been in the fitness
industry since 2009,
first starting out in
Bishop High Schoo!
with the powerlift-
ing team where he
won multiple cham-
pionships, including
three State Cham-
pionship titles, twor
Natianal titles and
vne Warld Champi-
anship title,

He got his first
start in bodybuild-
ing competing at the
2017 NPC Battle on
the Bay held in Cor-
pus Christi. He has
since vompeted  in
five NI'C National
Bodybuilding com-
petitions,  carning
trophies in 1st, 2nd,

Jrd and dth place
finishes, It was
thix woeckend®
show that earned
him  the coveted
1FB8 Pro Card.

Competing in
the  welterweiglt
division against 20
competitors,  Tra-
vis secured & sec-
ond-place  finish
that garnished his
future profession-
al carcer in body-
building.

Travis has been
a member of FIT2
Gym, and s cur-
rently a Jersonal
Trainer at FIT24
where  he  helps
othurs achieve
their fitness goals.

Tvavis Charles has fadly earsed iis Pro Bedy Buitding cand after placiug af the IFBB com-
pelitivn i Orlando. Fla. Charles beyan his career in Body Buitiding f Bishop High Schoel,
aind 65 @ curgent fitness fustructor af FIT24 i Kingsulle. (Sulmitted phota)

Local Scouts excel at Winter camp Javelina women

Kingsvitle Boy Scouts
feom Troop 166, char
tered by St Gertrude
Catholic Church's
Knights of Columbus
Council 23389, spent
partt of theie Christmas
Break attending Winter
Comp hosted at Camp
Ferry by the Rio Grande
Conncit of Scouting,

Senior Patrol Leader
Lane Ebsik, Patrof Lead-
or Drew Scidel, Strike
Force  Patral  Scouts
Andy Cano and Domi-
nic Rocha joincd mare
than 100 uther seouts
from the Rio Grande
Valley as well as scouts
from oy far as Laredo in
the camping event.

Camp Director, Oscar
Garza, welcomed  the
scouts da the “re-open.
ing” of Camp Perry
alter having 0 go to a
virtual winter camp ey
pericnce in 2020 due to
COVID-19, and said: "It
makes my heart full to
see bay scouts here at
Camp Perey again.”

While at the camp, the
Truop 186 Scouts earned
merit badges in comp-
ing, backpacking, au-
tomative  maintenance,
architecture, public
speaking, environmen-
tal seience, music, citi-
zewship in the commu-
nity, amony othurs,

“I am so proud of
our scouts. Their ma-
turity, leadership and
respeel for cach other
grows with cach out
ing.” said Scoutmaster
Jaime Rucha.  “These
boys orc learning skitls
they seitl use through-
out their tifetimes, and

upset No. 1 team
in Division II

E

The Texas
A&GM-Kingsville wom-
en’s  basketball  team
touk a 59-42 victory over
Lubbock Christian over
the weekend. Lubbock
Christian cante into the
pame as the No, I fcam
in NCAA Division 11
They are the defending
National  Chamipions
and have won the Na-
tional Title in theee of
the past five seasons.

The Javelinas  out-
scored the Chaps In each
of the four quariers even
though it was the Long
Star Conference opener

for both tearns.

Jayde Tschritter bad
16 points for the Javeli-
nas and Keystyn Jones
had 10, Devon Willlams
had nine rebounds.

The Javelinas shot 54
percent from the field
and won the battle of
the boards, 37-23.

With the victory the
Javelinas improve 1o 74
for the year while LCU
falls to N2,

The javclimas  will
host Eastern New Mex-
ico in an LSC matchup
at 2 pam, Sunday in the
Steinke Center.

Mail {fn County}

6 months: $28, 1 year: $50 or Online Only: $47
Mail {Out of County}

6 months: $31, 1 year: $57 or Online Only: $47
“Military Discounts

The St, Gertrude Hye Greal Bey Sovut Troop 186 foeh gt in the i
Perry. Canrp Perry was closed last yoar due to COVID-19 concerns. The seouts eavued
weril badges in camping, backpacking, antonsotive puintenance, pubdic speaking and
other arvas. {Plotos subumitted)

are building friendships
and  connections  with
athers.”

The Scouts finished off
the unseasonably warm
Winter Camp with pop-

ing back to Kingyville,
Troop 186 in Kings-
ville is chartered by
St. Gerttude  Cathulic
Chureh's Knights of Co-
lumbus Conncil #3389,

tatip at Castyge

boys from 1117 years
old to join and jearn
lessons in Jeadership,
patriotism, serviee, and
outdoarsmanship.  The
teoop mects on Sundays

Mail (In County)
6 months: $22, 1 year: $42 or Online Only: $42
Mail {Qut of County)
6 months: $27, 1 year: $52 or Online Only: $42
To subscribe, ¢all (361} 592-1304,

Subseribers ke

Make the Difference

more importantly, they sicle treals before teavel- The  troup

weleames 910 pan.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘the Manning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold «
Public Hearing Wednesday, January 26, 2022 ot 6:00 p.m, wherein the Com-
mission will discuss andfor take action on the following iteras and at which
thme all interested persons will be heard:
William Dove & Assoclates LLC applicant: Chuck Cramer owner; requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-18 also known as
200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas.
The meeting will be held at City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kleberg
Groves Community Roor. If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“lhe City Commission of the City of Kingsville will held a Public Hearing
Monday, February 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time afl interest-
ed persons will be heard:

William Dove & Associates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner: requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known as
200 block E. Mitler, Kingsville, Texas,

The meeeting will be hold at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsvitle, Texas in the
Helen Kleberg Groves Community Room. If you have any questions about
the ftems on the agenda, please contact the City Secretary at (361) 595-8002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The Planaing & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m, wherein the Commission will
discuss and/ar take action on the fullowing items and at which lime all interested
persans will be heard:
Willian Dove & Associates LLC applicants Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the
rezoning of HOFEMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 abso kiown as 200
block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas from C1 (Commercial) to 11 (Single Fanily)
‘U meting will be held ol City Hall, 100 West King, in the elen Kioberg Groves
Community Room, If you trave any questions about the items on the agenda, please
contact the Planming Departent at (361) 395-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Conunntssion of the City of Kingsville will hold & Public Hearing Monday,
February 14, 2022 a1 S00 p.am. whercin the City Commission will discuss the intro«
duction of the following item and atwhich time all imerested persons will be heard;
William Dove & Associates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer ovwner; requesting the
rezoning of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known as 200
black £ Miller. Kingsville, Hexas from G (Commercial) to R 1 {Single Family)
“The mecting will be held ar City Hall, 100 West King. Kingsville, Texas inthe L icken
Kleberg Groves Comnsunity Room, If yi have aty questions sbotit the enss an
the ggenda, please contact the Clty Secrctary A U361 3955002




PUBLIC HEARING #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: January 26, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LL.C, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the
replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,

Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 26, 2022, with 6
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a replat to enable the applicant to carry out housing
development that complies with the emerging zoning — R1(Single-family residential). Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the
recommendation for a replat of the said property into three lots. A recorded vote of all members present was
taken and Commissioners Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha Battle, Brian Coufal, Larry Garcia, and the
Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.30p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 22, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas.

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-plat the existing property (HOFFMAN
ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 — 19) into three units to enable them carry out housing development that
complies with the emerging zoning — R1(Single-family residential). Staff have reviewed the application and
found same to follow subdivision standards in compliance with City Ordinances.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will facilitate infill development that would provide
suitable housing for residents of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Project Address Nearest Intersection 1= 4 57 { \4 i ERE Noroy fI*

{Proposed) Subdivision NamerPL &7 Lor] 107 Bir 7 totharid 178437 8lock 7
Mopp i AB Qodisian S
Legal Description: L7 [ 7~ (7. Brie 7 NomrMAR RAonimionFe it o /§ff;'/651//z!«!:‘

Existing Zoning Designation (/, ~ L Future Land Use Plan Designation
OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
. LLC
- 1 . S~
Applicant/Authorized Agent [4.} LI AM Dwo < Assrc.i < Phone / el éf >§§‘ 7-G4(4Enx

Email Address (for project correspondence only): Zan//;’ DS 242 A PR D) }’(’ Mo, (0 /“7

Mailing Address //f }b]/\./mA/ 2R City i?,{} DL Stat;ﬁ{x}m Zip7ﬁ?/§,—
property Owner /" 1)t (L IPAMER. phona/,.%’,f/)%?»"‘ Y9 eax

Ernail Address (for project correspondence only): L. ¢. 0 A7 RASTORS @ G VY23 /, 0

Mailing Address *411//?7 ZA }Pyi;f' /\ 2¢. A City ////) &8 x/////*‘p State;z:ms Zip /3353

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. I

__Annexation Request, No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
___Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-zoning Request $250.00 i Re-plat _$250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Suhdivision Variance Request, $25.00 ea

Piease provide a basic description of the proposed project:
/i’h/m"f‘ [ ore 17~ /r’ cn‘.lcﬁ //mrwp Z.d"‘:[)7v0 I'/'r Q’ [ 7 . \

FAS id2 i el /f/m-;’ L S igemndT 2 2R p

| hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature 15/% —D e Date: (Puztodiow ad 2027
Property Owner’s S!gW Date'ZCD_(;%(jE“l
Accepted by: Date: \"L‘% ‘W'u

Ve




200 ft Buffer Map of 200 block E Miller

- )

7 Shelton .
- — '//; 3 N
v ! | ™
/‘/ ! \]
f/§ ! ; ! \L:-,\ ©
Sy 5 8\ | 8
18262 / | @ 12097 15312 bR ¥\ u
7 [ ] i o~ -\ N
/0T |
| i
/ j ! z ; i
i H i L
. ] B
- i
i 3 ‘ i
{
|
12216 24438 I ® | o 0
I -
t Miller J
4 . [
. , ; $ /
| | .
\-.\ » %// 2
N\ g A2 )
. 2 R ©
\ ’
‘l\’\'-» /f/
} S e g -
/ 24858 "”
i
‘/l
’ Legend
E Miller
i ]200& Buffer
0 2040 80 120 160 1 |
K Feet | N /

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd

Drawn By: THIS MAB 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY, CITY OF KINGSVILLE
T Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. .
~ @ |Last Update: 12/16/2021 THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE 1S NOT 410 West King
-0 RESPONSIBLE ¥ THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

Note:

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE.

Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055




LOERA JOSE RAMOS III
1404 PALM AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18262

ECONOMY PRINTING LLC
229 E SHELTON ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6239
#15312

ALLEN THOMAS S
ETUX DAWN M
2908 N ARMSTRONG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22866

CANTU JUAN A
AND GLORIA B CANTU
725 W HENRIETTA AVE
- KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4209
#10594

GARZA RICARDO ABEL
ETUX SARAH
303 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#15499

SALINAS RAMON III
ETUX CYNTHIA M SALINAS
POBOX 112
SARITA, TX 78385-0012
#48342

WHITE JOHNNY
ETUX HILDA
301 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22097

GARCIA FAUSTINO
ANA L GARCIA
P OBOX 1472
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#12216, 24438

MORALES MISAEL ESCOBEDO
ETAL
5001 NUEVO LN
KILLEEN, TX 76549
#18328

COX DENNISE M
307 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#23854

NUNEZ IBREY JAMES
JOSEPH FRANCES NUNEZ
PO BOX 603
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0603
#12097

DE LA GARZA MONICA
307 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14485

GARZA IRENE
ETVIR DESIDERIO
302 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6234
#19087

ELKS LODGE
PO BOX 1464
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1464
#24858

RIVERA CARMELITA N
311 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#16290



Kleberg CAD

Property Search Results > 48331 CCTM HOLDINGS LLC for Tax Year: 2021
Year 2021

Property
Account
Property ID: 48331 Legal Description: HOFFMAN, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-21
Geographic [D: 135900717005192 Zoning: R2
Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: E MILLER Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map ID: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC Owner ID: 68434
Mailing Address: 8321 SERENITY CT % Ownership: ~ 100.0000000000%
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-6458
Exemptions:
Values
{+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Non-Homaesite Value: + $13,750 Ag/ Timber Use Value
{+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + SO S0
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(=) Market Value: = $13,750
{-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $13,750
(-) HS Cap: - ]
(=) Assessed Value: = $13,750
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: 513,750
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $13,750 513,750 $0.00

CKI CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $13,750 $13,750 $115.50



A T jaon cwsanl/1vie uvofoen e

3unon

Q0£8L00L "'ON Wild
86£0~t¥Z (19€) 1130 S996~LvS (19€) INOHJ
£8C8L VIONVS “UvYL TIONAM L1l

N7 'SILVIOOSSY %® 3IA00 WYITTIM

40T = 4 3OS

T " " SYX3L ALNNOD 9Y383

s o oz 0 ALOIIG STTD ALNNOD

AY

TTTTT34073ANR
TTTAINIGYS NI O¥I@IT S0 AUNNOD IHL SO SONODIB oV JHL NI WU MO0 iy
(24 40 Ava 3HL 301440 AW NI QHODIY ¥D3 G314 SVA
ONY NOUWVIINIHLOY JO 3LVOLILY3D SU HLW ™ 02 30 1V1d ONIDOIHOI

IHL AJILH3D AH3H3H OC "SVXIL ‘DHISITA 40 ALNNOD 3HL 40 XUID

———

‘OH38I 20 ALNNOD
S¥X3L 40 3LViS

e e ABYLIHOTS AL R

ST T 40 AVATTTT 3ML SiHL

SVXIL "ITASONIX 40 ALID FHL 40

NOISSINWOD ALID ONV HOAVH 3HL A8 Q3ADHJdY™™""""—"" 30 1v1d TvNi3 3HL SHL

‘QY3GI N 30 ALNNOD
BYX3L 40 VIS

DNINOZ % ONINNYId JO NVNHIVHD ONINRYId 40 HOLO3uI0

0z 30 Avq 3HL SIHL

CITHASONDE 40 ALID 3HL 30

ONINNYId 30 HOLOIMIO 3HL A8 G3A0YddY T 40 LYd VNI 3HL SIHL
DYIFIM 30 ALNNOD

SYX3L 30 3LviS

00C8L001 ‘ON P

EFi¥ "ON NOULVHISION SYXAL

YOABAENS ONVT TYNOISSII0Hd QYISO
3700 SYIONO0 WY

(4 30 Av(Q 3HL SHL

"S33U0VHEd TYNOISSIH0Hd ANV ONNOS HLW IN3LISISHOD 3¥v ONY NIJWIH

NMOHS SV SHINHOD %0078 GNV 107 TI¢ L3S 3AVH | ONV 431138 ONV JO0TTMONN AW 20 1S38 IHL
OL LO3¥800 ONY 3nML SI ONV GNNOHD 3HL NO 3N AB J0VA AJANNS ¥ WONS3 1V1d OMIODINO0J
3HL O34VdINd JAVH HOABALNS ONYT TYNOISSII0ud U3UILSIDIY ¥ "3A00 SVIONOU NyiiTw 1

SYIIR WP 30 ALNNOD
‘BVX3L 30 AviS

oNBNd ANYLION
SHL 301430 40 T3S ONY ONYH AN ¥IONN NIAID
"OALYLS NIJY3HL NOUVMIGISNOD ONY 350d8Nd 3HL ¥0J 3WvS 3HL OIULNIIXI 3H LYHL 3N

BOUIWONAOY OGNV ININNULSHE ONK9IHO WL OL QIBRIOSHNS S1 JAVN JSOHM NOSH3d 3Hi 38 o 3W
L HAONY ™ Q3WVY3ddy ATIVNOSH3d AVQ SINL NO ALINOHINY GINDISHIONN IHL IW 38039

oz 30 AVQ

DMIEIM 40 ALNAOD
‘SYXIL 40 3LviS

NOWVIIG30 ONY NOILIBDS30 30

350duNd 3HL HOJ JAYW SYM VI SIHL ONV ‘SIILITLA DN8Ad 3HL 4O 351 ONV "NOWVYIJ0
'NOLLVTIVISN 3HL ¥04 350 JN8nd OL QILVHIOIQ 34Y NAOHS SV SLNIW3SVI ALOLA
'SIUNDVS WROILYIUIIY DNIGHTONI 3SN ONBNJ ¥O4 St IOVdS NIJ0 YIHY NOWROD

3HL ‘WIATUOS 3ISN JMENd IHL 0L O3IVOII30 JuV NAOHS SLIUIS FHL LVHL 'NMOHS SV
Q3A3AENS SONVT GIVS OVH 3AVH 3% LVHL ‘LVTd ONIOO3H03 ML 30 STMVONNOE 3HL

NIHIW 030vHEN3 SONVT ML 30 H3NMO 3HL WY | IVHL Aduu3d * T
JY3EIP 30 ALNROD

BYXIL 4O AUVLS

SYX3L ‘ALNNOD 9438314 40 SAY0I3IY JdVW IHL 40
Z¢ 3dOT3IANI ‘L LINIEYD NI J30¥003d SV NOILIdav
NYW44OH 40 £ XM00718 ‘6L % 8L ‘£l SL07T 40 LVid—3d

'a'a¥ ki 85) IANIAY VITHIR ¥

TREEE et
uhllm.lﬂ..!c!aﬁf.iu.ﬂl _ e T X FLEE = ﬁ;“.ﬁl:ﬂuaqﬂblrlxﬂntm
| | _ sk
- | | iy
¢l g |
N
< FoED o
g A N
N u -
P O ™ B
i m I 5 mouu
3 | 7@%7
¥y gl - _ _ E
W wiw 2.0 _ ¥ oF 201 . ot Y ¥ 01 &1 Lo1
3 a1 uum W_H.,!:q o w7 ¥ | m
! Bl < | -
.u_ w | _
3.” | arn 3o | u:@ _
ﬁ LT O =4 i
| | ¢ 00w
X X407 M ]
w_ — Y NYNLEOR
& o |
bogs i Eﬁmwu
8 ~
Ao NN
5 L e | I I Wux./ ¥l
gl
\ ) {AYAAXTIY 34 03}
&1 dar ﬂ & 207 “ i st * o do1
SNV
Q3ddVIHANYH
INVHGAH 384 @) —
7 S
704 1HON WM. m m 2 e . o
Tokwn @ 1 y . % . M-..w“.mp.sl!.ﬂ%m
X08 w1231 O — ] =4 i
i Pewna [ w g
aN3937 m b m Syt ITINSoNm
L "R gevevy f
N / SN dvH ALINDA




B Tiee Koscswuse Recoro

NEws

January 6, 2022

Bishop

Long-tinwe ath-
lete  and  current
badybuilder  Travis
Charles competed
Dec. 18, 2021 in Qr-
fando Fla. in his ate
fempt  at  winning
the wost prestigious

award  in amateur
badybuilding, the
IF88 Pro Card.
Inteenational Fed-
eration of  Rody
Building, IFGB ix un
“havitation enly” fed-

eration of Pro BSody-
builders,

This pro bodybuitd-
ing statas attows ath-
letes to compute as o
professional with the
opportunity for high-
er awards and prize
money.  Travis  has

man earns pro card in bodybuilding

been in the fitness
itclustey since 2009,
first starting out in
Bishup High School
with the powerlift-
ing team where he
won multiple cham-
pianships, including
three State Cham-
pionship tithes, two
National titles and
one World Champi-
anship title,

He got hin first
start in bodybuild-
ing campeting at the
2017 NPC Battle an
the lay held in Cor-
pus Christi. He has
stace cumputed in
five NPC National
Bodybuilding com-
petitions,  carning
truphies in st, 2nd,

Jed and dth place
finishey, Tt way
this weekend's
show that carned
him the coveted
tEBB Pro Card.

Cumpeting  in
the  welterweight
division against 20§
competitors,  Tra-
vis secured a sec-
ond-place  finish
that garnished his
fulure profession-
al carcer in body
building.

Teavis has been
a member of FIT2H
Gym, and b cur-
rently o Puersonal

Trainer at FITM,
where  he  helps
athers achieve

their {itness goals.

Travis Charles has finally earicd his Pr
pelition in Ortamdbo, Elt, Chavies begane
sl s 8 cuarvent fifness instrnctor af FETH w RKingsoile, tSulmitted phato)

Budy Building cand after placing & the IFEB com-
ereer tat Rody Brilding al Bishep High School,

Local Scouts excel at Winter camp Jzpeling women

Kingsville Boy Scouts
from Troop 186, char-
tered by St. Gerteude
Catholic Church’s
Knights  of Calumbus
Council %3389, spent
parl of their Christmas

Break sttending Winter
Camp hosted at Camp
Perey by the Rin Grande
Council of Scouting.
Sentor Patrol Leader
Lane Elsik, Patrot Lead-
er Drew Scidel, Strike
Force  Patrol  Scuuts
Andy Cano and Domi-
nic Rocha joined mare
than 100 other scouts
fram the Rio Grande
Valley as well as scouts
from as far as Laredu in
the camping cvent.
Camp Director, Oscar
Garza,  welcomed  the
scouls {o the "re-upen-
ing” of Camp Perry

after having to go lo a
vistual winter camp exs
perience in 2020 due to
COVID-19, and yaid: ~ft
makes my heart full to
see boy scouts here at
Camp Perey again”

While at the camp, the
Troop 186 Scouts earned
merit badges in camp-
ing, backpacking, au-
tomotive  maintenance,
architecture, public
speaking, environmen-
tal scivnce, music, citi-
zenship in the commu- <
nity, amony othees,

“l am so peoud of
our scouts, Theie ma-

turity, leadeeship and  ather arcas. (Photas subwmitted)

The St Gretrude the Greal Bey Seout Treow 136 tooh purt i the
Pervy. Camps Perry was closed last yenr dee to COVID19 vonernts. The seouts eried
senil banlges e caumiping, backpucking, mutoniotive saintesanee, public speabing and

respect for each aother
grows with each out-
ing” said Scoutmaster
Jaime  Rucha,  “These
Lays are fearning skills
they will use through-
out their lifetimes, and

are building friendshipy
and connections  with
athers.”

The Scouts finishod off
the urseasonably warm
Winter Camp with pop-

ing back to Kingwvitle,
Troop 186 in Kings
ville is chartered by
St Gertrude  Catholic
Church's Knights of Co-
Jumbus Council £3389,

ey Conp at Ciinnp

boys from 11-17 years
old to join and learn
lessons  in leadership,
patrintism, service, and
outdonrsmanship.  The
troop meets on Sundays

upset No. 1 team
in Division II

The Texas for both teams,

A&M-Kingsville wom-
on’s  basketball  team
ook a 59-42 victory over
Lubbock Christion over
the weekend. Lubbock
Chrislian caine into the
game as the No. 1 team
in NCAA Division 1L
They are the defending
National  Champions
and have won the Na-
tional Titke in three of
the past five scasons,
The Javelinas  out-
scored the Chapsin each
of the four quarters even
though it was the Lone
Star Conference opener

Jayde Tachritier had
16 points for the Javeli-
nas and Krystyn Jones
hod 1. Cevon Witliams
had nine rebounds.

The Javelinas shot 34
peccent frm the field
and won the battle of
the boards, 3723,

With the victory the
Javelinas improve to 7-1
for the year while LCU
falls to 112,

The Javelinas  will
host Eastern New Mex-
ico in an LSC nuatchup
at 2 pan. Sunday in the
Steinke Center.

KI;IH&SVILLE

Recorp

Malt (in County)
6 months: 528, 1 year: 850 or Online Only: 347
Mail {Out of County}
6 months: $31, 1 year: $57 or Online Only: $47
“Military Discounts
Mail (in County)
& months: $22, 1 year: $42 or Online Only: §42
Mail (Out of County)
6 months: $27, 1 year: §52 or Online Only: $42

To subseribe, catl 1361) 592-4304.

Jubsctbess Like AOIA

Make the Difference

more impartantly, they sicle teeats before travel- The  troop

welcomes

atepan.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘the Plunning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingaville will hokt »
Public Hearing Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m, wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which
time all interested persons will be heard:
Wiltiam Dove & Associates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner; requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known as
200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas.
e muecting will be held st City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Kicherg
Graves Community Room. If you have any questions sbout the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at {361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

‘the City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hiold a Public Hearing
Monday, February 14, 2022 a1 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all interest-
ed persons will be heard:

Wiiliam Dove & Associates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner; requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known as
200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas,

the mecting will be held at Ciry Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kicberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions sbout
the items on the agenda, please cuntact the Clry Secretary at (361} 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“the Planaing & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold 3 Putdic
Hearing Wednesday, Janvary 26, 2022 at 600 pan. wherein the Commission will
discuss andfor take action on the fullawing #oms and ot which time afl interested
persons will be heard:
William Dave & Associafes LLC applicant: Chuck Cramer ownies; requesting e
rezoning of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 1719 also known as 200
Black £ Miller, Kingsville, Texas from C4 {Comumnercial) to R-1 {Single Family),
“The mecting will be hold wl City 1Ll 460 West King. in the Heden Kleberg Groves
Community Room. Ifyou have any questions about the iwems on theagenda, please
contact the Planming Departinent at (361) 395-5055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“The City € of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Monday,
Tebruary 14, 2022 a1 5:00 p.. wherein the City Comrmission will discuss the intro-
ductintof the following item and at which tine all interested persons will be heand:
William Dove & Assuciates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the
rezoning of HOFEMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 ulse koown as 200
black E. Milfer, Kingsville, texas from C1 {Copunerciad o R-§ (Single Family),
The mceting will be held at City Halk, 400 Wost King. Kingsville, Toxasinthe Helen
Klcherg Groves Connnunity Room, If yuu have any quastions about the itemy un
theagenda, please contact the City Sceretary st {361) 3955002




PUBLIC HEARING #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: January 26, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Luis E. Ramirez, applicant; LOK Investments LLC, owner; requesting the replat of
FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 26, 2022, with 6
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a replat to enable the applicant to carry out housing
development. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received one feedback A lady needed
clarifications on certain aspects of the application and was attended to. Similarly, a citizen — Ruben Canales had
concerns about the closeness of the proposed development to his property. He was advised to check at the
building permit stage but usually the relevant setbacks would be implemented. Commissioners, after
deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a replat of the said property into three lots. A recorded
vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha Battle, Brian
Coufal, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.30 p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 22, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Luis E. Ramirez, applicant; LOK Investments LLC, owner; requesting the replat of

FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to re-plat the existing property - FLATO,
BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie Avenue, to enable them carry out a housing development.
The proposal as presented to the department would involve erection of dwelling units on the smaller lots and
then an apartment complex on the larger lot. The property is currently zoned R3 — Multi-family Residential.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development within the city of

Kingsville.

Thank you.

»

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

L.
Project Address [Qé/rQ M V\iQ'H (€ A’\!'C(I'U/(ﬂf Nearest Intersection NeMize & /V» / Srgjétcgf‘

(Proposed) Subdivision Name F\&}xo AM \ o Lot /~4 Block
Legal Description: ﬂ@th) % \ocie | g LOT E/2
Existing Zoning Designation 426 dential Future Land Use Plan Designation P\a ,,'m} =\

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

Applicant/Authorized Agent LW SE. Rﬂm\fﬁ«& Phone SLel ZZX’ZCZZ&AX N H\“

Email Address (for project correspondence only): S J) O(mdb QOD aMNad ] O

Mailing Address ZL“A) CQCV[AQ Hme[f(;cny QWASV‘ (‘e_\/ State 77( Zip 7{ B@?)
Property Owner )—(DK ‘r\\[ﬁgh\@“%gwtc,%one Blo(-228 2920 ¢ax D0l-221 -9
Email Address (for project correspondence only): /[/{.SM A, Co.q], 3@/2&)@’/)’7[&[/ fom

Malling Address @D%DY (,Qg:)’ City (,{V\%éY ” State waZip ’7@[04’%3}

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach cornpleted checklists with thls application. 1
Annexation ReqUESE......emecrmonminesrisnnne No Fee _____ Preliminary Plat.. i Fee Varies

____Administrative Appeal (ZBA)...cccereenveninns $250,00 __ Final Plat..nmins Fee Varies

____Comp. Plan Amendment Request.............. $250.00 — Minor Plat....irisinsenseenenne $100.00

____Re-zoning REQUESt.....coumvevvervesmeisssverssrennan $250.00 ___\_/~Re~plat ................................................. $250.00

____SUP Request/Renewal.......u s, $250.00 __Vacating Plat... i $50.00

____Zoning Yarlance Request {ZBA)........r.nnn $250.00 _____Development Plat.......cumiminen, $100.00

PUD ReqUEST..civmniirrsniiissssssssssnens $250.00

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project Ueul& \“.\Ae Yo Sulao(:u:ig,

‘DFOIO-!-P\'\( (AR VN \/\00525 o Yo S0 {m lgA—}_ tand k@g,{;!:wzln O ‘3'331# ,«-L-'

re

I hereby certify that | am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this application.
I further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be true and correct. If any of
the informatlon provided on this application Is incorrect the permit or approval may be revoked.

Applicant's signature: - Date:
L~ Date: IO[Z’% 2\
pate: _\2|3 {30

Property owners signature:
Accepted by:




200 ft Buffer Map of 602 W Nettie

w
226 %j 15559 22392 | 13165
o
17082 © 13724
N
[{s)]
10132 g 11411
(4]
Nettie
= g o0
[{s] [ w0
= 25835 15344
& 12249 5 § §
g
\
02040 80 120 160
. Feet
| | ! !

1894

Yy

156798

23368

14339

A Lo 4 AL
I THY

17530
25115
16776

14121
3293

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GiS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd

3

S
[{=]

-

Drawn By:
Pianning Depariment

Last Update: 12/16/2021

Note:

DISCLAIMER
THIS MAP IS FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.
THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY
CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS.

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE IS NOT
RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 15 USED FOR ANY DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,

OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

Kingsyille
k-

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
410 West King
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055




CHALLOO RAJAB
LINDA CHALLOO
PO BOX 867
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0867
#22614

SALINAS NILDA I
610 W AVE A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22392

DE LA ROSA DONNA
518 WAVE A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3648
#23368

CANALES RUBEN
ETUX ADRIANA CANALES
PO BOX 5017
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5017
#13724

CSC SUNDRIES LIMITED
6642 VELASCO AVE
DALLAS, TX 75214-3759
#10132, 20716

PENA ANITA G
1316 FM 1717
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25115

BOX RE HOLDINGS LLC
4602 BILLY RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
#19164, 18407, 25835

BURKETT WILMER III
1802 ENNIS JOSLIN RD APT 228
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412-
4340
#14121

LOPEZ MARITZA RENEE
FEDERICO C SALINAS JR
320 TAYLOR RD
FALFURRIAS, TX 78355
#17095

KLINE BRIAN D
ETUX BRENDA L
606 W A AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3650
#13165

RICH HERITAGE
CONSTRUCTION INC
4910 JUNE DR
EDINBURG, TX 78539
#17082
STUART SEAN MICHAEL
ETUX MICHAELA CRISTINE
PSC 81
BOX 290
APO, AE 09724
#14339
PERALES IRMA L
PO BOX 1161
PENITAS, TX 78576
#11411

ESQUIVEL JUAN G
518 WNETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3665
#16776

HANSEN JULIE M TRUST
JULIE M HANSEN (TR)
11446 SOUTHBROOK CT
SAN DIEGO, CA 92128-6320
#24458

YBARRA REYMUNDO C
3316 N FM 1355
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2707
#13293

SALINAS MANUEL JR
616 WA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3650
#15559

RANGEL SAMUEL JR
526 WAVE A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15799

BRYSCH JOHN M
ETUX ROSEM EST
621 WA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20612

GARZARAY A
ETUX VERONICA H GARZA
921 GREENJAY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2799
#15140

GARCIA DAVID H
25965 HIDDEN LN
SAN BENITO, TX 78586-5684
#17530

COASTAL BAY BREEZE LLC
PO BOX 25
PORTLAND, TX 78374-0025
#12249

ZAMORA STEVEN V
825 N IST ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3637
#15344

FREEMAN BRITTNI NICOLE
523 W NETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3664
#12508



Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 22908 LOK INVESTMENTS LLC for Year 2021 7ax Year: 2021

Property
Account
Property ID: 22908 Legal Description: FLATQ, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2
Geographic ID: 126701807000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: 602 W NETTIE AVE Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map ID: Al
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: LOK INVESTMENTS LLC Owner ID: 63783
Mailing Address: PO BOX 657 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0657
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
{(+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $16,740 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 S0
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + ) S0
(=) Market Value: = $16,740
{(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
{=) Appraised Value: = $16,740
{-) HS Cap: - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $16,740
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: LOK INVESTMENTS LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $16,740
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 516,740 $16,740 $0.00
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $16,740 $16,740 $140.61

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $16,740 $16,740 $129.21



December 8, 2021

1:1,128
001 001 0.03 mi

" i i i ) 1 1 1

' T
0.01 0.03

Source; Esr, Maxar, GeoEye, Earihstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS,
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communily, Sources: Esri,
HERE, Garmin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community



‘ 1007 HAHNAAGN 61 YV S0 AIVa

J

WVIEN 25 8001 @
THOULVHUG ONEIINONE SOV 70071 51 VENY dRLLV (4 IVEOL BHL S VI X5 LS l@
DNIAHANNS MALSITHG HROTOA & J.O>
CETEIGVT VO JUSVTE MOTIHA BLIA LS MVIEHY TELLS = WVH-IH 5 LS + 1aad uxmwwu - m.m_ — _ — - - -
WALV SVIGIL "ALNAMOD DU 40 STHOOTY dVIN = LYWW N — AVM A0 LHOI 09
ANCTHRINGY » "L
SOZE {£6) £R AVN PELISAS DNINOLLISOJ VIO NO CRISVIE MV SORIWVIIE T uz.aﬂz:ﬁ-ﬁﬂmﬂ”n& mD Zm>< mm m ~ mz rﬁmw; o
1
O0°05T MLES S 0988
@ = ® .4. ® -
{
NVINYIVID) | antenietasbenintnd nanientiecic 7Sy Eubnhdenfenteia
|
ELE TV TS net T T g0 Ava a1 SHIL !
HUISINE B ATVNOR t
SVXIL | i
'STUASONDE 30 ALLD HILL YO NOISSHONDD ONINGZ {
—_— ANV ORINNVTE FELL AU CRIAONLIV SV ALYEII0WE i
iz 0 Ava ALLSHL GRIROSTIC] NETHER THL 0 LV 18 TVREL L | <
g v e . g . . £ B e
HFIEE ANV NULLVIVHOANT DYAETTN 40 AINNOD EE | 45666 u 'S 6669 u_ 4$ 6669 3§ L Lowwn
“HOUITLWONN AW 40 ISTIG TLL OL LOTHHOO NV SVXAL SO HIVIS 91 S3UDV Il SHUIV 191D SHUOV 1910 LUANGL'EE'Od ™ TIOA
HNYUL ST 1Y ANV NOLLYTHIC AR HEANA ANAOUD it NO | | ri1o1 €101 101 NOLLIUAY OV
AAVI ASANANS V O JVIN ONIODTHOA HILL QTHVIA i 81 400
TAVIH ONIATAENS YILISTHT 30 HOATANAS ANV i 40 LIS
TVNOISSZ40¥d CENTISIOTH V WAISIE T CrIVNON . " 40 LIV ISV3E
ENINNVIS 10 MOLIRNKI i o PGS
SHIHNN IO AIKN0O {
SVXALJOAIVIS et T aoAva AHLSAL Z iz
. i Q n Iz Z
SVXAL ATHASONDL o] i 5
W Moo v 40 ALLD HHL HOI ONINNV I A0 HOLDHNII HLL AU GHAQNIIV 83 = i =
3 SV ALYHIONI GHEIDSTA NETUSI HHL 40 1VTd TVALI SIHL =2 2 I <
SVXAL'AINAOD DUATTY N Q o 1 =
AL S AINGDD O ER M ] i O 4l o
e 2 ~5 oL ATUASONTA 40 ALID FILL OL GHLVOIGHU "L
QYOI WO m ﬂ “%a WS S.a pq.w‘_a*ww\ [ 3 .m
] b As
@ R = e
_3auooay Ar1ENd AUVION I | =
VTS0V T IVIOA NEAINAOD GIVS NUIN X200 s |
VIR0 AVA . SHL ADERHO AN NI GHOIIH - f
MO LI SVA NOLLVOLLNEHINY 30 RIVOIILLIEID KLUt oot 40 Avd INLSNIL | H
1z 0AVAT HHL GRIVA SERMILLSKI ONIODTHOL i
TFHLLVHE RAUMELD AGTHIH O 'SVXEL AINN0D OYAETIX so; HOLAA0 30 TVIS ANV ONVELAN S3UNN NIAID
UNV NLLNAOD AINAOS L0 NYTTD - I
(GULVIS ALVEVD i
OHHEITRAO ALNNOO JHLL NEGNY "(EISSTE4XE NETHEILL NOLLY ¥ATISNOO UNV 1
SVXELL 0 ALVLS ASOJUN L UOA SANVT QIVS 16 GG ANV LIV RILLEY \
HINVS HILL GRLNSYXE ASILE IVHL I OL GIDATIAONDV = i 45 9660T
ANV LIGHANISNE DRIODINOL HILL O GRHINOSENS [ 1 '’ -
SEEINVN TSOIM NOSHI AL GHIUVIHAV ATIVNOSHIR E = SHUDV I8+ i | WONHW
AVUSHLLNO ‘A LIHOILLAY TANDISMAANN JIL S Suodae * 1107 3 LUANH W Dd ' IOA
THITS ALL I NOLLIIGY 0LV
AMVITHOHS AL OWIGTIN A0 ALNAOD | 8OO
SVIEL A0 RUVIS o—ao—ef | AOTIVH ISHA
WOAVIY H IVI{ISVH
| | 40 FIVHILLNON
gt T 40 v FHLEHBLL RALLY INTSTNATY “
BVNILL HTHASONIY H e
20 NOISSININOD ALLY HILL ONY HOAVIH HILL A CEIADMAIV T * T ———— AV FHLSH e e e e ]
SV ALUIONS GHIRLISA NITYAI AHL A0 LVIE VN SIILL A04va .
y ‘NOLLVOIIHG {
OUIITDL A0 ALNNOD UNY NOLLIRIDSIA 40 35044 HILL HO:L GHYVITHY
SYNILIO ALVIS NI SVH VI SHLL VI DNIODINO AL NO NMOHS ©
SVLEIATAUNS (INVT QIVS GVH FAVH HAV NORUIH NAOIS 00'0ST TES 6 85N
ALYIION HHL 'ROLIGAY DLV A0 SHINMO THL THV ! by il o
A IVITL AL AGTHIE OO DT SINDIISHANTIOT A AVM 40 LHOMN 09 e
z o
| ! DWAMITY 40 AIRNOD VYV ANNIAY *
ASSIONMLEID ViNvs M | SVXILAO ALVIS _ — - . — o -
Mu ¥
2
A aavvimea ” 254 ey
- & F gz CLRL N
e 3 2E2
z " et o 2 D&%
z awedusan z Esz e ) ™
J g ) VIS DIHAVND -
“ Z e P N
" a SYXIL 'ALNNOD OUIAGATH 40 SGUOIIY dVI
v HLIS 4 ) L1 JOTIANE ‘6L IOV ' ANNTOA NI GITHOIIY LVTd THL NO NMOHS SV oot v oy
z NOLLIGAY OLVE ‘81 MO0TE 40 STYH 1SV SHL ONIZE $TUOV 2001 40 LV'1d34 v DNIZE s oumamt
m L iaiiiiec
P e P - L wprgy by
al aves - 18101 m:!N.lqu.”u?u'J:S
uifoang Joisug
s ton @ NOLLIAAV OLV1d . .
\_ dVIN JLIS )




6 T Kiwcsvie Recoso

NEws

Javusay 6, 2022

KISD, BCISD extend start of classes due to COVID-19 surge

By Guoak Breagr-Canry
o a

fow days," shted KISD
Dr.

A local and area
school district has ex-
tended the start of
classes for students to
return back to school
after the Christmas
holidays because of
the recent incresse of
COVID-19 cases. Other
local and area school
districts kep! the same
scheduled date (or stu-
dents to attend classes.

The Kingsville Inde-
pendent School Dis-
trict and the Bishop
Consolidated Indepen-
dent School District
delayed the return of
students back to the
classroom.

“Unfortunately, it
seems like COVID cas-
es increased the last

Super
CISE)’ Reynolds-Perez
in an online message.
“KISD is implement-
ing a change to its cal-
endar in an altempt to
prevent the spread of
and allow those who
have COVID to heal.

We are delaying the
return of students un-
til Monday Jan. 10,
202"

Initially, KiSD stu-
dents were o return
back to school on Jan.
4, 2022, Students will
not be required to
make up work for that
week.

Bishop CISD admin-
istrators also posied a
similar online message
that stated: “Due to the
rising COVID-19 num-
bers in our school com-
munity, Bishop CISD

will delay the return
1o school for students
until

Jan. 10, 2022, o
Students
will  not o
have to %5
make up g
the work
they
miss that %
week. %
BCISD stu- E
dents were
supposed to re-
turn back to school
Jan. 4, 2022,

“When kids are out
of school because of
the virus- or virus-re-
lated symptoms, we
offer remote instrue-
tion for those individ-
uals.

We have a teacher
assigned lo cach cam-
pus whose sole job is
remote  instruction,”

stated BCISD Assistant
Superintendent  Dr.
? Eden  Hernan-

turn back
to school on
Jan, 4, 2022, as origi-
nally planned. Santa
Gertrudis 15D, Riviera
1SD, and Ricardo ISD
students went back to
classes as scheduled
on fan. 4, 2022, {Santa
Gertrudis ISD will be
hosting a vaccination
clinic on Jan, 12

The vaccination clin-
ic is open to all stu-
dents, staff, and family

members, according to
their website).

“No delay to our re-
turn,” said Riviera ISD
Superintendent  Patri-
cia Thornten on Jan. 4,
022

“Qur students start-
ed back today; we have
test available and ev-
eryone on campus is
healthy.”

Students who are out
on quarantine receive
remole instruction.

person school instruc-
tion tn a safe and effec-
tive manner.

Effective Jan. 1, 2022,
we have elevated our
practices and will con-
tinue to update our
Health and Safety Pro.
tocals as needed.

The district's Health
and Safety Protocols
include promoting vac-
cinations among ail el-
igible students, as well
as, teachers, staff and

Riviera 15D p t
ed their Health and
Safety Protocals with
this information.

“The district is recog-
nizing that COVID-19
and s variants re-
quires District  Offi-
cials to make decisions
quickly to ensure the
safety of District stu-
dents and employees
in order to provide in

the consistent and cor-
rect mask use; physi-
cal distancing, COVID

testing, along with
other  safety health
measures. Al local

and area school dis-
tricts keep their staff,
parents, students and
the public informed on
updates on their web-
sites or Facebook.

ET’S THIAT TEME

To close or not to close:
that is still the question

By Teary Firzwaren
PUDUSHER

Not every meeting is
exciting and explosive
at the Commissioners

Court in Kleberg Coun-
ty.
Sometimes  county

govesnment has to find
solutions to a myriad of
problems that are not
sexy to the trained po-
litieal eye.

That's exactly what
they had to try and re-
solve on Tuesday after-
noon in a special ses-
sion of Commissionur's
Couf when residents
of Brooks County pre-
sented a petition re-
questing the Kieberg
County Commissioners
Court close a portion of
County Road 233, also
known as Will Paul
Wright Road, that is lo-
cated in both Kleberg
and Brooks countivs.
A number of local resi-
dents who owned prop-
erty in the areo wanted
the road either closed
or {ixed so that they
would have better ac-
cess to law enforcement
and medical services,
or in the alternative,
try and have the coun-
ties declare the road
to be an unused dead-
end road so that Guo-
gle and GPS systems
would not identify the

road as still useable.

The issue has becorne
problematic for some
of the home owners in
the affecied arca, pri-
marily due to the huge
increase in law enforce-
ment chasing illegals
and human smugglers
across roads on their
property.

One property own-
er who spoke said her
praperty has sustained
over $56,000 in prop-
erty and fence damage
as  law  enforcement
has chased the fllegals
and smugglers across
her property. In her
opinion, the road stilll
shows up as a platted
road from long ago and
shows it connects with
two ather county roads
in the area on Google
and GPS. The property
owner asked the com-
missioners to declare
the road closed, so
that they could send a
megsage to Google and
ather GPS providers
stating the road in the
area no longer existed,

making it less enticing
to drug and human
smugglers when using
GPS 1o escape or navi-
gate.

That request, howev-
er, met with some op-
position from adjoining
property owners in the
ares. While agreeing
that law enforcement
and medical services
via 911 were valuable
and needed to be ap-
plied o theie area, the
issue they had was that
closing 233 would close
off access to their indi-
vidus! properties and
leave their properties
landlocked.

After spending an
hour looking at maps
and debating real es-
tate easements and oth-
er ideas, the commis-
sioners basically asked
the parties present at
the meeting to try and
reach  an  agreement
among themselves that
would allow everyone
access to their proper-
ty and deal with either
closing or improving
the read,

County Comnmis-
sioner Jerry Martinez,
whose district the read
is located in, was asked
1o investigate the sta-
tus of the road and any
action to deal with the
problem will be tackled
down the road in the
near future.

AGAIN!

7ist Anmnual
KKJLS

PARTICIPANTS'
THE KINGSVILLE RECORD
IS NOW ACCEPTING ENTRIES
FOR ITS EIGHTH ANNUAL ESSAY
CONTEST. ESSAYS MUST RANGE
FROM 600-800 WORDS AND
FOLLOW THE THEME:

““WHAT THE
LEIVESTOCK SHOW
HAS MEANT
TO ME?T™

Submit entries to
The Kingsville Record
Publisher Terry Fitzwater at
editor@kingsvillerecord.com by noon on
Jan. 10, 2021,
The winner will be featured on the cover
of this year’'s livestock show special
section and receive &

$500 scholarship!

persons will be hcard

LOKT,

LLC, owner;

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will liold o Public
Hearing Wednesday, fanuary 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m, wherein the Commission will
discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which time all interested

g the replat

Luis E. Ramirez,

Texas.

of FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, aso knovwn as 602 W, Nettie Ave, Kingwll!c
“the mectimg will be beddat City Hall, 400 West King, in the Helen Klebeg Groves

Comimunity Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Department at (351) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission af the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Mon-
day, February 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. whervin the City Commission will discuss the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be heard:

Luis E. Ramirez, applicant; LOK T LLC, owner; requesting the replat
of FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, sko known as 602 W, Nettie Ave, Kingsville,
Texas.

“the meettng will e held at City Hall, 400 West King, Kingsville, Tesus in the Hele
en Kleberg Groves C y Room, If you have any g about the items
on the agenda, please contact the City Secvetary at (361) 595-8002.

lreesatllw'l’ublicwm i tocaled
at 1300 & Corval. Dispesal of trees will be
T

a,snmlthwzdavadablefarfree to-the public.




CONSENT AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #1



DMLSLT Yy ,
CITY OF KINGSVILLE |

P. O. BOX 1458 ~ KINGSVILLE, TEXAS 78364

Date: January 11, 2022

To: City Commission via City Manager Mark McLaughlin

CC: Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney and Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary
From: Janine Reyes, Director of Tourism Services

Summary: Kingsville City Commuission approved presenting sponsorship for the Wings Over South Texas Air
Show in the amount of $25,000 on November 22, 2021. Because this bi-annual event was cancelled due to the
COVID-19 pandemic in 2020, causing a significant loss of revenue for our community, City Manager Mark
McLaughlin has identified this expense as a potential use for ARPA funds based on loss of revenue in HOT
funds in the 19-20 fiscal year. Funds began to decline in March 2020 and continued to show lower than average

levels through January 2021.

The ARPA Revenue Replacement Calculator shows a revenue reduction of $173,544. Tourism staff
recomunends a budget amendment from Intergovernmental Revenue (205-4-0000-94000) in the amount of

$173,544 for HOT revenue related losses.

At this point in time, stafl recommends a total of $58,000 in expenditures with ARPA funds, leaving a balance of
$115,544 for unidentified ARPA funds from tourism lost revenue. Staff will present future recommended

expenditures to cormmission as they arise.

The City Manager has suggested up to an additional $25,000 for other needs associated with the Wings Over
South Texas Air Show such as comfort stations and port-a-potties for the event scheduled to be hosted at NAS-
Kingsville on April 2 and 3" of 2022. Staff will request funding for these and other specific needs and

expenditures as they arise.
Recommendation: The current recommended expenditures are:
205-5-1071-31431 - Professional Services - Air Show - $25,000

205-5-107152201 - Wayfinding Signs - $33,000

www.cityofkingsville.com




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ARP FUNDING FOR TOURISM REVENUE REPLACEMENT PROJECTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

L

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#10

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

No. Number Increase Decrease

Revenues - 4

0000 | Non Dept Intergovernmental Rev 94000 $173,544
Expenditures - 5

1071 | Tourism Adm | Prof Svc-Air Show 31431 $25,000
1071 | Tourism Adm | Wayfinding Signs 52201 $33,000

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Tourism
revenue replacement projects. Funding will come from the ARP funding received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

ML

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 24th day of January 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



REGULAR AGENDA



AGENDA ITEM #2



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: January 26, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: William Dove & Associates LL.C, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 26, 2022, with 6
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7,
LOT 17 — 19 to enable the applicant to carry out housing development. Letters were sent out to neighbors and
the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a
rezone of the said property from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential). A recorded vote of all
members present was taken and Commissioners Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha Battle, Brian Coufal, Larry
Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.30p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planuing and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: December 22, 2021
To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)
Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

rezone of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential)

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-zone the existing property (HOFFMAN
ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19) from C4 (Commercial) to R1 (Single-Family Residential).

A Jook into history revealed the property was originally zoned R1(Single-family Residential) prior to
03/10/2014 when the City Commission passed a resolution to rezone the property to C4 to facilitate an
extension of a car lot/auto sales shop that occupied the property adjoining the subject property known as 1330 S
6t Street. It appears the said extension never took place, and the current situation is that of an empty lot with
traces of concrete pads establishing relics of an old Mobile Home Park (way back in the day).

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage infill development that would provide
suitable housing for residents of Kingsville.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Piease PRINT or TYPE)

. - o «-\.'(.'v.
Project Address Nearest Intersection ;.".'457'/%,/ WL S /(fam;u /—"/i

(Proposed) Subdivision Name_{{2 2/ 477075 [ 7-/9 e 7 Lot | 7453 {/7 <Block__~~
Ko7 Epgsem Aopizipn,
Legal Description: / ol i EY 24 = (3027 fozzfd 8 A e o0 Feo o 25 /A wEE LY

-
/(*s“‘"i

Existing Zoning Designation -4/ Future Land Use Plan Designation

1~

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

. - ) LLC/ . L — » -
Applicant/Authorized Agent A//z L4 R /\ g «_5* /‘quﬁ -1 )zs3zPhone / 5695 ¥ 7“/6/55 FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): A r-/;l vepspn 734@ }/;((ﬁ'f[)- Lots
Mailing Address /// Kaver /RAie. ity oo state _/FE i zip 7B 363

Property Owner /. ;)i yr /7 /PA MED Phone éS’éﬂ ‘%53'97[7[ FAX

Email Address (for project correspondence only): S n M TR AT sie), / ] - o )
Mailing Address *’7’4/0.,!/}«7‘ /.G‘Q,;:dl/(’ . Cityfljm)/' bl 5 State/é.:,('.ﬂ‘; Zipm

belect anpropriate process for which approval is sought, Attach completed checklists with this application. ﬁ,
__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
—.Administrative Appeal (28A) $250.00 __Final Plat Fee Varies
—Comp. Plan Amendment Request $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
4#Re-z0ning Request $250,00 __Re-plat $250.00
__SUP Reguest/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50,00
—_Zoning Variance Request {ZBA) $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 _Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: )
ezane, S 2P E T T cope »f‘ff/m E 0 ons (O rmlye, .447{@ % LDEAT) R ;,

I hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

: 77 B Loy T 209,
Applicant’s Signature_ <z —Z, 225 L ), Date: AdorCng bt ] 280/
-/

Property Owner’s Signature Date:

Accepted by: ﬁ%\ Date: \Q.,‘L"d%'u




200 ft Buffer Map of 200 block E Miller

/

Shelton \
P~ [Te] ©
o~ o «© (o]
<+ © < <
18262 2 12007 15312 3 3 N
N~ < [eo]
[eo] ()] N
12216 24438 g g ﬁ':?
g
Miller
[} <t <«
g
2 o -
24858
Legend
E Miller
200ft Buffer
0 2040 80 120 1860 |
\ Feet | | /

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd

Drawn By: THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_, =g | Planning Department THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY S PLANNING DEPARTMENT
o CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS. B e .
~~ @& |Last Update: 12/16/2021 respon ECITY O KNGSVLLE SNOT P 410 West King
- NSIBLE IF THE I ATION CONTAIN i . s
® INow: HEREIN 15 USED FORANY DESION, Kingsyille  Kingsville, Texas 78363
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BULDING, = . 361-505-805
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE. Office: 361-595-8055




LOERA JOSE RAMOS III
1404 PALM AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18262

ECONOMY PRINTING LLC
229 E SHELTON ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6239
#15312

ALLEN THOMAS S
ETUX DAWNM
2908 N ARMSTRONG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22866

CANTU JUAN A
AND GLORIA B CANTU
725 W HENRIETTA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4209
#10594

GARZA RICARDO ABEL
ETUX SARAH
303 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#15499

SALINAS RAMON III
ETUX CYNTHIA M SALINAS
POBOX 112
SARITA, TX 78385-0012
#48342

WHITE JOHNNY
ETUX HILDA
301 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22097

GARCIA FAUSTINO
ANA L GARCIA
P OBOX 1472
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#12216, 24438

MORALES MISAEL ESCOBEDO
ETAL
5001 NUEVO LN
KILLEEN, TX 76549
#18328

COX DENNISE M
307 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#23854

NUNEZ IBREY JAMES
JOSEPH FRANCES NUNEZ
PO BOX 603
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0603
#12097

DE LA GARZA MONICA
307 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14485

GARZA IRENE
ETVIR DESIDERIO
302 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6234
#19087

ELKS LODGE
PO BOX 1464
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1464
#24858

RIVERA CARMELITA N
311 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#16290



Kleberg CAD

Property Search Results > 48331 CCTM HOLDINGS LLC for Tax Year: 2021

Year 2021
Property
Account
Property 1D: 48331
Geographic ID: 135900717005192
Type: Real

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: E MILLER
X
Neighborhood:
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC
Mailing Address: 8321 SERENITY CT
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-6458
Values

(+) Improvement Homesite Value:

+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value:
+) Land Homesite Value:

} Land Non-Homesite Value:

)

)

+ + o+ + o+ o+

(
(
(+
(
(

Legal Description:
Zoning:
Agent Code:

Mapsco:

Map ID:

Owner ID:
% Ownership:

Exemptions:

S0
S0
S0

HOFFMAN, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-21
R2

C1

68434
100.0000000000%

$13,750 Ag/ Timber Use Value

+) Agricultural Market Valuation: S0 )
+) Timber Market Valuation: SO S0
(=) Market Value: = $13,750
{(-) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $13,750
(~) HS Cap: - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $13,750
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value: 513,750
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 $13,750 $13,750
CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $13,750 $13,750

Estimated Tax
$0.00
$115.50



8 it Kvasvius Recoro

NEws

Jnsuare 6, 2022

Bishop

Long-time ath-
fete  and  curreat
bodybuilder  Travis
Charles  competed
Dece. 18, 2021 in Or-
landa Fla. in his at-
tempt  at winning
the most prestigious
award  in amateur
badybuilding, the
158 Pro Card,

Inteenational  Fed-
eration  of  Rody
Duilding, IFBB is on
“invitation only” fed-
cration of Pro Body-
builders,

This pra bodybuik!-
ing status atlows ath-
letes Lo compete as a
professional with the
opportunity for high-
er awards amd prize
muney.  Travis  has

man earns pro card in bodybuilding

been in the fitness
industry since 2009,
fiest stavting out in
Bishop High Schuol
with the puwerift-
ing team where he
won multiple cham-
pionships, including
three State Chame
pionship titles, two
Natianal titles and
one Warld Champi-
anship title,

Ee got his first
start in bodybuild-
ing camputing af the
2017 NPC Battle on
the Hay held in Cor-
pux Christi. He has
stnee competed  in
five NPC National
Badybuilding  com-
petitions,  carning
truphies in Ist, 2nd,

3rd aud $th place
tinishes, It was
this wevkend's
show that earned
him  the coveted
IEBB Peo Card.

Cumpeting  in
the  welterweight
division against 20
compotitors,  Tra-
vis secured o sec-
ond-place  finish
that garnished his
futare professivn-
af career in body-
building.

Travis has buen
a member of FIT24
Gym, and is cur-
rerely a Personal
Trainer at FIT24,

wheve  he  helps
others achieve
their fitness goals,

Tiavis Charles bas finally corned his Pro Bedy Building card efter placiug 4t the IFEB com-
yretitiv in Orfundo, Fla. Charles liegun his carcer in Bedly Buildig nt Bishop High School,
e is a enesent fitness instrnctor ol FIT2 i Kiugsoille, (Sutanitted photo)

Local Scouts excel at Winter camp Javeling women

Kingsvitle Doy Scouts
feam Troop 166, chac
tered by Sk Gertrude
Cathulic Churc's
Knights of Columbus
Cauncil 43389, spent
pact of theic Christmas

upset No. 1 team
in Division 11

The Texas for both temns,

Break attending Winter
Camp hosted al Camp
Perry by the Rio Gramde
Council of Seouting,
Senor Patrol Leader
Lane Elsik, Patrol Lead-
er Drew Scidel, Strike
Foree  Patral  Scouls
Andy Cano end Domi-
nic Rocha joincd mnce
than 100 uther scouts
from the Rie Grande
Vatey as well as scouts
from as far as Laredo in
the camping event.
Camip Director, Oscar
Garza, welcomed  the
scotts ta thw “re-open-
ing” of Camp FPerry

alter having to go to a
virtual winter camp exe
perfence in 2020 due fo
COVID-1Y, and said: "It
wmakes ny beart full to
see boy scouts here at
Camp Peery again,”

Whilke at the camp, the
‘Truap 186 Scouls carned
merit badges in camp-
ing, hackpacking, au-
lomotive  maintenance,
architecture, public
speaking. environmen-
tal scfeace, musle, citi-
zenship in the commu.
nity, amuony others,

“I am 5o proud of
our scouls. Their ma-
turity, leadeeship and

Es S

other areds, (Photos subwitted)

The $t. Grertend the Great Boy Seord Troop 186 ool purt in the Witder Cangp at Cumy
Prrry. Cavps Perry wis closed last your ifue to COVID-19 coneerns, The sconds carned
wieril bages in canping. bichpacking, antonotive nmintemnee, puldfe speaking ant

A&M-Kingsville wom-
en’s  basketball  team
touk 2 39-42 victory over
Lubbock Christian aver
the weekendd. Lubback
Christian came fnto the
game a5 the No. | tcam
in NCAA Division 11
They are the duefending
National  Champlons
and have won the Na-
tional Title in three of
the past five seasons,
The Javelimas  out-
scored the Chaps In cach
of the four quarters cven
though it was the Lone
Star Confercnce opener

Jayde Tschritter had
16 paints for the favell-
nas and Keystyn fones
had 10, Devon Williams
had nine rebonnds,

‘The Javelinay shot 54
purcent frum the Akl
and won the battle of
the boards, 37-23.

With the victory the
Javelinas improve to 7-4
for the year while LCU
falls to 132,

The Javelinas  will
host Eastern New Mex
ico in o LSC matchup
at 2 p.m, Sunday in the
Stvinke Center.

Mail {in County)
& monihs: 528, 1 year: $50 or Online Only: $47
Mail (Out of County)
6 months: $31, 1 year; $57 or Online Only: $47
*Military Discounts
Mail (In County)
6 manths: $22, 1 year: $42 or Onfine Only: $42
Mail {Out of County)
6 months: $27, 1 year: $52 or Online Only: $42

Recorp

respect for each other
grows with each out-
ing,” said Scoutmast

are building fricndships
and i with

Jaime  Rocha,  “These
bays are learning skitls
they witl use through-
aut their lifetinwes, and

otlers.”

The Seouts finished off
the unseasonably warm
Wianter Camp swith pap-

ing back to Kingsville.
Troop 166 in Kiogs-
ville is chartered by
St Gertrude  Catholic
Churels Knlghts of Ca-
lumbus Council #3389,
welcomues

more {mportantly, they xicle treats before travel- The  trovp

Tu subsceibe, call (361) 592-430.4.

Jubseribers Like, |AOUA

Make the Difference

bovs fram 1117 years
old o join and Jearn
lessans i leadership,
patriotisny, service, and
wutdoursmanship,  the
troop mcets an Sumlays
At pan.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘Tthe Plaoning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will Lold a
Public Hearing Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
milssion will discuss and/or take action on the following itermis and at which
ttme all interested persons will be heard:
Wiltiam Dove & Assoclates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner; requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7; LOT 17-19 also known as
200 block E, Miller, Kingsville, Texas.
‘The mecting will be held at City Hall, 100 West King, in (he Helen Kleberg
Groves Cornmunity Room. If you have any questions about the ftems on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“Hi City Commission of the City of Kingsvilte will hold 4 Publie Facing
Monday, February 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m, whercin the City Commission will
discuss the consideration of the following item and at which time all interest
ed persons will be heard:

Wiiliam Dave & Assoclates LLC applicant: Chuck Cramer owner; requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known as
200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas.

I maeeting sill be hhd at City Hall, 100 Wesl King, Kingsville, Texas i the
Helen Kleberg Groyes Community Room. I you have any questions about
the ftems on the agends, please contact the City Secretaty st (361) 595-8002,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kingsville will bold a Public
Hearing Wednesday, Jantary 26, 2022 at 6:00 pum, wherein the Conmmission will
diseuss ancfor take sction on the following ftems and at which time all interested
persans wilt he hewrd:
Williao Dove & Assaciates LLC applicant; Chisck Cramer owner; requesting the
rezoniug of HOFFAMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 alsu known as 206
black E. Miller, Kingsville, "Foxas (rom C {Commercial) to R-1 {Single Family).
“Hee mecting will be held t City Lall, 400 West King, in the Helen Klcberg Groves
Comuwnity Rouns. If you have any questions about the frems on the ageuda, plesse
contact the Planning Department al (361) 595-8055.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

The City Commission of the City of Kiugsville will bold a Public Heaing Monday,
February 14, 2022 8t 500 p.an. wherein the City Commission will discuss the itro-
ductin af the following item and atwhich time alf Interested persons wil be heards
Willians Devee & Associates LUC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the
rezanlag of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 wlso known as 200
binck E Milfer, Kingaville, Texas from Gt (Conuncrcial) to R-1 (Stngle Family)
“The meeting will be held at City Hall, 100 West King, Kingsville, Tesas It the Lekn
Kleberg Groves Comnumity Roas, If g have aiy questivns alwaut the ftems wn
the agenda; please comtact the City Secretary 4t (361) 3953002,




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE ZONING ORDINANCE BY CHANGING THE ZONING
MAP IN REFERENCE TO HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19,
ALSO KNOWN AS 200 BLOCK E. MILLER, KINGSVILLE, TEXAS,
FROM C4 (COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO R1 (SINGLE FAMILY
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT); AMENDING THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN
TO ACCOUNT FOR ANY DEVIATIONS FROM THE EXISTING
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has forwarded to the City Commission its reports
and recommendations concerning the application of William Dove & Associates LLC,
authorized agent for owner/applicant Chuck Cramer, for amendment to the zoning
ordinance and zoning map of the City of Kingsville;

WHEREAS, with proper notice to the public, public hearings were held on Wednesday,
January 26, 2022 during a meeting of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and on
Monday, February 14, 2022 during a meeting of the City Commission, at City Hall, in the
City of Kingsville, during which all interested persons were allowed to appear and be
heard; and

WHEREAS, the item was APPROVED with a 6-0 vote of the Planning Commission
regarding the requested rezone with no abstentions; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission has determined that this amendment would best
serve public health, necessity, and convenience and the general welfare of the City of
Kingsville and its citizens.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY
OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

SECTION 1. That the Zoning Ordinance of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended by
changing the zoning of Hoffman Addition, Block 7, Lot 17-19, also known as 200 Block
E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas, from C4-Commercial District to R1-Single Family Residential
District, as more specifically described on the Zone Change Map, attached as Exhibit A.

SECTION 2. That the official Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville, Texas, is amended to
reflect the amendments to the Zoning Ordinance made by Section 1 of this ordinance.

SECTION 3. That the Zoning Ordinance and Zoning Map of the City of Kingsville,
Texas, as amended from time to time, except as changed by this ordinance and any
other ordinances adopted on this date, remain in full force and effect.

SECTION 4. That to the extent that these amendments to the Zoning Ordinance
represent a deviation from the Comprehensive Plan, the Comprehensive Plan is
amended to conform to the Zoning Ordinance, as amended by this ordinance.



SECTION 5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are
hereby expressly repealed.

SECTION 6. That publication shall be made in the official publication of the City of
Kingsville as required by the City Charter of the City of Kingsville.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th _ day of February , 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _ 28th  day of February , 2022.

Effective Date:

THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



200 ft Buffer Map of 200 block E Miller

Shelton
Te] W
3 2 | §\| &
F
o0
2 | 2 || §
12216 24438 o = ®
S
™~
Miller
2 | ¥ | 8
2 | & |8
LK‘_) N ~
24858
200ft Buffer
0 20 40 80 120 160 |
\ Feet . ! L J
Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\WMaps\2021_Buffer.mxd
P
Orawn By THIS MAP IS Fogl\s;?;LUAA‘MlE’SRPOSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_. -y | Planning Depariment THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHERT AT A PLANNING DEPARTMENT
~ & [Last Update: 12/16/2021 COTHE CITY OF KINGOVILE B NOT A 410 West King
& |Last Update: ] s
- o Note: RESPO:ESQES :gbgig nguﬂﬁﬁ'%%sﬁ&%:‘”“ lﬁ;nggrv;_[[g Kingsville, Texas 78363
ONSTRUCTION, ING, BUILDING, .
O R AN OTHER PURROSE. Office: 361-595-8055




AGENDA ITEM #3



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: January 26, 2022

To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 26, 2022, with 6
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a replat to enable the applicant to carry out housing
development that complies with the emerging zoning — R1(Single-family residential). Letters were sent out to
neighbors and the City received no feedback. Commissioners, after deliberations, voted to approve the
recommendation for a replat of the said property into three lots. A recorded vote of all members present was
taken and Commissioners Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha Battle, Brian Coufal, Larry Garcia, and the
Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.30p.m.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

alingsyilie

MEMO

Date: December 22, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: William Dove & Associates LLC, applicant; and Chuck Cramer owner; requesting the

replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 - 19; also known as 200 Block E. Miller,
Kingsville, Texas.

The applicants approached the department because they wanted to re-plat the existing property (HOFFMAN
ADDITION BLOCK 7, LOT 17 — 19) into three units to enable them carry out housing development that
complies with the emerging zoning — R1(Single-family residential). Staff have reviewed the application and
found same to follow subdivision standards in compliance with City Ordinances.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will facilitate infill development that would provide

suitable housing for residents of Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CiTY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)

— i ; iy
Project Address Nearest Intersection [ 8557 (\'I} i RS /\Zarw /L" -

(Proposed) Subdivision NameBL-'PL &7 Jord 7T Bin 7 lothariz 17684)78lock_ 7
Mo pi AR Lobitian 7 .
Legal Description: L7 [ 7-17 ; Bk 7 NommMAx Aonimio I ity o /§ i LS YN

Existing Zoning Designation (/; ~ Lf Future Land Use Plan Designation

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
/

) I LC
B 1 bl . . 1 P
Applicant/Authorized Agent f'[) reiiAM Dwo g{ Assrcafrie_ Phone / 3 é/ >57f 75457 X

Email Address {for project correspondence only): ,é‘//://) D 093970, }/,(] s, Lol

Mailing Address //{ /7 AwLs1i2pn: City 2 A D i state J1naAs  Zip 78983
— - , (\ g
Praperty Owner /,‘ Mk CI?—A)‘*‘IE 25 Phone/,ﬁé/)ﬁlé 5 7‘;]‘74 FAX

Email Address {for project correspondence only}: L ¢, OMTRAFTORS (4/2-_?, 6, VYA ;./J AR

Mailing Address 4/% :f)-"" )F,&”f' /- R2Cs 741,5’ City%)/)@s‘ i//'///a, Statej-ﬁm: Zip 75’ 35 _-)7

Select appropriate process for which appraval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. l

__Annexation Request No Fee __Preliminary Plat Fee Varies
__Administrative Appeal (ZBA) $250.00 __Final Plat, Fee Varies
__Comp. Plan Amendment Request, $250.00 __Minor Plat $100.00
__Re-z0ning Request, $250.00 Y Re-plat _$250.00
__SUP Request/Renewal $250.00 __Vacating Plat $50.00
__Zoning Variance Request (ZBA)} $250.00 __Development Plat $100.00
__PUD Request $250.00 __Subdivision Variance Request $25.00 ea
Please provide a basic description of the proposed project: ;

R.m/ﬁfr 1;‘/)'7'< !7“/? n’r}‘,l'c'-’ c;r/ﬂvwﬂ Z.r)"‘?"” 51710 /7/3 . ES /7 f}l

— - ot
A iarre  p T Alard b Tijesmnreer Aol v

i hereby certify that | am the owner and /or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purpeses of this
application. | further certify that | have read and examined this application and know the same to be
true and correct. If any of the information provided on this application is incorrect the permit or
approval may be revoked.

Applicant’s Signature //{» "Dl/‘c_)

Property Owner’s Signature
Accepted by:




200 ft Buffer Map of 200 block E Miller

T Shelton T
L L
e o
/( A ‘ e et b ok e S o "“"’"""“"“? :; \\
P : { N
I ? : : \
/i | \,
o ! : H o~ 7o) ©
VAR i | L9 N\ | 8
18262 / i Q9 12097 5 15312 ¢ ; & 3 \ R
jooon Y ? ! \
i . i H
j f | | |
{ ;’ : [ t ; ! 1 \
H i ; ! 1 ‘ |
H : om e e e F et i | R
5 —
| T i ! E
| 1
' i ! ;
t i H § ©
| BB 8
i 2 H
12216 24438 8 8 |8
£ i ! ;
R ; |
™~ : 3 H
{ ; i
i i :
i\ Miller
i i,._ e
\ il
\ ) ! /
i ! /
a |
k‘ 7 ’
; g | ¥ S
S <t i o
- w1 /O ©
AV T
\s. ‘/_.
™, e
‘-\““.’- ///)’n
J e -
/ 24858 ]
/
/ |
E Miller
| | 200t Butfer
0 20 40 80 12 160 T 1
o e e Feet | ‘
Document Path: C.\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd
Drawn By THIS MAP IS FO:I;CSLUAATE:IRPDSES ONLY. CITY OF KINGSVILLE
_s =g | Plamning Depariment THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY PLANNING DEPARTMENT
@ CONTAIN INACCURACIES OR ERRORS, a
TG [Lespdate 11RO | e | i 4 Teran
P INate: HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY DESIGN, Spitle Kingsville, Texas 78363
O g G i Office: 361-595-8055




LOERA JOSE RAMOS III
1404 PALM AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#18262

ECONOMY PRINTING LLC
229 E SHELTON ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6239
#15312

ALLEN THOMAS S
ETUX DAWN M
2908 N ARMSTRONG
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22866

CANTU JUAN A
AND GLORIA B CANTU
725 W HENRIETTA AVE
" KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-4209
#10594

GARZA RICARDO ABEL
ETUX SARAH
303 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#15499

SALINAS RAMON IIT
ETUX CYNTHIA M SALINAS
POBOX 112
SARITA, TX 78385-0012
#48342

WHITE JOHNNY
ETUX HILDA
301 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22097

GARCIA FAUSTINO
ANA L GARCIA
P OBOX 1472
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364
#12216, 24438

MORALES MISAEL ESCOBEDO
ETAL
5001 NUEVO LN
KILLEEN, TX 76549
#18328

COX DENNISE M
307 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#23854

NUNEZ IBREY JAMES
JOSEPH FRANCES NUNEZ
PO BOX 603
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0603
#12097

DE LA GARZA MONICA
307 E SHELTON
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#14485

GARZA IRENE
ETVIR DESIDERIO
302 E MILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6234
#19087

ELKS LODGE
PO BOX 1464
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-1464
#24858

RIVERA CARMELITAN
311 EMILLER AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-6233
#16290



Kleberg CAD

Property Search Results > 48331 CCTM HOLDINGS LLC for Tax Year: 2021
Year 2021

Property
Account
Property ID: 48331 Legal Description: HOFFMAN, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-21
Geographic ID: 135800717005192 Zoning: R2
Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: E MILLER Mapsco:
X
Neighborhood: Map 10: C1
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC Owner [D: 68434
Mailing Address: 8321 SERENITY CT % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78414-6458
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + S0
(+} Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Homesite Value: + S0
{(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $13,750 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 50
(+) Timber Market Valuation: + S0 SO
(=) Market Value: = $13,750
(~) Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $13,750
(=) HS Cap: - S0
(=) Assessed Value: = $13,750
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: CCTM HOLDINGS LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $13,750
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.0000600 $13,750 $13,750 $0.00

CKi CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 513,750 $13,750 $115.50



E-os W .Ed.:T . T o o} Ve ESTdi -

EL 2

00¢£8.00! 'ON

WYL

86L0-¥¥Z (19€) T30 §996—L¥S (19€) INOHJ

£8€87 VIONVS “TviyLl TIONM LIt

1 ‘'S3LVIDOSSY % 3A00 WYITTImM

DL NMONM

1402 = 4 SFWOS

Alndag

SYX3L "ALNMOD OMIEIH
HHID AINNROD

TTTAINIBYD M OY3BIM S0 ALNMOD IJHL 20 SCHOOIY dYW 3HL N WU ND0T.0

[+14 30 AYQ

xg
TTTTT3d073AN3

LY

3HL 301440 AN NI QHOD3Y HOJ Q3UJ SYM

ONINOZ % ONINNYTJ JO NYNYIVHD

oz "

MNOISSINNOD ALID ONV NOAVH 3HL A8 QIAQUJLY

DNV NOWVIILNIHLOY 40 3LVOULLE3D SLI MLW 0z 30 1¥1d HNIODIHOS
3HL ASUY3D ABINIH 00 'SVX3L ‘DNIGTIN 40 ALNNOD 3HL 30 Nyl T
DY¥383TH 30 ALNNOD
VX3 30 3LYIS

o AWY13u035 At - HOAYH

=T 30 Av@ 3L SHL

SVXAL "ITHASONIN 40 ALID 3HL 30
™ 20 19d NI 3HL SHL

DU3EI SO ALNNDD
BYX3L 40 LVIS

ONINNV'Id 40 HOLI34i0

0Z 40 Avq IHL SHL
TITIASONIN 40 ALID 3HL 30
ONINNYId 40 HOLI3MIG 3HL Ad (3A0Y¥ddY TTTTTT 40 LY YN 3ML SHHL

‘DH38ID 30 ALNNOD
SYX3L 30 VIS

COL8L00L "ON ydid
EFiF 'ON NOUVHISION SvXil

HOABAENS OGNV TWNOISSIIOHS Q3WISIOIY

Tor

3700 SVION00 HYITHA

40 AYQTTTTTEHL S

'SIVUDVHD IVNOIS53408d ONY ONNOS HLUA INIISISNOD 3¥v QN Ni3¥3H

NADHS SY SHINYOD MJ018 ONY 10T TV 135 3AVH | OGNV 43M308 ONV ITQIWMONN AW 40 1538 3HL
OL 1034800 ONv 3NHL SI ONV ONNOND 3HL NO 3N AB 30VA AJANNS ¥ HON4 LVd SNIOD3304
3HL QIYYJIHE SAVH HOAIAENS ONVT TVNOISSII08d G3MILSIOY ¥ 'IACO SYINCO WYITIWM

STIIA W S0 ALNNOD
BYAIL 20 VIS

oNBhd AYVION

oz 30 Avg T SIHL 301430 4O W3S ONV ONVH AN YIONN N3AID

—

‘O3LYLS NIZYZHL NOUYHIGISNOD ONV 350d¥ND 3HL ¥04 3NVS 3HL QILND3XT 3H LVHL 3N
BOUZWONNIY OHY IN3WNULSNI ONIO93YO3 3HL OL 03BRIDSBNS S JWYN 3SORM NOSH3d 3JHL 38 Of 3w
- TTO38Y34dV ATIVNOSHID AVQ SIHL NO ALIBOHINY G3NOISHIGNN 3HL 31 340438

FOYIBIM 30 ALNROD
BYXIL A0 AvLS

T 40 AVG TTTTTT gL
‘NOWVDIQ30 ONV NOILJ¥DS3I0 30

350dHNd 3HL HOJ4 IOV SYA JVI SIHL OGNV “SIWIULN 3MBNG 3HL JO 35N ONV NOILYYILO
NOLYTIVAISNG 3HL 404 3SN ONBNd OL GIUVIINIG IV NMOHS SV SLNINISYZ ALNUA
"SILNDVI TYNOILYIUOIN ONIOMINI ‘IS JNBNd ¥O4 St 30VHS N3JO YINV NOWNOD
3HL ¥3AFU0S 3SN JNENG IHL OL GIUVDKIC I8V NMOMS SLITUIS FHL LVHL 'NMOHS SV
AIUIAUNS SANVT OIVS (VH 3AVH 34 LVHL 'L¥Id SNIOD3HOJ 3HL 40 SIMUVONMOE 3L

NHLIW Q30YHBNI SONYY 3HL 40 HINMO JHL WY | JVHL A4U¥30

't
OHIENN 30 ALNNOD
SYX3AL 30 3LVIS

SYX3L ‘ALNNOD 943837 40 SAY0DI3IY JVW 3HL 40
¢ 3dOTIANI ‘L L3INIGVYD NI 030¥003d SV NOILIAQY
NYW440H 40 £ M0078 ‘6L % 8L ‘L SLOT 40 LVid—3¥

(a’e’Y "£F 05} IANIAY HETTIN 'K

S L T
o A I
D WO XL
| | AREEET
@ - | I
¢zl o |
B g| _ H |
p g Y | NG
m T > v/ FINTALIY THIOS
| L !
in?—l [ JEW A axem s g K1 O E
m P T s o,y | w.w m —
3 _ 7/@%\/ A
3y gl : _ 3
3 ol w..‘ e w 3 oF 46T _ raor Y % to7 55 s01
2 m* uaim 8 H..A!.S« sram VB | m
: 8l | -
ajw i !
il : \l-al"
e |
| j4 w00
IF X407 ‘5 LENIEYS
m, — KOLLIZeV NYHddoR
H ol H .f\/u
LS N
il (R _ s
7 e | o I w...m Exl
o 2ol
o R
e / (ay2AaTIY L& 07)
&1 doT X 201 — e 201 ﬂ o 0T
MDY
G3ddYIIONVH
ANVHOAR 383 @ e
J0d 1HON %. m_ w* m._. | | .
e S o Jxeen
o @ i gl
v wougon 3 B Pooe wiicd 3 DO e Do
%08 2idL033 Q m w B i 1
r 1 il i
e WD Y m
I
aNzOT m~ § 0§ sv arwons
= # v ey
N J ‘STN d¥f ALINDIA




8 e Kinasvuis Recarp

NEws

Javuay 6, 2022

Bishop

Long-time ath-
fete  and  current
bodybuilder  Travis
Charles campeted
Dee, 18, 2021 in Or-
lande Fla. in his at-
tempt  at winning
the mast prostigious
award  in  anmateur
badybuilding, the
IF8B UPro Card.

Inteenational  Fed-
cration  of  Nady
Building, IFBB is an
“invitation only” (ed-
cration of Pro Body-
builders.

Thix pro bodybuild-
ing status altows ath-
fetes o compete as a
professional with the
opportunity fur high-
er awards and prize
money,  Travis  has

man earns pro card in bodybuilding

been in the fitness
industey since 2009,
first starting out in
Bishop High schoot
with the powerlift-
ing team svhere he
won multiple cham-
plonships, including
three State Cham-
pionship tithex, twao
Natianal titles and
one Waorld Champi-
anvhip title,

He got his (st
start in bodybuild-
ing campetiag at the
2017 NPC Battle an
the Hay beld in Cor-
pus Christi. He has
since competed in
five NPT National
Bodybuilding  com-
petitions,  carning
trophies in 1st, 2nd,

Jad and dth place
{inishes, It was
this weekend’s
show that carned
him the coveted
[FBB ¥ro Card.

Competing  in
the  welterweight
division against 20
computitors,  Tra-
vis secured a secs
ond-place  finish
that garnished bi;
fulute profession-
al carcer in body-
building.

Travis has been
amember of FIT2
Gym, and is cur-
rently a Personal

Trainer at FIT24,
where  he  helps
athers achieve

their fitaess goals.

Tatids Charleshas fivally carnald his Pro Bedy Builifing cand after plicing &f the IFGE qom-
pebition in Ortando, Fla, Chirles began his caveer én Reddy Buibding et Bizhop High School,
el is o currend fitness instruelor ot FIT2 st Kingsuille, (Subsuitted photo}

Local Scouts excel at Winter camp Japeling women

Kingscille Boy Scauts

irom Troop 186, char-
tered by St Gertrude

Catholic Churcl's
Knights ot Calumbus
Council #3389, spent

pact of their Christmas
Break attending Winter
Camp hosted at Camp
Perry by the Rio Grande
Council af Scouting.
Seniar Patrol Leader
Lane Elsik, Patrol Lead-
er Drew Scidel, Strike
Furce  Patrol  Scouts
Andy Cano and Domi-
nle Racha joincd mare
than 100 other scouts
feam the Rio Gramde
Valtey as well as scauts
fram as far as Laredu in
the camping cvent.
Camp Ditector, Oscac
Garza, welcomed  the
scouts to the "re-upen-
ing™ of Camp Turey

alter having 1o go to a
virtual winter camp ex-
perience in 2020 due to
CQVID-19, and said: "Nt
makes my heart full to
see boy scouts here at
Camp Perey again.”

While at the camp, the
Truap (86 Scouts carned
merit badges in camp-
ing, backpacking, aus
tomalive  matntenance,
archilecture, public
speaking, environmen-
tal svicnce, musle, citi-
zenship in the commu-
wity, among olhers.

“l am so proud of
our scouts, Thele ma-
turity, teadeeship aud

upset No. 1 team
in Division I1

The Texas
A&M-Kingsville wom-
en's  basketball  team
fouk 3 8942 viclory over
Lubbock Christian over
the weekend. Lubbock
Christian came into the
game as the No. I eam
in NCAA Division IL
They are the defonding
National  Champions
and have won the Na-
tional Title in three of
the past five svasons,

The Javelings  oute
scored the Chaps in cach
of the four quarters even
though it was the Lone
Star Conference apener

for bath teams.

Jayde chritter had
16 points for the Javeli-
nas and Krystvn Jones
had 1. Qevon Williams
had nine rebaunds.

‘The Javalinas shot 34
percent from the fehd
and won the baitle of
the boards, 3723,

With the victory the
Javelinas improve to 7-3
for the year while LCU
falls to 112,

The Javelinas  will
host Eastern New Mex-
ico in an LSC matchup
at 2 p.m. Sunday In the
Steinke Center.

The St Geviruds the Great Bay Seout Troop 136 ook part i the Winter Comp at Camp
Perry. Comp Perry 1was closed fast year dize o COVID19 cancerns. The sconts earied
aeril bindges in camping. buckpacking, autonotive mainternanee, public speaking and
other arvas, (Photos sulmitted}

Hail {in County)
6 months: 528, 1 year: $50 or Online Only: $47
Mail (Out of County)
6 months: $31, 1 year. $57 or Online Only: $47
*Military Discounts
Mail {in County)
6 months: 322, 1 year: $42 or Online Only: $42
Mail {Out of County)
6 months: §27, 1 year: §52 or Gnfine Only: $42

R‘amn

ruspect for each other
grows with cach out
ing,” said Scoutmaster
Jaine Rucha. “These
boys are tearning <kills
they will use trough-
out theie lifetimey, and

are building friendshipy
and  connections  with
wthers.”

The Scounts finished off
the unseasonably warm
Winter Camp withy pop-

ing back to Kingsville,
Troop 186 in Kings-
ville is chartered by
St Gerteude  Cathalie
Church's Knights of Co-
Tumbus Counci} 3389,

To subseribe, eall 1361) 592-4304.

Subseribers Like |AOIA
Make the Difference

boys from 11447 yeaes
old 1o join and learn
fessans in leadership,
patrintism, serviee, and
autdoorsmanship.  The
troop meets an Sundays

rence

more hnportanily, they  sivle treats before travel- The  troup

welcames A6 pan.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
‘The Planning & Zoning Commibssiun of the City of Kingsville will hold »
Public Hearing Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Com-
mission will discuss and/or take action on the following items and at which
time all interested persons will be heard:
William Dove & Associates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramier owner; requesting
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known os
200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas.
‘e meeting will be hodd at City Hall, 100 West King, in the Helea Kleberg
Graves Community Room, If you have any questions about the items on the
agenda, please contact the Planning Department at (361) 595.8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“the City Comanission of the Chty of Kingsville will hold o Public Hearing
Monday, February 14, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission wil
discuss the consideration of the followlng item and at which time all Interest~
ed persons will be heard:

William Dove & Associates LLC apphicant; Chuck Cramer owner; requesling
the replat of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known us
200 block E. Miller, Kingsville, Texas.

‘e meeting witl be held at City Hall, {00 West King, Kingsville, Texas in the
Helen Kicberg Groves Community Room, If you have any questions sbout
the iters on the agenda, please cumtact the City Secretary st {361) 595-8002.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
“the Planalng & Zoning, Commisiton of the City of Kingsville will hokl w Public
Hearing Wednesday, January 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. whereln the Commission wilt
discuss and/or take action un the foflowing items and at which time all interested
persons will he heard:
William Dove & Associates LLC applicant; Chuck Cramer owner requesting the
rezoning of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also known as 200
blck I Miller, Kingsvilie, Texas from G (Comnicrcial) to R- 1 (Single Faly).
“The metiog will e o at City Hall, 100 West King, in the Hden Kkberg Groves
C ¥ Roum, Ifyou have any questions sbout the items un theagenda, please
<coutact the Planning Department at (361) 395-8035.

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“The City € ofthe City of Kingsville will huld a Pullic Hewing Monday,
Velruary 1, 20222 5:00 p. wherein the City Conuission will discuss the intro-
duction of the following temand at which time allinterested persons will be heard:
William Dove & Assuciates 11C applicui Chuck Cramer owner; requesting e
rezoning of HOFFMAN ADDITION, BLOCK 7, LOT 17-19 also kaown as 200
Bluck E. Miller, Kingsville, Toxas from Gt {Comanercial) to R-¥ {Single Family).
“The mceting will be held at City Hall, 100 West King, Kingsville, Texas inthe 1elen
Klebierg Groswes Contutunnity Room, I yotr have aby questions about the itens un
the agenda, please contact the City Secrtary at {361) 595-8002.




AGENDA ITEM #4



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO
Date: January 26, 2022
To: Mark McLaughlin (City Manager)
From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Luis E. Ramirez, applicant; LOK Investments LLC, owner; requesting the replat of
FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

The Planning and Zoning Commission meeting held as scheduled this evening, January 26, 2022, with 6
members in attendance.

Members deliberated over the issue of granting approval for a replat to enable the applicant to carry out housing
development. Letters were sent out to neighbors and the City received one feedback A lady needed
clarifications on certain aspects of the application and was attended to. Similarly, a citizen — Ruben Canales had
concerns about the closeness of the proposed development to his property. He was advised to check at the
building permit stage but usually the relevant setbacks would be implemented. Commissioners, after
deliberations, voted to approve the recommendation for a replat of the said property into three lots. A recorded
vote of all members present was taken and Commissioners Bill Aldrich, Debbie Tiffee, Idotha Battle, Brian
Coufal, Larry Garcia and the Chairman — Steve Zamora all voted ‘YES’.

The meeting was adjourned by about 6.30 p.m.

Thank you.

.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



Planning and Development Services
410 W King

Kingsville, TX 78363

PH: 361-595-8093

MEMO

Date: December 22, 2021

To: Planning and Zoning Commission Members

From: Uche Echeozo (Director of Planning and Development Services)

Subject: Luis E. Ramirez, applicant; LOK Investments LLC, owner; requesting the replat of

FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie Avenue, Kingsville, Texas.

The applicant approached the department because they wanted to re-plat the existing property - FLATO,
BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, also known as 602 W. Nettie Avenue, to enable them carry out a housing development.
The proposal as presented to the department would involve erection of dwelling units on the smaller lots and
then an apartment complex on the larger lot. The property is currently zoned R3 — Multi-family Residential.

Consequently, this application is being submitted for your consideration. Therefore, it is recommended that you
consider the said application and approve same since this will encourage housing development within the city of

Kingsville.

Thank you.

Uche Echeozo
Director of Planning and
Development Services



CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING AND ZONING DIVISION
MASTER APPLICATION

PROPERTY INFORMATION; (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Project Address KQQQ M NQ’H €. A‘\J"C(/Lbﬁf / Nearesttntersechon Nedie /V J 5t ‘I-N:el-

(Proposed) Subdiviston Name F\o\}ro AAA SN Lot ___/ "L'f Block
Legal Description: tﬁ&&b % g LOT = / 2.
Existing Zoning Designation ‘Zw 0(2«« S Future Land Use Plan Designation P\'e‘w,&n;;g}? A

OWNER/APPLICANT INFORMATION: (Please PRINT or TYPE)
Applicant/Authorized Agent LW > —E RMVL Phone S’Zﬁ ZZX’ZC?Z&AX N HBV

Email Address (for project correspondence only): fDDO[ﬁﬂCOO gOD AN ! O

Mailing Address l%w COQV/L,Q HVfW Citv f?fYMKS\/f Lﬂd State _TX Zip 7{3@3
Property Owner )-—@K ‘f\\[@ﬁ\(\@J SILLC/PhOHE 3 Z@ (-228 ’ZqZ(ﬁ FAX 2221 '(7(967(9
Email Address (for project correspondence only): ///{-51/( F4,co.m, 3(0/2&()51/1/?&1[[’ Eom

Mailing Address ?DI%DY w1 City (,(V\%;ﬁ\’() [-& S;te me ’”78/5@%(}23}

Select appropriate process for which approval is sought. Attach completed checklists with this application. ]

_____Annexation Request.......vunmaimnen. No Fee ____ Preliminary Plat..ovanminn Fee Varies
____ Adminlstrative Appeal {ZBA)..winnies $250.00 __ Final Plat.. oo Fee Varies
____Comp. Plan Amendment Request.............$250.00  MInor Plat.. s $100.00
____Re-zoning ReqUESt.. i cieivcenessmsscensiansssans $250.00 ____\{{Re-plat ................................................. $250.00
____SUP Request/Renawal......isirmerenns $250,00 ____Vacating Plat...eianccsmeins $50.00
____Zoning Variance Request (ZBA).uwan $250.00 ______Development Plat....omnmin. $100.00
PUD REQUEST...ccoereerrr vt rsers s masssssmnsannis $250.00 ____Subdivision Variance Request.......$25.00 ea.

Please provide a basic description of the proposed project L\)oul& \\L,L Mo SuLaQ;utd,xz,
'Dro?:.r*\\{ iV lnavses o e 8B Lot leds ound, efortiataty on ‘)',(.r.zr/a-l;'

vV

| hereby certify that | am the owner and/or duly authorized agent of the owner for the purposes of this application.
1 further certify that | have read and examlned this application and know the same to be true and correct, If any of
the informatlon provided on this application Is incorrect the permit or approval may be revoked.

Applicant's signature: Date:

Property owners signature; L~ Date: IO[?_’-}- 2\
Accepted by: C EEE%\ Date: \9-‘"8‘ NU

Iz




200 ft Buffer Map of 602 W Nettie

1ol
22634 | 3 15559 22392 | 13165
o
17082 o | 13724
N
O
10132 5| 11411
™~
<t I~ o0
12240 N £ | § | 25835 | § | 15344
0 -~ - (o]
9
= |
02040 80 120 160
Feet
1 [ | [

N
1944 )
vy
S
[~}
©
15799 2
N
@
¥
14339 b
[ [12] -
B = S
= < 2

14121
\%33
12508

Document Path: C:\Users\sresendez\Desktop\GIS\Maps\2021_Buffer.mxd

—
~
—

abeyd

Drawn By:
Planning Department

Last Update: 12/16/2021

Note:

DISCLAMER

THIS MAP 1S FOR VISUAL PURPOSES ONLY.

THE INFORMATION ON THIS SHEET MAY

CONTAIN INACCURACIES
THE CITY OF KINGSVIL

RESPONSIBLE IF THE INFORMATION CONTAINED

OR ERRORS.
LE 18 NOT

HEREIN IS USED FOR ANY.DESIGN,
CONSTRUCTION, PLANNING, BUILDING,
OR ANY OTHER PURPOSE,

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
PLANNING DEPARTMENT
410 West King
Kingsville, Texas 78363
Office: 361-595-8055




CHALLOO RAJAB
LINDA CHALLOO
PO BOX 867
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0867
#22614

SALINAS NILDA I
610 WAVE A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#22392

DE LA ROSA DONNA
518 WAVE A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3648
#23368

CANALES RUBEN
ETUX ADRIANA CANALES
PO BOX 5017
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-5017
#13724

CSC SUNDRIES LIMITED
6642 VELASCO AVE
DALLAS, TX 75214-3759
#10132, 20716

PENA ANITA G
1316 FM 1717
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#25115

BOX RE HOLDINGS LLC
4602 BILLY RD
CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78415
#19164, 18407, 25835

BURKETT WILMER III

1802 ENNIS JOSLIN RD APT 228

CORPUS CHRISTI, TX 78412-
4340
#14121

LOPEZ MARITZA RENEE
FEDERICO C SALINAS JR
320 TAYLORRD
FALFURRIAS, TX 78355
#17095

KLINE BRIAN D
ETUX BRENDA L
606 W A AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3650
#13165

RICH HERITAGE
CONSTRUCTION INC
4910 JUNE DR
EDINBURG, TX 78539
#17082
STUART SEAN MICHAEL
ETUX MICHAELA CRISTINE
PSC 81
BOX 290
APO, AE 09724
#14339
PERALES IRMA L
PO BOX 1161
PENITAS, TX 78576
#11411

ESQUIVEL JUAN G
518 WNETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3665
#16776

HANSEN JULIE M TRUST
JULIE M HANSEN (TR)
11446 SOUTHBROOK CT
SAN DIEGO, CA 92128-6320
#24458

YBARRA REYMUNDO C
3316 NFM 1355
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2707
#13293

SALINAS MANUEL JR
616 WA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3650
#15559

RANGEL SAMUEL IR
526 WAVE A
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#15799

BRYSCH JOHN M
ETUX ROSE M EST
621 WA AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363
#20612

GARZARAY A
ETUX VERONICA H GARZA
921 GREENJAY
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-2799
#15140

GARCIA DAVID H
25965 HIDDEN LN
SAN BENITO, TX 78586-5684
#17530

COASTAL BAY BREEZE LLC
PO BOX 25
PORTLAND, TX 78374-0025
#12249

ZAMORA STEVEN V
825 N 1ST ST
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3637
#15344

FREEMAN BRITTNI NICOLE
523 WNETTIE AVE
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363-3664
#12508



Kleberg CAD

Property Search > 22908 LOK INVESTMENTS LLC for Year 2021Tax Year: 2021

Property
Account
Property ID: 22908 Legal Description: FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2
Geographic ID: 126701807000192 Zoning:
Type: Real Agent Code:

Property Use Code:
Property Use Description:

Location
Address: 602 W NETTIE AVE Mapsco:
TX
Neighborhood: Map ID: Al
Neighborhood CD:
Owner
Name: LOK INVESTMENTS LLC Owner ID: 63783
Mailing Address: PO BOX 657 % Ownership: 100.0000000000%
KINGSVILLE, TX 78364-0657
Exemptions:
Values
(+) Improvement Homesite Value: + SO
{+) Improvement Non-Homesite Value: + S0
{+) Land Homesite Value: + N}
{(+) Land Non-Homesite Value: + $16,740 Ag/ Timber Use Value
(+) Agricultural Market Valuation: + S0 SO
{+) Timber Market Valuation: + 50 S0
(=) Market Value: = $16,740
(-} Ag or Timber Use Value Reduction: - S0
(=) Appraised Value: = $16,740
(-) HS Cap: - s}
(=) Assessed Value: = $16,740
Taxing Jurisdiction
Owner: LOK INVESTMENTS LLC
% Ownership: 100.0000000000%
Total Value:  $16,740
Entity Description Tax Rate Appraised Value Taxable Value Estimated Tax
CAD KLEBERG COUNTY APPRAISAL DISTRICT 0.000000 516,740 $16,740 $0.00
CKl CITY OF KINGSVILLE 0.840000 $16,740 $16,740 $140.61

GKL KLEBERG COUNTY 0.771870 $16,740 $16,740 $129.21



602 W Nettie

December 8, 2021

1:1,128
0 001 001 0.03 mi
} Y 'y T !' - Ly Ly ] 1
0 0.01 0.03 0.05 km

Source: Esr, Maxar, GeoEye, Earhstar Geographics, CNES/Airbus DS
USDA, USGS, AeroGRID, IGN, and the GIS User Communily, Sources: Esf

HERE, Garmin, FAQ, NOAA, USGS, ® OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GI§ User Community




\ 1707 HIMTIAON 01 AVHL A0 ALV

“NOLLVIIGHU ONIGNIINT STHDV INGT S VARY GRLLV I IVIOL TS

saer (€6} 12 GVN INLISAS ONINOLLISOJ “IVHO'ID NO (FISV TV SONINVIR ‘¢

L NO XL BINGZ NEST ALYRA0 A SILL >~ZG32F

WELIANDS (NP TONORT 301 TR
HESINE 3 IVNOY

ez J0 Ava SN
AAITEE ANY NOLLVIVYO:ANT

“HOHITIMONA AW IO ISEE HHL OL LOZUH0D GV
HNULST I ANV NOLIDAMIA AN HHANN ONAOYO SHL NO
FAVIN AJAMNS V INOXT JVI¥ ONIODI N0 THL (EEVITd
TAVI 'ONIAHAENS MALSTUA S0 YOATAUNS ANV
IVNOISSII0Nd GETUELISTYTH V HAISTEY 3 AIVNOH 1

SHIIONF0 AINNOD
SVNAL A0 ZIVIS

WNO0WO w

SVXEL ALNNOD SUIAGATY

ALNFEA A0 ALRAOD
A

AYODTH ¥l uwﬂE

SaraQin

T TANTOA NIAINAOD AIVSNIN ™ NI0D0

J0AVAT AHLISNA0 AW NI A¥0DIH

HOd GF 111 SYM NOLIVOLLNEHELAY JO ALVO LD S6LF FEln

17T AOAVAT  IHL VA INHYINISNIONIOOTHOL

L LVILL AS1LEED ABTHTH O SVXEL A INNOD DUIMITH .mOm
UNV NILAAOD AINNOD TLL S0 NYTTD

AV HOVI "
Toovim

DYIEITA 0 AINNOD
SVIELL JO VIS

AMVITEOAS A1)

VOV

lwg® 20 AV THESHLL
SVNELL ‘HTHASONIN

A0 NOISSININOD ALLY HILL ONV YOAVIN JILL AR GIAOHIIV
SV ALVIZ0HS Q30IISTA NITWTH 3HL 30 IV VNI SHLL

DUIGIATA A0 LINAOD
SVIALAO ALVIS

! ]

LS SHUNULYAD VINVE ‘AL 42

MmN

I

~

AV VLA

|

TAVHUIIAN M

LSS

Ik

S AONEN

HTHASOND
ALISHEHAINA
nyv

LS GHEN

LS ONOWISKRUV R

ARV VM qLs

TAAVIM

ASASEN

TIVOS OL.LON

©

dVIA 3.LIS

DONIAZANNS WLLSHIK
TRV TV JLLSVIE MOTTHIA JILIM L3S SVIEIY EELLS = HVH-HM 5 1385 '

J\I_ZQGZJ\.N(: Q0014

HRANTOA = 7104
23] FAVAOS = I
ROV = 1N
WUV SVIALAINAOD DEAUITY 40 STUOITH dVIN = LONUN
SINTTEALN) = 1)
ANFTONITHION = 16
ANTZOTY
NV sHvAR
doot
IVHO AUt
SHION
RVINUIVIED
e T 30 Avd TILSIHL

SVIGIL

‘HTHASONIN 0 ALID 2L 4O NOISSBUNGD DNINOZ
TNV ONINNVI SILL A1 GHAO YAV SVA ALWII0 UL
TS NITIIH THLE A0 LV TVNE SIHL

OYIETE 40 AINAOD
SVNGL JO VIS

ONINNVLEIO MOLITRId

g’ H0 Ava THISHL

SYIGLL ‘TTUASONM
40 ALLD FILL HO:J ONINNV I A0 HOLDTHIA 2L AT QTIACHILV
SV ALUIHOUS GARTYISHA MITYIH JLL 40 LY TN SIHL

DYATITA 0 AINNOD
SVXIAL O HIYIS

OIAd AUVION

1oLt 40 Ava FULLSHIL

HOLIH0 10 TVIS UNY GNVIE AW S3UNN NIAID

TRLVIS ALIDOVEVD

HILE RIGNY 'QESSTA4XE NISWTIL NOHLVERUISNAD ONV
ISOLHNd FILL YOA SUNVT AIVS 20 ATTA ANV LIV HILLSY
HWVS DL GLLADINH AJHL LVHL S OL aaDaI TAONDV
ANV LNEAHISNE ONIDOTHOS HI1L OL EUIUISHNS
STINVN ISOHM NOSHIT] SHL GRHVIILY ATTVNOSYIL
AVASTILL NO “ALNMONLAY GINDISHIAANN JILL 0 IN0ITT

DUER 0 ALNAOD
SVIGIL 40 IVIS

FNUVINISTHITY

jto-a H0AvVQ SHELSHIL
“"NOLLVOIGQHT
ONVY NOLLSIISEA 10 ASO4UN HHL 4O GINVITHL

NI SYH JVISHLL V34 ONIOOTHO:] HILL NO RMOIIS

SV EAIAUNS ANVTCIVS GVH ZAVH EM "NOTYIH NMOLIS
ALMIJONA S5 NOLLIGAY OV 0 SHANMO TIEL UV

M LVILL AJLNED AFTHIH OO DTTSINENISIANT HO'T A

OUIHITA 40 AINNOD
SVIGLL A0 HLVIS

AJ

WHAN LS aNA0d =@

AVM 40 LHDME 09

visnd wsaas =@

ANNIAV HILLIN 1sam a9
D00ST M.ES TS o888
. ® - — o)
3 o5 ELY
1
“! llllllllll 7 A M
1
I
i |
|
[
{ B B g
T | 956669 3 Isee6y 5 A'S 666'9 m_ LONUN
S | S3WOVIND STUIV 19t'e STUDV 1910 u z%m %%mp_ ,um.,
] ” Lo £101 ti01 R,
i 40 ATVILISHA
H HO VI ISVE
\ AOATVIILNGS
2.5
La gl v z
2w =F 1 =
2o 2 e
2 brd _ Fd v on L
3o g 1Oy O 2
o ATIASONY 210 ALID HILL QL QREVOIEHU E]
P B IS 000°C SAUDV 690 B
£ 2 LVFIV 0L 2
> e @
A = T aoRl W
Jus] ! -
el 1
— t
i i
|
|
|
|
= — . .,
T Iz 'S 966'02
= SHYOV TP | LONUW
A 1101 ‘ LUANH 'EE DL I0A
| NOLLIAAY 01Vt
| 81007
et 50C -] \ SO ATVHISHN
i AOQ A IVEH LSV
f | HO FIVITIELMON
|
|
| -
S I SO,
i
©

BO0ST HES TS 88N
AVA\ 20 LHON 09

Y HNNIAY

SYXELALNNQD DY38I T 40 SAYOI3Y dVIR
‘L1 33QTIANT £ IOV "I INMTOA NI GIAUOITY LV'Td THL NO NMOHS SV

‘NOLLIGGY OLVId "§1 %J0776 S0 4TVH LSV JHL ONIFE STUOV ££0') 30 Lv143Y V DNIZE
$-1S1LO1

NOILIdAV OLVId

Wox =l §
(zering

ATVIS DIHAVHD

SOVTLBOL W Wil wa]

35 25 St PO HPEd IROS STy

Suikoning to1s11g




6 Tie Kevosvue Recoro

NEws

Jnruany 6, 2022

KISD, BCISD extend start of classes due to COVID-19 surge

By Guona Brager-Canty
o n

few days," st:\lcd KISD

A local and area
schoo! district has ex-
tended the start of
classes for students to
return back to school
after the Christmas
holidays because of
the recent increase of
COVID-19 cases. Other
local and area school
districts kept the same
scheduled date for stu-
denls to attend classes.

The Kingsviile [nde-
pendent School Dis-
trict and the Bishop
Conselidated Indepen-
dent School District
delayed the return of
students back to the
classroom.

“Unfortunately, it
seems like COVID cas-
es increased the last

Super Dr.
Cassy Reynolds-Perez
in an online message,
“KISD is implement-
ing a change to ils cal-
endar in an attempt to
prevent the spread of
and allow those who
have COVID to heal.

We are delaying the
return of studenis un-
til Monday Jan. 10,
2022”

Initially, KISD stu-
dents were to return
back o schoo! on Jan,
4, 2022. Students will
not be required to
make up work for that
week.

Bishop CISD admin-
istrators also posled a
similar online message
that stated: “Due to the
rising COVID-19 num-
bers in our school com~
munity, Bishop CISD

will delay the return
to schoot for students
untit

Jan. 10, 2022,
Students .,
will  not
have 1o
make up
the work 2
they
miss that
week.
BCISD stu-
dents were
supposed to re-
turn back to schoal
Jan. 4, 2022,

"When kids are out
of school because of
the virus- or virus-re-
lated symptoms, we
offer remote instruc-
tion for those individ-
uals.

We have a teacher
assigned lo each cam-
pus whose sole job Is
remote  instruction,”

To close or not to close:
that is still the question

By Teany Fitzwaten
Puouisser

Not every meeting is
exciting and explosive
at the Commissioners
Court in Kleberg Coun-

y.

Sometimes  county
government has ta find
solutions to a myriad of
problems that are net
sexy (o the trained po-
litical eye,

That's exactly what
they had to try and re-
solve on Tuesday after-
noon in a special ses-
slon of Commissioner's
Cout when residents
of Breoks County pre-
sented a petitlon re-
questing the Kleberg
County Commissioners
Court ciose a porlion of
County Road 233, also
known as Will Paul
Wright Road, that is lo-
cated in both Kleberg
and Brooks counties.
A number of local resi-
dents who owned prop-
erty in the area wanted
the road either closed
or fixed so that they
would have befter ac-
cess to law enforcement
and medical services,
or in the alernative,
try and have the coun-
ties declare the road
1o be an unused dead-
end road so that Goo-
gle and GPS systems
would not identify the

road as still useable.

The issuc has become
problematic for some
of the home owners in
the affected ares, pri-
marily due to the huge
increase in law enforce-
ment chasing illegals
and human smugglers
across roads on their
property.

One property own-
er who spoke said her
property has sustained
over $56,000 in prop~
erty and fence damage
as law  enforcement
has chased the Illegals
and smugglers across
her propecty. In her
opinion, the road stitll
shows up as a plaited
road from long ago and
shows it connects with
two other county roads
in the area on Google
and GPS. The property
owner asked the com-
missioners to declare
the road closed, so
that they could send a
message to Google and
other GPS providers
stating the road in the
area no longer existed,

making it less entlcing
to drug and human
smugglers when using
GPS to escape or navi-
gate,

That request, howev-
er, met with some op-
position from adjoining
property owners in the
area. While agreelng
that law enforcement
and medical services
via 911 were valuable
and needed to be ap-
plied to their area, the
issue they had was that
closing 233 would close
oft access to their indi-
vidual properties and
leave their properties
landlocked,

After spending an
hour locking at maps
and debating real es-
tate casements and oth-
er ideas, the commis-
sioners basically asked
the parties present at
the meeting to try and
teach an  agrcement
among themselves that
would allow everyone
access to their proper-
ty and deal with either
closing or improving
the road.

Counly Commis-
sioner jerry Martinez,
whose district the road
is located in, was asked
to fnvestigate the sta-
tus of the road and any
action to deal with the
problem will be tackled
down the road In the
near future,

stated BCISD Assistant b ding to
Superintendent  Dr.  their website).
Eden  Hernan-  “No delay o our re-

., dez,
& Other
& b school
‘;?; dis-
. tricts
opted
for
stu-
dents
to re-
turn back
to school on
Jan, 4, 2022, as origi-
nally planned. Santa
Gertrudis ISD, Riviera
ISD, and Ricardo 15D
students went back o
classes as scheduled
on Jan. 4, 2022. (Santa
Gertrudis 15D will be
hosting a vaccination
clinic on Jan. 12,

The vactination clin-

turn,” said Riviera IS
Superintendent  Patei~
cia Thornton on Jan. 4,
2022.

*Qur students start-
ed back today; we have
test available and ev-
eryone on campus is
healthy.”

Students who are aut
on quaranline receive
remote instruction.

person schaol instrue-
tion in asafe and effec-
tive manner.

Effective Jan, 1, 2022,
we have elevated our
practices and will con-
tinve to update our
Health and Safety Pro-
tocols as needed.

The district's Health
and Safety Protocols
include promoting vac-
cinations among all el-
igible students, as well
as, teachers, staff and
1 fot N

Riviera I1SD p t
ed their Health and
Safely Protocols with
this information.

“The district is recog-
nizing that COVID-19
and its variants re-
quires District  Offi-
clals lo make decisions
quickly to ensure the
safety of District stu-

the consistent and cor-
rect mask use; physi-
cal distancing, COVID

testing, along with
other safety health
measures.  All local

and area school dis-
tricts koep their staff,
parents, students and
the public informed on

updates on their web-

dents and employees
sites or Facebook,

ic is open to all stu-
in order to provide in

dents, staff, and family

IT’S THAT TEIME
AGAIN!

1St Annualk

PARTICIPANTS'
THE KINGSVILLE RECORD
IS NOW ACCEPTING ENTRIES
FOR ITS EIGHTH ANNUAL ESSAY
CONTEST. ESSAYS MUST RANGE
FROM 600-800 WORDS AND
FOLLOW THE THEME:

““WHAT THE
LEIVESTOCK SHOW
HAS MEANT
TO ME?T™

Submitentries to
The Kingsville Record
Publisher Terry Fitzwater at
editor@kingsvillerecord.com by noon on
Jan. 10, 2021.
The winner will be featured on the cover
of this year's livestock show special
section and receive &

$500 scholarship!

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

“the Plunning & Zoning Commission of the City of Kimgsville will hold u Public
Hearing Wednesday, fanuary 26, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. wherein the Commission will
discuss and/or take action on the following itemg and at which time alt interested
persons will be heard:

Luis E. Ramirez, app! LOK i LLC, owner; ing the replat
of FLATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E/2, also known as 602 W. Nenie Ave, Kingsville,
Texas,

“The mecting will be fwehdat City Fall, 100 West King, in the Helen Kleberg Groves
Community Room. If you have any questions about the items on the agenda,
please contact the Planning Deparunent at(361) 595-8055,

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE
The City Commission of the City of Kingsville will hold a Public Hearing Mon-
day, February 14,2022 0t 5:00 p.m. wherein the City Commission will discuss the
following item and at which time all interested persons will be hcard
Luis E. Ramirez, ap LOK1 LLC, owner; req g the replat
of ELATO, BLOCK 18, LOT E72, slso known as 602 W, Nettic Ave, Kingsvil!e
Texas,
“Hie meeting wiltbe hreld at City Half, 100 West King, Kingsville, Texas inthe Hel
en Kicberg Groves Community Room. I you have any questions about the items
on the agenda, please contact the Clty Secretary at (361) 595-8002.

City of Hingsville lédtzbewuedhzqﬂzrishnas
Irees at the Public WorksiDepariment located
at1300 & Coral. Disposal of trees will be
located in park‘t”@lb&g%ades@nated
area. Thereisno-charge for this collection all
we ask is ﬂ%ﬁiﬂ@lﬁw&b&




AGENDA ITEM #5



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police
DATE: February 4, 2022

SUBIJECT: Justice Assistance Grant Program Application to the Office of the Governor,
Criminal Justice Division

Summary:
The Kingsville Police Department requests to apply for the Edward J. Byrne Memorial Justice

Assistance Grant (JAG), 34 U.S.C. 10152. JAG funds are made available through a Congressional
appropriation to the United States Department of Justice. All awards are subject to the
availability of appropriated federal funds and any modifications or additional requirements that

may be imposed by law.

Background:

Funding may be used to provide additional personnel, equipment, supplies, contractual support,
training, technical assistance, and information systems for criminal justice purposes, including for
any one or more of the following:

1. Law enforcement;

2. Prosecution;

3. Crime Prevention;

4. Corrections and community corrections;
5. Reentry; and

6. Assessment and Evaluation;

Note: “Criminal Justice Purposes” is defined as activities pertaining to crime prevention, control,
or reduction, or the enforcement of the criminal law, including, but not limited to, police efforts
to prevent, control, or reduce crime or to apprehend criminals, including juveniles, activities of
courts having criminal jurisdiction, and related agencies (including but not limited to
prosecutorial and defender services, juvenile delinquency agencies and pretrial service or release
agencies), activities of corrections, probation, or parole authorities and related agencies assisting




City of Kingsville
Police Department

in the rehabilitation, supervision, and care of criminal offenders, and programs relating to the
prevention, control, or reduction of narcotic addiction and juvenile delinquency.

Financial Impact:
The Kingsville Police Department is applying for an Eagle One Dispatch Console that is custom

built on-site. The console has adjustable worksurface with Axys Control System with Fan, Heat,
Task Lighting in the amount $20,159.51. This grant does not require any cash match.

Recommendation:
We request a resolution to allow for the application and administration of this grant project by

the Chief of Police.




Funding Announcement: Criminal Justice
Grant Program, FY2023

Purpose
The purpose of this announcement is to solicit applications for projects that promote public safety,
reduce crime, and improve the criminal justice system.

Available Funding

Federal Funds are authorized under 34 U.S.C. §10152 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant
Program (JAG). JAG funds are made available through a Congressional appropriation to the U.S.
Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice Assistance. All awards are subject to the availability of
appropriated federal funds and any modifications or additional requirements that may be imposed by
law.

Eligible Organizations

Applications may be submitted by state agencies, public and private institutions of higher education,
independent school districts, Native American tribes, councils of governments, non-profit corporations
{(including hospitals and faith-based organizations), and units of local government, which are defined as
a non-statewide governmental body with the authority to establish a budget and impose taxes.

All applications submitted by local law enforcement agencies/offices must be submitted by a unit of
government affiliated with the agency, including an authorizing resolution from that unit of
government. For example, police departments must apply under their municipal government, and
community supervision and corrections departments, district attorneys, and judicial districts must apply
through their affiliated county government (or one of the counties, in the case of agencies that serve
more than one county).

Application Process

Applicants must access the PSO’s eGrants grant management website at hitps://eGrants.gov.texas.gov
to register and apply for funding. For more instructions and information, see eGrants User Guide to
Creating an Application, available here.

Key Dates

Action

12/13/2021

10/01/2022




Funding Announcement: Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023

Project Period
Projects must begin on or after 10/01/2022 and may not exceed a 12-month project period.

Funding Levels
Minimum: $10,000

Maximum: None

Match Requirement: None

Standards

Grantees must comply with standards applicable to this fund source cited in the Texas Grant
Management Standards (TxGMS), Federal Uniform Grant Guidance, and all statutes, requirements, and
guidelines applicable to this funding.

Eligible Activities and Costs

Funding may be used to provide additional personnel, equipment, supplies, contractual support,
training, technical assistance, and information systems for criminal justice purposes, including for any
one or more of the following:

Law enforcement;

Prosecution;

1

2

3. Crime Prevention;
4. Corrections and community corrections;
5

Reentry; and
6. Assessment and Evaluation;

Note: “Criminal Justice Purposes” is defined as activities pertaining to crime prevention, control, or
reduction, or the enforcement of the criminal law, including, but not limited to, police efforts to
prevent, control, or reduce crime or to apprehend criminals, including juveniles, activities of courts
having criminal jurisdiction, and related agencies (including but not limited to prosecutorial and
defender services, juvenile delinquency agencies and pretrial service or release agencies), activities of
corrections, probation, or parole authorities and related agencies assisting in the rehabilitation,
supervision, and care of criminal offenders, and programs relating to the prevention, control, or
reduction of narcotic addiction and juvenile delinquency.

Eligibility Requirements

1. Local units of governments must comply with the Cybersecurity Training requirements described in
Section 772.012 and Section 2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code. Local governments
determined to not be in compliance with the cybersecurity requirements required by Section
2054.5191 of the Texas Government Code are ineligible for OOG grant funds until the second
anniversary of the date the local government is determined ineligible. Government entities must
annually certify their compliance with the training requirements using the Cybersecurity Training
Certification for State and Local Governments. A copy of the Training Certification must be uploaded




Funding Announcement: Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023

to your eGrants application. For more information or to access available training programs, visit the
Texas Department of Information Resources Statewide Cybersecurity Awareness Training page.

2. Entities receiving funds from PSO must be located in a county that has an average of 90% or above
on both adult and juvenile dispositions entered into the computerized criminal history database
maintained by the Texas Department of Public Safety (DPS) as directed in the Texas Code of Criminal
Procedure, Chapter 66. The disposition completeness percentage is defined as the percentage of
arrest charges a county reports to DPS for which a disposition has been subsequently reported and
entered into the computerized criminal history system.

Counties applying for grant awards from the Office of the Governor must commit that the county
will report at least 90% of convictions within five business days to the Criminal Justice Information
System at the Department of Public Safety.

3. Eligible applicants operating a law enforcement agency must be current on reporting complete UCR
data and the Texas specific reporting mandated by 411.042 TGC, to the Texas Department of Public
Safety (DPS) for inclusion in the annual Crime in Texas (CIT) publication. To be considered eligible for
funding, applicants must have submitted a full twelve months of accurate data to DPS for the most
recent calendar year by the deadline(s) established by DPS. Due to the importance of timely
reporting, applicants are required to submit complete and accurate UCR data, as well as the Texas-
mandated reporting, on a no less than monthly basis and respond promptly to requests from DPS
related to the data submitted.

4. Local units of government, including cities, counties and other general purpose political subdivisions,
as appropriate, and institutions of higher education that operate a law enforcement agency, must
comply with all aspects of the programs and procedures utilized by the U.S. Department of
Homeland Security (“DHS”) to: (1) notify DHS of all information requested by DHS reiated to illegal
aliens in Agency’s custody; and (2) detain such illegal aliens in accordance with requests by DHS.
Additionally, counties and municipalities may NOT have in effect, purport to have in effect, or make
themselves subject to or bound by, any law, rule, policy, or practice (written or unwritten) that
would: (1) require or authorize the public disclosure of federal law enforcement information in
order to conceal, harbor, or shield from detection fugitives from justice or aliens illegally in the
United States; or (2) impede federal officers from exercising authority under 8 U.5.C. § 1226(a), §
1226(c), § 1231(a), § 1357(a), § 1366(1), or § 1366(3). Lastly, eligible applicants must comply with all
provisions, policies, and penalties found in Chapter 752, Subchapter C of the Texas Government
Code.

Each local unit of government, and institution of higher education that operates a law enforcement
agency, must download, complete and then upload into eGrants the CEQ/Law Enforcement
Certifications and Assurances Form certifying compliance with federal and state immigration
enforcement requirements. This Form is required for each application submitted to OOG and is
active until August 31, 2023 or the end of the grant period, whichever is later.

5. Eligible applicants must have a DUNS (Data Universal Numbering System) number assigned to its
agency (to request a DUNS number, go to hitps://fedgov.dnb.com/webform).

6. Eligible applicants must be registered in the federal System for Award Management (SAM) database
located at hitps://sam.gov/.




Funding Announcement: Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023

Failure to comply with program eligibility requirements may cause funds to be withheld and/or
suspension or termination of grant funds.

Prohibitions
Grant funds may not be used to support the unallowable costs listed in the Guide to Grants or any of the
following unallowable costs:

1. Construction, renovation, or remodeling;
2. Maedical services;

3. Security enhancements or equipment for non-governmental entities not engaged in criminal
justice or public safety;

4. Non-law enforcement vehicles or equipment for government agencies that are for general
agency use;

5. Equipment, supplies, and other direct costs associated with processing DNA evidence;

6. Activities or costs in support of Operation Border Star (agencies seeking such funding should
apply under the PSO Local Border Security funding announcement).

7. Law enforcement equipment that is standard department issue;

8. Transportation, lodging, per diem or any related costs for participants, when grant funds are
used to develop and conduct training for outside participants;

9. Items listed on the Byrne JAG Prohibited Expenditure Categorv A and B List;

10. Rifle-resistant body armor (NiJ Compliant Type IHA and below is eligible); and

11. Any other prohibition imposed by federal, state or local law or regulation.

Selection Process

1. For eligible local and regional projects:

a. Applications will be forwarded by PSO to the appropriate regional council of
governments (COG).

b. The COG’s criminal justice advisory committee will prioritize all eligible applications
based on State priorities, identified community priorities, cost and program
effectiveness.

¢. PSO will accept priority listings that are approved by the COG’s executive committee.
PSO will make all final funding decisions based upon eligibility, approved COG priorities,
reasonableness of the project, availability of funding, and cost-effectiveness.

2. For state discretionary projects, applications will be reviewed by PSO staff members or a review
group selected by the executive director. PSO will make all final funding decisions based on
eligibility, reasonableness, availability of funding, and cost-effectiveness.

Contact Information
For more information, contact the eGrants help desk at eGrants@gov.texas.gov or {(512) 463-1919.




Xybix Systems, Inc. Quote Number: 29815
8207 SouthPark Circle

®
Littleton CO 80120 . x b Ix Quote Date:  1/19/2022
. Revision: B
: 303-683-5656
Ee?)c()'n 3?03-68(’?-5454 y Orig Create Date:  12/3/2021
' Expires: 3/3/2022

Judid
ue Opp#: 0025590
Terms: 1% 20 Days, NET 30 Days Page: 10of3
QUOTE TO: SHIP TO:
Acct: KINPOLKITX Kingsville Police Department - 210.3 Comms
1700 E King
Kingsville Police Department Kingsville, TX 78363
PO Box 1458 USA

Kingsville TX 78364

Salesperson: BRITTNEY MUSGRAVE
Phone: (214) 727-1681
Email: brittneym@xybix.com

Phone:
Email:

HGAC EC07-20
EAGLE LINE
TAX EXEMPT

1.19.22 R1 revise table size and panels jej
12.2.21-R0 CREATE DRAWING-TRB

Pandemic Freight Surcharge:

This fee is the temporary upcharge we are experiencing for shipping related costs and delays

100 12343, Panel System Priced by the Linear Foot:
Grade 3 Fabric
12343-1-DS - 2948in-6.0 LF @
$287.00/LF

$912.66 $912.66

Upper Tiles Fabric Color: TBD Grade 3
G2

Lower Tiles Fabric Color: TBD Grade 3
G2

Panel Trim Color: Black

101 1{4145-8LK Cable Pole 96" - Alum Black »  200EA  $98.00 47.00%  $51.94 $103.88

Adj. Table Worksurface - Corner Dual s 1.00 EA $2,313.00 47.00% $1,225.89 $1,225.89
Surface - 66L x 66R - Cable
Management Included

2.00  14486-3D.

300 15701 L4 Table Base s 1.00EA $6,052.00 47.00% $3,207.56  $3,207.56

400 16744, Monitor Mount 3 - Rollervision - Corner 6 1.00 EA $4,433.00 47.00% $2,349.49 $2,349.49
Dual Surface - 66L x 66R
16674 - Std VESA Mount Qty = 1 Total:
$350.00 - OPEN MARKET
16676 - Std VESA Mount 2 HI 2 Knuckle
Qty = 2 Total: $1,720.00 - OPEN
MARKET

401 15560 Acrylic Cleaning Kit © 1.00EA  $114.00 47.00%  $60.42 $60.42




Xybix Systems, Inc. Quote Number: 29815

8207 SouthPark Circle . Y

Littleton CO 80120 x lx Quote _Dgte:
Phone: 303-683-5656 ] Revision:
Fax: 303-683-5454 . Orig Create Date:
Judid Expires:

Terms: 1% 20 Days, NET 30 Days Page:

47.00 %

Line PartNum Desc =~ = :
500 16130-8 Datadock?2 - Keyboard Snap-in Cable » 1.00 EA $602.00
Organizer
Includes:
8 - USB Ports
1-RJ45 Port

$319.06

Opp #:

1/19/2022
B
12/3/2021
3/3/12022
0025590

20f3

Net Price
$319.06

501 11778 Ext. Monitor Cable 15' VGA High Quality = 1.00 EA $88.00 47.00% $46.64
Male/Female

$46.64

502 13101 Ext. Monitor Replacement Cable DVI-D ® 1.00 EA $88.00 47.00% $46.64
Male/Male 5M (16' 4")

$46.64

503 14342 Display Port Cable 15 ft Male/Male i 3.00 EA $88.00 47.00% $46.64

$139.92

5.04 15033 Data Package 12-Port Cat6 ® 1.00 EA $456.00 47.00 % $241.68

$241.68

505 15075 CATG Pa’(ch Cable 25 Red ; . o 1.00 EA $54.00 47.00% $28.62

$28.62

6.00 11792-BLK Power Bar - 10 Outlet With Black Sticker = 1.00 EA $156.00 47.00 % $82.68

$82.68

6.01 11792.0rR  Power Bar - 10 Outlet With Orange 1 1.00 EA $156.00 47.00% $82.68
Sticker

$82.68

700 16708. Axys Control System with Fan » 1.00 EA  $4,115.00 47.00% $2,180.95
Base Price: $2,079.00
16707AXS - Heat - $688.00 - OPEN
MARKET
16709AXS - Task Lights - $519.00 -
OPEN MARKET
16711AXS - Footwell Lighting - $155.00 -
OPEN MARKET
16712AXS - Down Bias Lighting -
$155.00 - OPEN MARKET
16713AXS - Arc Lighting - $519.00 -
OPEN MARKET

$2,180.95

8.00 15463 Shelf Under Surface 19W x 9D - Metal 4 1.00 EA $146.00 47.00% $77.38

$77.38

8.01 15476 Shelf Under Surface USB Charging 2 1.00 EA $122.00 47.00% $64.66
Upgrade Assembly

$64.66

11.00 16209 Cable Bridge Corner Angled Left Side 2 1.00 EA $229.00 47.00% $121.37

$121.37

11.01 15220.3p. CPU Cabinet - ERGO ACCESS Tech 22 1.00EA $1,865.00 47.00% $988.45
Tower 18Wx48H Left Access

$988.45

19.00 10176EXT  Cup Holder - Extended for Eagle 2 1.00 EA $104.00 47.00% $55.12

$55.12




Xybix Systems, Inc. Quote Number: 29815

07 SouthPark Circl ®

Eﬁtlgtor? léo :(;12()'rc ° . x b Ix Quote Date: 1/19/2022
: Revision: B
: 303-683-5656

ggg:n§03-683-5454 y Orig Create Date:  12/3/2021

Judid Expires: 3/3/2022

Opp #: 0025590

Terms: 1% 20 Days, NET 30 Days Page: 30of3

Line PartNum Desc QUM ListEa, Disc. % Disc. Pric

90.00 16139 Inst-a-llers Kit Eagle Line 2 1.00 EA $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00
90.01 10166 Crating or Cradling Table for Shipment ® 2.00 EA $201.00 0.00% $201.00 $402.00
99.00 Other Other Charges & Services z 1.00 EA $0.00 0.00% $0.00 $0.00
Line (27) - Miscellaneous Charge -
Description Ext. Price
1.} Pandemic Freight Surcharge 254.76
2.) LTL TKeep w Lift Install 2,625.00
3.) Installation 4,542.00
List Price Total: $23,677.00 Lines Total: $12,737.75
Line Miscellaneous Charges
Total: $7,421.76
Taxes Total: $0.00
Quote Total: $20,159.51
Note 1:

All quoted taxes are estimated. Any applicable taxes, fees, permits, etc. must be added to this quote.

Note 2:

Where installation is listed on quote it is based in non-union labor and on one trip for installation only. Client is responsible for coordination of
Technicians and other Vendors/Contractors. Waiting time wili be charged at the rate of $75 per man hour straight time and $115 per man hour for OT
plus subsistence expenses.

Additionally, this quote is based upon a remodel in an existing space and/or new building - completely finished with a Certificate of Occupancy. Any
project where the General Contractor is still on the job is subject to additional charges.

We appreciate this opportunity to provide this quote. Our goal is to substantially improve working conditions for your valuable staff. We look forward to
meeting with you to review this proposal in detail. In the meantime please don't hesitate to call us with any questions.



L

ATy | senw) go-ubis

S350 [euONIppe UI ynsas jeys [eacidde saye SUOISIASY UBID 343 AG SIUSWNI0P 3534} O jjry

0} Auessadau Butsq se Juai) ay3 Aq papsebal suotsuaLUIP fie pue 3iom Jo adods ‘sIuduoD 10j sBupmelp sy Jo jercidde aaninsuo>

eaoidde se XIgAX AG paiasdiaiul aq [[eys

US JU1) 941 40 jeroiddy Spudwmdop asaus 03 jeaoidde usal sey Jusl)) ayl jaun pasdoid 10U fjeYS UORRYeIsU; 1INPosd PUE SIAPIO SINNULIR FIVAOHAAY 340 NDIS

31 Bl 2aneubis

SIWBWINOOP 35943 WO JUID 3 Aq pazuotane uonelelsul 3onpad o ‘S1apIc 3amMuIng uswdinbs pue sBuysiwang ‘aoeds jo asn syy

Sul 'swiatshs XigAx Aq uorssruad
UaRUM s32idxD 10 0UIM ouLEUs
GanLM AUR UL PAsh 3q 0} 10U 5

19 30) 'SwWaIsAS YIBAX fo Ausdord

943 S1 1n0Ae] % UBISIP SIYL FION

LOl=2L) vot

I3A]IS abe3 : 9jpuEH |

Yyojews 144 UL03§ Wwejoued : pueqabpy

§95S 141 Wi0)S Wejouey : suluePN

SYELES [eodley) ‘axny anely (x)4ans : Juoly Joogriamelq ajeunie] Qg
L10V 3190u07 720y 10%de(] : 193UN0Y) MjEUIWE] GE

VIS 133HS| 8¥L | el s10)uo pajepdn ‘aige] pasesnu 9SNI8 Yuj Aieulg uosuns 47 : 19Mo7 Suge4 [pued

39Vd ¥3IA0D gdl | izeel uonean Sumeiq 9SNIE yut Areuig uosusls 43 : Jaddn duqey ppuey

awep Bumelg [NDSA] 3iva NOLLdI4D53a oelg : Wi [Bued
0655200 “Aunuoddo SNOISIATY

SNOILDITIS HSINK

=

3

e

z <
a _NF
zde s
"mmto
T =
om0 o
2582
%53y
@B 2
w o
& 2
2 =3
3

"

2

-

U0 XIgAX@ gosa oY,

aAwuanog asassyy | Jaubisag

wodXIqAX® phaunug

2aeibsnyy Lounug : sajes

wosuIghe mmm
YSPSEBYE0TS OLIT'ISL008'L
07108 "0D oI
P13 peAYINOS 2078

x1gAx &8




AFM | seniv) 4o-ubls

WO = ub/L

2uf ‘SWaIsAS XIAAX AG uoissiauad
UM 52405 INOUNM sauER
Gapum Aue u pasn 2q 0} 10U S|
73 2uf 'swasAs XigAx Jo Auadosd
au3 s1InoAe) 7 ubisep syl 310N

LO-L=p/L) vioE
31V¥0S :133HS

MIIA TIVHIAO
awepN bumerg

MIIA TIVHIAO &

ONITID NOYS ONIWOD VIVA/43IMOd
6 TLHOIIH ONITIED

W2/b 6L

0655200 Aunyoddo

€9€8/L XL dpasbury
Busy 3 0041
SWwWod €012
Juswiuedaq adljod afpasBury

wWo>NGAX® gasalay ] © |rewy

sahwusaog ssaiay} © Joubisag

WorXIgAX@ NAauILg | [iew]

anesbsnpy Aounng : sojes

«8-.9¢

S8

’l s-z’l 2

Wofb Lot

SNOILYISHUOM
ONILSIXT'L 3SVHI

Il

-

S92

W8k

WPEY -2

42/t 0- ..

W01 -8

W21

£/ 6

«8 -2

NA

M ene-g M

WWIEO - L

Py - £'9'S

doeig - ¢

MOIBA- €T

jpued yojed

papod sojod 1ajdnod

W/ 8- L

WOIKIGAX MMM
TSPS EBYEQES 01BZOBL00T L
02108 "00 U0y
I3 HedPInog LoZE

x194Ax &8

W6

W9- .8t «6-.9

.G - 62




T

AZY | sienul Jo-ubis

W01 = .8/

U1 SWTAS XIAX Aq uonsstanad
UalA $52.40%3 3NOYIIM JuURLH
uanum AuE us pasn 8q 0 10U 5

7 9u) "swaIsAs X1gAX jo Auadosd

343 51 n0Ae} 33 uBISIP Syt 3LON

paedpuisy] v Jo ¢
ERL :133HS

NOILYISHYOM TVDIdAL
owep Bumeiq

0655200 :Atuniioddo

‘ajiasbusy

Buiy 3 0021
SWWOoD €012
Justipedaq 92104 slpasBury

£9E84 X1

worxigix@gosasays

kakwuanog esesay} : soubisaq

wodxigAN® whaunug

anebsny Aaunng : sajes

[ruSeTY S
PSYSEBYEOE] 018T°FRL008')
OZTL0B "00 UM
SPIID pedyinog £078

x1q4Ax &g

W9-.8

9

ejeq (1) 19mod (1) Buijiad oy
Wd)sAS [aued WUy patydene 58|04 3jgen) (2)

Bugybry o1y .
Bunybiy seig umog .
Buiybit flamyooy .

"adepns pieogAey uo wie Bununow ajqixaly
yum s1yBy spgewnq (2) Hubry yseL .
$1931B3H 1y P20 MOST (2) JuaH .

SOf pue “poupuy
'smopuip, Y6nosys pajjosuod asegiajug J9sn
(21 S 107

piepuels Buney DUNSS
wyshs jaued sapdiosqe punos, gy

Hod 91v2 (1)
suod 95n (@)
19ziuebio ajqes sdeyins pieoghay - 320 eleg

5304 SN AJUO-1omod H1IM
Q.6 X Hat/1 S X Mu6L
20eLNS JOYUOW J1BPUN ‘towwioB yum yays ajbuis

J9pjoH dnd) pams

1oa8] Jaddn uo siojuow |aued Jey pz (2) pue
{9A3) 18Mo| uo si0)uow aued Jey , pe (£) 03 dn
$3]EPOWILIOIDY JusUASNipe Yidap [e304 4O 01 4O
ajqede> waisAs BuUNOW JONUOK ,UOISIAIBYOY,

3PYs e JON JION
J3UIgeD NdD 03 3sap wouy uoneziuebio
3jqed 10} abpiig uawabeueyy sjged

Q8L X MuG'L X H,8L UOISUBLUP NdD WnWXe
"UONEJIUBA BAIIE 104 SUBJ NJD S Juaps

(2) pue sanjays paxy

(2) 's100p 559208 BupIO} BPIS pUe WO Yim
1amoL y23) "Ybry g ‘ainsopul Ngd (¥)

‘aseg 3|qel v yam
‘43¥ .8¥-.27 JO abuel uaunsn(pe pueis 01 yis
BNJ} Y)M 9j0SUOD 838N jend ,99 X, 99 XigAX

NOILYLSHHOM "dAL

*NOILVLINISIddIY YO0 1OVXI 04 STTdNVS

SIHSINIA
Y0102 TYNLOV OL Y3434 SIOVINI TYNLIIINOD»
TYODUYHD 313YINOD NI
YIATS WYOLS 3IXNT ILLVIN A0y AYVYNIgG
TONYR ANTNVTIN INOgd ¥IINNOD Srave 1INV
YOOG/93Mmved  JIVNIWNVI G

JLYNINYTdE




T

AW | siemu) go-ubis

Sl "sw21ks XJGAX AG Uorssined
Uanum $5210X3 N OYNM sauLeL
uBLM Aue ut asn 2q 0} J0u s

7 2uf ‘sw1sAS XIgAX 4o Ausdord

341 51 In0Aey B UBISAP SHL ILON

oy
=Rl 1133HS
133HS 318VD

aweN bumeq

0655200 “Aumuoddo

Buny 3 poLL

€9€9/ XL 'sliasBury
swwoy £o1e
juawpedagg adijog ajpasBury

P3eQ 2umeubis

xxx JUBI[2 BY] 01 pasuadxa aq ||Im 183 3500
jeuonyippe ul 3jnsat Aew Od pue Suimesp jo-udis jo 1diadal
Suimoy|o} 1apJo syl 01 S38uRYD AUE JBL] 99188 NOA 4y

‘dau se|es 1o Jaubisap InoA 1oeuod o3 Aujigisuodsal
anoA s1 31 paamnbal aie sadA} 10303UUOD BjgED WUAIBHIP |

ALD

suondo

asayy} o) seoeds ajgejieae G Aluo aie 318yl SJION

Aiesedas abieyd aq jjim sa)ged asay) :J1ION

oo e1eQ piepuels aij} 0} UOHIPpPe Ul

papn|dul @G 01 9jged Ydes JO JaquINU 3y a3edipu|

$379VvD X004 vivd TvyNolLiaay

SIN3LITVNOILLO

wodxghx@ gasalsy) | Hew3

baAuwuanog asasayy - soubisag

woXxigAx@ Nhawug : pewy

anebsniy Asunug * sojes

WO XIGAX MMM
PSPSEGY EQE'S OLBTBBL 008
02308 "0) v
P peqpnog Lozg

x19Ax &8

FIOMIBN 91VI 121 85N

m iz} asn w

gsnivnd

NMOHS QUVYANVYLS

(1e303 spod g) suod gSn-[ena (v)
s31dnos 91y (1)
Ppnpul [Im wayshs ypoq eleq paepuels

“Ajuo xighx ybnoiyy
pios Ajaaisnpxe ale sejqed gsn 320 eleq
"UOLIIBULOD BUOY pue a3l ‘pieoghsy 104

J00d vivda

fol

5

<

Z

(vig) (v3L) m
m

[w]

A

lw]

o

m

[ R———— Lonn{osoy-1 J0j ey UoIosaY-H 10 feardhy wawos peperis § 94
T asnow pieoqioy R owaseidoy o{ew / oiept o1y afeusny / ey vorsuavey sjewas/ opery  § 2
oranv g5 Vo4 e Wan wbusTXeW 0L [T V5K i
o

z

O

>

o

=

s

5

2

<

m

TNX edAiuopsod  NOILISGA¥3d S319vD NOISNILXI HOLINOW

SNOILDINNOD 378V¥D NOISNILX3 JOLINOWW




RESOLUTION #2022-

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE,
CRIMINAL JUSTICE DIVISION’S CRIMINAL JUSTICE GRANT PROGRAM, FY2023;
AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE CITY’S BEHALF WITH
SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Criminal Justice Division’s Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023, which provides
funding to enable law enforcement agencies to have additional personnel, equipment,
supplies, contractual support, training, technical assistance, and information systems for
criminal justice purposes; and

WHEREAS, the funds are authorized under the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice
Assistance Grant Program (JAG) to the U.S. Department of Justice, Bureau of Justice
Assistance through congressional appropriation; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project (if any), which are expected to be a zero; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens through the purchase of a
police dispatching console for this critical law enforcement position; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee’s authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of
the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the



Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal Justice Division’s Criminal Justice Grant
Program, FY2023.

THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Criminal
Justice Division’s Criminal Justice Grant Program, FY2023, including but not limited to
any certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and that the Chief
of Police will administer the program and execute and submit all certifications, reports,
or contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _14th
day of February , 2022.

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #6



City of Kingsville
Police Department

TO:

CC:

FROM:

DATE:

Mayor and City Commissioners
Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
Ricardo Torres, Chief of Police

February 9, 2022

SUBJECT: FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS)

Summary:

The Kingsville Police Department requested a resolution to apply for and if awarded to accept
and expend FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program (OLS) funds. Funds in the amount of
$248,696.03 have been awarded to the Kingsville Police Department. (See attached SOGA
information.)

Background:

The purpose of the program is to enhance interagency border security operations supporting Operation
Lone Star including the facilitation of directed actions to deter and interdict criminal activity and detain
non-citizen inmates. Program participants shall assist in the execution of coordinated border security
operations in an effort to:

Law Enforcement

1. Increase the effectiveness and impact of Operation Lone Star.

2. Reduce border-related criminal activity in Texas.

3. Implement and increase the effectiveness of operational methods, measures, and techniques
for outbound/southbound operations.

4. Decrease the supply of drugs smuggled into and through Texas from Mexico.

5. Disrupt and deter operations of gang and cartel criminal organizations.

6. Decrease specifically targeted tactics (such as conveyance methods) for drugs in the Texas
border region.

7. decreased use of specific areas for crime as targeted in directed action missions.

8. Increase the effectiveness of directed action missions based upon intelligence and analysis to
ensure they target the most serious threats and are conducted in high pay-off areas.

9. Increase the number and quality of analytical intelligence products developed at the Unified
Command and state levels.

10. Increase coordination between local and state law enforcement agencies in planning,

execution, and analysis of border security operations




City of Kingsville
Police Department

Financial Impact:
Funding in the amount of $248,696.03 has been awarded to provide equipment and supplies in support

of Operation Lone Star activities.

The grant for “Operation Lone Star” is a reimbursement type and does not require any cash
match.

Recommendation:
The City of Kingsville Commission approve the budget amendment so that we can expend the

grant funds awarded under this grant.

Please place this on the next available agenda. Thank you for your assistance regarding this
matter.




GOVERNOR GREG ABBOTT

Dear Grantee:

Congratulations on your award! To activate your agency’s grant, the Authorized Official must log on to
eGrants at https://eGrants.gov.texas.gov and go to the ‘My Home’ tab. In the ‘Pending Applications’
section, locate the application with a ‘Current Status’ of “Pending AO Acceptance of Award”. Click on the
grant number and proceed to the ‘Accept Award’ tab. From this tab, click on the ‘Accept’ button. Grants
must be accepted within 45 calendar days of the date the award was issued.

Be sure to review the Grantee Conditions and Responsibilities Memo for a quick overview of general
items every grantee should be aware of. You can also find more detailed information on the eGrants
website including helpful resources, links, and tools needed to properly administer Public Safety Office
grants. The Guide to Grants, also on the website, contains answers to questions frequently asked by
grantees.

If you have any questions regarding this award, feel free to contact your grant manager, whose name is
referenced in the Statement of Grant Award or you may always contact our office via the eGrants Help
Desk at eGrants@gov.texas.gov.

We look forward to working with you to ensure the success of your program.
Aimee Snoddy

Executive Director
Public Safety Office

Post OFrICE BOx 12428 AUSTIN, TEXAS 78711 512-463-2000 (VOICE) D1aL 7-1-1 FOR RELAY SERVICES



00°'000°000°001$  119P34 [EIOL
LrquIny

1000-LS-A4d-720T dl pieasy
2E}S/[eI0PIY
eq

paeay [e1Ipog
:Komddy

spun, 91€15 - V/N Suipaeay
[e1payg

V/N ‘vado

spung ajels - V/N

81180¢819 ~qunN SNNd

[ya17 sowe[ L R3RUBIA JURID

ielg suo uoneradQ piL 1alorg

Jo A1) “ojpasdury 1UIBYN] DJUBIL)

weigold wrein 1§ auo vonerdo-qg :punyj weidol

£0°969°8+CS 500 199f0.g perol, £20T/6T/11 :9%( woyepinbry
0008 SUNEN puty uj 9jues) £20T/1£/80 - 1202/10/60 ‘poLdg juel)
0008 SYIEBA 4se) ueln T0T/LIT ‘papresy ajeq
£0'969°8VC$ Junowy paesy 10LS8EY LRGN Juery)
1MOJaq

pajio “Lue J1 “(shuswdimbay syroadg-pung 1O pue Surpun, Jo (sjuonipuoy Suimol(o oty Jo syuawanmbal o) poysyes sey
0)URIS SU) [IUR PISEI[DI 3G 10U [[I} SPUNY 5,991ueIS oYL, Suipuny juesd Jo suonIpud FuImol[o) ot Y sazige pue ‘WY
pajesodioous suoisiaoid jje Surpniour JuswWaISY ULID oY) Ul paulno sjustRNNbal oY) Ym 2oueiduIos Sa11Lo0 pue s01Te
“poaloxd yueid sy 1oy Anpqisuodsar sys sidaooe sojueln) oy ‘qey premy 1dsooy, oy uryim uonng 1dssoy, o o Suryarp Ag

"99)URID) S} O} 30TJ0U IDUBAPE JNOYILM IO IIM ‘Suswannbal
pue san1[rqIsuedsal [euolppe ppe o1 1B ot saAlssar OO 2L Ajdde apeIopan( wesdold sieIin VINTL oy Aq

paystignd sa1otjod pue suldjing uonewou] e ‘(WNg.1) Lousdy juswoseuey AousSiowy [219ps ] oY) WOY PIPIEME SUEIS
10 "Kjdde 31D sys yo gz spL, ut suorsiaod sjqestidde Aue pue opino [erourur spuRID 2susnr 10 JuswEdoC] 9131 JO UOISIIA
3[qeotjdde juaLino ay; *oousny 3O Juawieda(] "ST) AU WO PIPIBME SJURIS J0,] "3A0qR P3ISI] STUSWAIOP U} Ul PIOUIRIAI
spuawnoop afqesijdde Aue pue ‘spuny papIeme ses DOO Y YOIYM J2PUN UOHEHOIOS 10 JUSWasUnoULY Suipun,{ oy ‘Swpuny
[e19p3] 10 pue “spews sem uopesijdde Jueil oy YoIym IOpUN UCHENIIOS JO JUSWAIUNOUTY SUIPUR,] 018)S O} SJUN0d0Y
atqngd jo sajjondwo) sy Aq padopasp (SINON) SPIEPUR]S JUSWISRUBIA; JURIL) WIOJIUL] S PUE DPO)) SANEHSIUIUDY

Sexay, 9y} Jo  uoisial( g Jaideyoqng ‘07 391deyD ‘[ Ued ‘p¢ dPLL, POy WSWUIDA0D) SBXA], 93 JO €8/ 1deyD) spiemy
[e10pay] 10j sjupwaIMbay Npny pue ‘sajdioutl] 150D ‘sIuaWAINbaY SANRASIMIUPY ULOJIUN ‘00T Med W10 T ;01 Pty

10U J0q Sulpnjou; ‘pIEMY JuRIn pue uoneoiddy JuRID SU) Ul SHUSWINOOD PSR HUSPL 15410 ) PUE *SHIRINS ur uonesijddy
JueID 2y} :saniqisuodsay pue SUOHIPUOY SNURID DOE AU} “PIEMY JULID JO JUSWSILIS ) SIPNIOUT JUSWSISY JULID) oy,

satjdde yuowannbar oAnoLRSaI s10wW 21y “aojuRIn) € 03 A[dde sjuswennbar Sunoiuos araym sasueIsur uf “spuowiaainbax

pue soutjoping ‘saorjod ‘suoneudal ‘somie)s ajels pue [e1opay ojqestidde jje pue Aue Sutpnpur JUSWENIFY Bl Sny

Jo suonesiqo pue spudwaxnbar oy yim Ajdwoo Aporns o3 s9018e dajuRID) Sy} ‘SIURIDS Ul premy weln) oy Sundasoe £g sqey
S{1e1a(]/195png, pue DANELRN], S U0 SJUBIND Ul POJOd[JaI 21k PI2me SIY) 10§ 198png pue saneen 105foxd paacidde oYL

"01219Y SaTHRJ 91} JO YOBD JO JOPUNSISY
suonedrjqo 1o sjusuaI3e ‘sjueuaA0d oyl Jo Aue £q punoq swosaq 1o uuoyred 03 perediqo w009 J0 0F PIFVINS [[EYS YOI
10 sanIRd SY} JO YoBD 0) SI0SSIDONS 3¢ [[BYS YOIYM SSIIUD JAYI0 pue ‘suoljelod1os srjqnd *SonNuS [eusunUA0s ‘SUOISIAIP
‘syounredop ‘sarousse soyjo Aue pue sarousde SeXa] Jo 21e1§ 19U0 {[E pue SUSISSE puR SI0SSI00NS 9A03dSA1 JIAY) PUE SANIR]
43 Jo 1yauaq oy 0) 2Inut [eys pue uodn Juipulq 2q {jeyS UILIGY Y110] 125 suoledlqo pue suoisirozd ‘SuOHIPUOD ‘SULID) [[e pue
JUBWARIZY JuelD SIYL (DOO0) JOUIBACD 343 JO 33IJO 1) WO PIEME JO 010U [BISHIO T} ST PIRMY JUBIL) JO JUSUINLIS S L

(VOO0S) pieay JURID JO JUIWI)EBYS ]



RESOLUTION #2021-__ 15

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPLICATION TO, ADMINISTRATION OF, AND
ACCEPTANCE OF OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR, PUBLIC SAFETY OFFICE,
HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS DIVISION’S FY2022 OPERATION LONE STAR
GRANT PROGRAM (OLS); AUTHORIZING THE CHIEF OF POLICE TO ACT ON THE
CITY’S BEHALF WITH SUCH PROGRAM.

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville finds it in the best interest of
the citizens of Kingsville, that the Kingsville Police Department apply for and, if
awarded, accept and administer the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office,
Homeland Security Grants Division's FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program,
which provides funding to deter and interdict criminal activity and detain non-citizen
inmates and to assist in the execution of coordinated border security operations as
described in the grant information; and

WHEREAS, the City agrees to provide the applicable matching funds for the said
project as required by the grant application, if any, though no match is expected as this
is a reimbursement type grant that has a minimum funding level of $5,000; and

WHEREAS, to support the safety of officers and citizens, the City would like to use
grant funds as allowed by the grant (ie, categories such as overtime, personnel costs,
equipment & technology, supplies & direct operating expenses, travel & training); and

WHEREAS, the City agrees that in the event of loss or misuse of the Office of the
Governor funds, the City of Kingsville City Commission assures that the funds received
through the grant will be returned to the Office of the Governor in full;

WHEREAS, the City of Kingsville has previously applied for similar grants that assist
with improved officer and citizen safety; and

WHEREAS, the City Commission of the City of Kingsville designates the Kingsville
Chief of Police as the grantee's authorized official. The authorized official is given the
power to apply for, accept, reject, administer, alter or terminate the grant on behalf of

the applicant agency.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Commission of the City of
Kingsville, Texas:

THAT the City Commission of the City of Kingsville approves the submission,
acceptance (if awarded), and administration of the grant application for the Office of the
Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland Security Grants Division's FY2022 Operation
Lone Star Grant Program.



THAT the Chief of Police is hereby authorized and directed to act on the City’s behalf in
all matters pertaining to the Office of the Governor, Public Safety Office, Homeland
Security Grants Division's FY2022 Operation Lone Star Grant Program, including but
not limited to any certifications, amendments or representations stipulated therein and
that the Chief of Police will administer the program and execute and submit all
certifications, reports, or contracts necessary for the administration and expenditure of

such program.

THAT this Resolution shall be and become effective on or after adoption.

PASSED AND APPROVED by a majority vote of the City Commission on the _25th
day of October , 2021.

—Se

Sam R. FugaterMa

ATTEST:

“"Nanue Nolenausla
Mary Valehzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

1} »
Courtney AVare2, City Attorey




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO ACCEPT AND
EXPEND FUNDING FROM THE HOMELAND SECURITY GRANT-OPERATION LONE
STAR #4385701 FOR POLICE EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#13

Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget

Number Increase Decrease

Dept
No.

Fund 059 - Homeland Security

Expenditures - 5

2100 | Police Machinery & Equipment 71200 $248,696.03

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to accept and expend funding from the
Homeland Security Grant-Operation Lone Star #4385701 for Police Equipment. Funding will
come from the grant funding awarded.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.



THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #7



City of Kingsville
Department Name

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Juan J. Adame, Fire Chief
DATE: February 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Fire Department Budget Amendment

Summary:

The Kingsville Fire Department is requesting approval to amend the FY 21-22 budget to carry-
over surplus funds from a grant from the Coastal Bend Regional Advisory Council (CBRAC) in the
amount of $8,363.

Background:
Each year CBAC distributes funds to emergency medical services departments based on the
number of EMS calls.

Financial Impact:
No financial impact. This grant will be used to purchase medical equipment and supplies.

Recommendation:
Approve the carry-over of surplus funds from the CBRAC grant in the amount of $8,363.00.




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
UNSPENT GRANT FUNDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND

SUPPLIES.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#14

Budget Budget
Increase Decrease

Dept Name Account Name Account
Number

Dept
No.
Fund027-EMSFund
Revenues - 4

2200 | Fire State Grants 72010 $8,363.00

Expenditures - 5

2200 | Fire Medical Supplies 22400 $8,363.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to appropriate unspent grant funds for the
purchases of medical equipment and supplies. Funding will come from the Deferred Revenues
line item in this fund where the unspent funds are recorded.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.



V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #8



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 14, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider awarding Professional Engineering Services related to the Flood
Infrastructure Fund grant program funded by the Texas Water
Development Board (TWDB).

Summary:

On January 25, 2022, the City received responses to Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for
engineering services for Drainage Improvements at Paulson Falls Subdivision that will be
financed through the Texas Water Development Board (TWDB), if funding is awarded to
the City. The RFQ needs to be awarded and a contract negotiated with the engineering
firm.

Background:

On September 13, 2021, City Commission approved submitting to the TWDB for Flood
Infrastructure Fund (FIF)-Intent to Apply for Drainage Master Plan - Location 8 (Paulson
Falls Subdivision). The grant amount is $301,000.00 and the loan amount is $399,000.00.
Total Project Cost is $700,000.00. TWDB prefers engineering service contracts be in place
prior to an award so that if a project is funded then it can begin without that delay.

Accordingly, RFQ #22-10 was prepared for engineering services for Drainage
Improvements at Paulson Falls Subdivision. The RFQ was advertised in the local
newspaper on December 30, 2021 and January 6, 2022. Responses were received on
January 25, 2022 with only one engineering firm submitting a proposal.

The City Manager created an Evaluation Committee to select a consultant for Professional
Engineering Services. The selection committee included City Manager, Purchasing
Manager, Capital Improvements Manager, Public Works Director and City Engineer.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

The Evaluation Committee reviewed the one (1) Statement of Qualification received,
which was from International Consulting Engineers (ICE). The committee is
recommending the RFQ be awarded to ICE. Once done awarding professional engineering
services, the next step is to negotiate a contract.

We recommend awarding the RFQ and negotiating a contract with International
Consulting Engineers. This firm is currently providing engineering services on four other
TWDB drainage projects.

This is the final TWDB grant/loan application to be selected and considered for stated
funding. If awarded, it completes 5 of the 9 drainage improvements projects from the
2018 City adopted Drainage Master Plan.

Financial Impact:

There is no financial impact by awarding RFQ#22-10 for Professional Engineering
Services. A contract shall be negotiated for Professional Engineering Services, but the
City is not obligated to proceed with the contract if the City is not awarded the TWDB FIF
funds.

Recommendation:

The Evaluation Committee recommends awarding RFQ#22-10 for Professional
Engineering Services to International Consulting Engineers and to begin negotiating a
contract.

Attachments:
None.




AGENDA ITEM #9



City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager
FROM: Rutilio P. Mora Jr, P.E., City Engineer
DATE: February 14, 2022

SUBJECT:  Consider approving Ordinance for traffic flow changes on E. Johnston
Avenue between 11t Street and 12t Street and 11% Street between E.
Johnston Avenue and E. Doddridge Avenue from a One-Way Street into a
Two-way Street and proposing stop sign at the intersection of 12t Street
and E. Johnston Avenue.

Summary:

The ordinance changes the traffic flow on existing one-way streets into two-way streets.
E. Johnston Avenue has a 26 feet wide pavement. 11" Street has a 29 feet wide
pavement. The existing pavement widths allow for traffic to flow in both directions. This
ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and welfare of the City of
Kingsville.

The streets are in Area K of the Traffic Control Areas. If the ordinance is approved the
Streets Division will need to remove the existing One-Way sign at the intersection of 12t
Street and E. Johnston Avenue, remove Do Not Enter sign at the intersection of 11t
Street and E Doddridge Avenue, and to install a new stop sign at the intersection of 12t
Street and E. Johnston Avenue for east bound traffic.

The street is currently being used as a two-way street, so this change is not an impact to
motorist.

Code of Ordinance Sec. 7-1-1(A)(2) Speed Limits— Thirty miles per hour within the city
limits, except when a lower rate of speed is permitted as set out and prescribed by
Schedule I of Article 5, Traffic Schedules. Stop sign shall comply with Sec. 7-8-2 —
Specifications for traffic control devices and Sec. 7-8-3 — Traffic control areas.




City of Kingsville
Engineering Dept.

Background:

Mirabeau B. Lamar Elementary School has been closed since June 2009. On the southside
of the school is an existing one-way street which begins at the intersection of 12t street
and E. Johnston Avenue due west to the intersection with 11t Street then is due south
and ends at the intersection of 11t Street and E. Doddridge Avenue.

When the school was in service, a one-way flow of traffic was deemed safer for the public.
In the time since the school has been closed the public has been using the road for two-
way traffic. The proposed ordinance change will allow the ordinance to mirror actual
usage and enhance safety by adding a stop sign.

Financial Impact:

The total cost for the stop sign is approximately $200.00, which will come from Streets
Division line item 001-5-3050-52200.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends approving the ordinance changing the one-way traffic on E. Johnston
Avenue and 11% Street into two-way traffic area and adding a stop sign on E. Johnston
Avenue at its intersection with 12th Street for east bound traffic.

Attachments:
Site Map
Ordinance No. 2022- .




A
NVd Old4VaL AVM 3NO ONILSIXI \ ¥V /

et Twr

NYid D131 AVM OML G3S0dOdd \ 8 /

Drawn by: ). RAMIREZ

CITY OF KINGSVILLE TRAFFIC UPGRADES

Oate: 2/07/202%

Checked by: R KMORA

133HS

PROPOSED ONE WAY TO TWO WAY TRAFFIC PLAN

dob:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
ENG

INEERING DEPARTMENT

400 Weat King
Kisgavile, Teasa 74363
Office 161,395,807
Fua 381,595 5035




A\ EXISTING ONE WAY TRAFFIC PLAN

Eé:s

(/8" PROPOSED TWO WAY TRAFFIC PLAN

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPAKTMENT

Kingsville, Texos 78363
Office 351.595.8007

400 West King.
Fux 3615956008

.

Drawn by: 1. RAMIREZ

Date: 2/07/2022

Checkad by: R. MORA

Job:

E SERE 1700

CITY OF KINGSVILLE TRAFFIC UPGRADES
PROPOSED ONE WAY TO TWO WAY TRAFFIC PLAN

SHEET




ORDINANCE #2022-

AMENDING THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CODE OF ORDINANCES CHAPTER
VIi, ARTICLE 8, SECTION 3-TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES; PROVIDING FOR
THE AUTHORITY TO PLACE A STOP SIGN ON JOHNSTON STREET AT 12™
STREET FOR EASTBOUND TRAFFIC; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND
PUBLICATION.

WHEREAS, the Kingsville Independent School District had a campus known as
Lamar Elementary School, which needed one-way traffic along Johnston Street
between 11t and 12! Streets while the campus was in service;

WHEREAS, the campus closed in 2009 and the public has been using Johnston
Street in that area for two-way traffic, the one-way designation is no longer
needed,

WHEREAS, once an official change to two-way traffic is implemented (by the
removal of one-way signage) the simultaneous addition of a stop sign on
Johnston at its intersection with 12!" Street for eastbound traffic will be needed to
improve public safety (NOTE: one already exist here for westbound traffic);

WHEREAS, this Ordinance is necessary to protect the public safety, health, and
welfare of the City of Kingsville.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

l.
THAT Section 7-8-3 of Article 7: Traffic Control Devices of Chapter VI, Traffic
Code, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Kingsville, Texas, shall be
amended to read as follows:

§7-8-3 TRAFFIC CONTROL AREAS.

(B) AREA K:

AREA K

Intersection Direction Device




9. Johnston Ave. at Tenth St. Northbound - Southbound Delete stop
signs

10. Fordyce Ave. at Eleventh St. Eastbound - Westbound Delete stop
signs

11. 9th Street at King Street Northbound Install stop sign

12. Johnston Ave. at Twelfth St. Eastbound Install stop sign

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are
repealed to the extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word
or provision of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final
judgment of a court of competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section,
paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it
is the definite intent of this City Commission that every section, paragraph,
subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given full force and
effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall be codified and become effective on and after
adoption and publication as required by law.

INTRODUCED on this the __14th  day of February, 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the _28 th day of __February , 2022.




Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #10



Nenon Tyem

City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: February 4, 2022

SUBIJECT: Approval of Expenditure of ARPA Loss of Revenue Funds for Parks Projects

Summary:

We are requesting to use ARPA funds authorized by loss of revenue calculations for Parks &
Recreation Department during Covid Closures. Our Calculation prepared by Finance Director
Deborah Balli totals $92,753.00. We are asking for up to $41,105.38 to install sidewalks at the
newly renovated Ball fields #4 & #6 and to replace the failed holding tank at the splash pad at
Flores Park.

Background:

The sidewalks at the ball fields were not a part of the grant as they don’t provide recreation but
are necessary to comply with TDLR Handicap Accessibility regulations. The estimate for the
sidewalks is $16,320.00. The Splash pad Tank failed for unknown reasons and is not under
warranty, so the responsibility lies with us to replace and repair it. The estimate for replacing
and repairing is $19785.38, however, we could run into other needed repairs with all the piping
once the work begins. We also may be able to get some of the digging out of the tank done in
house which could save some funds as well. For these reasons we are asking for a $5,000.00
cushion in funding approval which if not spent on the splash pad repair would be used for other
projects approved in future requests.

Financial Impact:
These expenditures would not affect General Fund and would expend up to $41,105.38 of ARPA
Loss of Revenue funds for Parks & Recreation.

Recommendation:
City staff recommends the authorization of expenditures of up to $41,105.38 for sidewalk
installation and Splash Pad repair to be paid from ARPA Funds for Parks & Recreation.



Aquatic Renovations & Services, Inc.
16734 Crystal Glade

San Antonio, TX 78247 US
rcantu75@att.net
aquatic-renovations.com

ADDRESS

Mrs. Susan lvy
Brokshire Pool

PO Box 1458
Kingsville, TX 78363
United States

ESTIMATE & DATE

1502 01/28/2022
ACTIVITY

Services

Excavate collapsed plastic tank for splash pad , remove, and haul
away. Excavate hole to required depth for new tank, install gravel
bed (per tank manufacturer's specs), install new tank, attach
plumbing, and bury....

Start system to ensure proper operation...

Parts

1,000-1,250 Gallon 2 Compartment Concrete Tank (Septic tank,
custom built per my specifications to manufacturer)

Freight

Freight charges (Delivery of New Tank)

Services

Equipment Rental and Fuel Charges

Service:Travel (fee)

Travel (Hotel and Meals for week of project and days following for
startup...)

Services

Discount for city providing operator and equipment for excavation
and burial....

50% due at start of project and final 50% upon completion

This will pretly much cover everything we discussed. Feel free to contact me at
your convenience, if you have any questions. Thanks and have a blessed day!

Accepted By

Qry

TOTAL

Accepted Date

Estimate
RATE AMOUNT
15,500.00 15,500.00
2,785.38 2,785.38
750.00 750.00
3,000.00 3,000.00
1,250.00 1,250.00
-3,500.00 -3,500.00

$19,785.38



Commercial & Residential i 226 ncr 1026
All Phases of Construction Kingsville, TX 78363

D&M Contracting & Construction 361-522-5874 3
= Rth 0
PROPOSAL (NI (-
Proposal Submitied To: _City of Kingsville Proposal No.: 1130 & 3
Name: Concrete sidewalks Date: 11/30/2021
Address: Dick Kleberg park Contact____J Ramirez

We hereby propose to fumish Material and labor necessary for the completion of
Install sidewalks as per plans Drawn by of city of Kingsville engineering

dept.

Exclusions; , plans .engineering , Wind storm .concrete and soil testing .

Not responsible for underground uiilities
All material is guaranteed to be as specified, and the above work o be performed in accordance

with the drawings and specifications submitted for above work and completed in a substantial
workmanlike manner of $16,320. Sixteen Thousand Three Hundred and Twenty
Dollars /00

With payment to be made as follows:
50% down upon starting and balance as to Percent of work completed as draws

Respectfully Submitted

Any alteration or deviation from above specifications

Involving extra costs will be executed only upon writien order, and will become an extra

charge over and above the estimate. All agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents, and or

delays beyond our control.

Per

Note: This proposal may be withdrawn by us if not
Accepted within 30 days.

Acceptance of Proposal
The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and are hereby accepted. You
are authorized to do the work as specified. Payments will be made as outlined above. Contract

will be drafted if accepted by Owner.

Date: Signature




N

OVERALL PROPOSED
/ A"\ BALL FIELD SITE PLAN

—

_H

wnnnm

o

EE_B

SONAL L
WS

Emm A T 397y

RUTILIO P. MORA JR, P.E. NO. 111588

J

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Office 361.595.8007
Fax 361.595.8035

Kingsvilie, Texas 78363

400 West Kiog

Orawn by: 1. RAMIREZ
Date: 7/20/2020

Checked by: R. MORA

Job.

DICK KLEBERG PARK RENOVATIONS
OVERALL PROPOSED BALL FIELD SITE PLAN

SHEET




{BLEACHERS BY OTHERS)

B
REFER TO DET. 3, SHT. 12 § |
‘
s

125'-0" (FOUL LINE}

T

18-6"
T

125'-0° (FOUL UNE)

/ A\ SITE PLAN -

j
gy
S F]
R PROPOSED
SCOREBOARD-
g N . “
- T ~ T By
A, / -1
A gy
+ i 2
TURF k% / .kll.. =% A
=
. \
e i A
i / o
18 HGH 8 HoH & HGH
I ._ 00" 30 6’1"
IN: 17081074.3))
} £ 1190341.91

/ A"\ FENCE PLAN - BALL FIELD #4

GE.E

0

FENCE SCHEDULE
B° HiGH FENCE APPROX 505 LF
¥ HIGH FENCE APPROX. 75LF
16" HIGH FENCE APPROX. 100 LF

BALLFIELD #4

Gﬁﬁ_é

A\ TERC g

g\\ﬂ F.Mﬁ

3/4/#oz)

RUTILIO P. MORA JR, P.E. NO. 111588

sy

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Fax 361.593.8035

o | Kingsville, Toxss 78363
=1 Qffice 361.595.8007

2
4
1}
>
g

Drawn by: J. RAMIREZ

Date: 7/20/2020

Checked by: R MORA

Joby:

DICK KLEBERG PARK RENOVATIONS

SITE PLAN - BALL FIELD #4




9 FENCE PLAN - BALL FIELD #8 /

CONCRETE PAD W/ CANOPY

H 17060984.08)
€ 1100110.26

//W\ SCHLE: 1:100

FENCE SCHEDULE
 HIGH FENCE APPROX. SR UF
& HIGH FENCE APPROX. 70LF
18 HIGH FENCE APPROX. 100 LF

W 1706D678.73] REFER T0 OET. 2, SHT. 12 - b
E: 1129910.26 -
PROPOSED 3’ GATE =
REFER TO OET. 1, SHT. 14 :
= » » = ~
J
FUTURE 175" (FOUL LINE) b . ]
LGHTING f
|/¢| 105°-3" 99 80'~0 ] »u...V o
. 17060953.73) L
E: 1189910.25 _ XI\V/ »
— L 3 = i
4 N 17060853.73 & W
E: 113008328
* 4
;
e
5 i JH
3 ) ’
- TURF RS0 m N &>
. - <
TURF -
Al -3
i / i
- ®
» .. ]
PROPOSED =)
BAL FELD 1
] L3
o
M =2t
, _— \.\
. 17060863 50| m
M E: 119001543 &
/ 5
W
in
=
-
& .
* 8
W 17060754.83)
€ 1189926.15 TURF

X

SCOREBOARD

4

N

MYy,

/ A\ SITE PLAN - BALL FIELD #6

==

W

CONCRETE PAD W/ CANOPY
REFER TO DET. 2, SHT. 12

PROPOSED I GATE
REFER TO DEY. 1, SHT, 14

PROPOSED & FENCE
L~ REFER T
OET. 1, SHT. 14

THE SEAL APPEARING ON THIS

0
'd
N,

b

16'-0"

7’0"

N 17060776.73]
£ 1190110.26

16" WAS Cid

0SED
GATE SWNG RUNILID P, MORA JR, P.E NO. 111583
REFER TO ON 03~04-2021. ALTERANON OF A
DET. 2. SHT. 14 SEALED DOCUMENT WITHOUT PROPER

- SN .
7 RUTIO P WORA R
4 ». 111588 &
(X o
Wi Leens D IF
WAL W
AMSCAS oy

Yotle P 1o,

RUTILIO P. MORA JR, P.E. NO. 111588

3/¢) /2ot|

CITY OF KINGSVILLE

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT

Kingsville, Texas 78363

Fax 361.595.8035

2
<
g
§

= 1 Office 361.595.8007

Drawn by: . RAMIREZ

Date: 7/20/2020

Checked by: R. MORA

DICK KLEBERG PARK RENOVATIONS
SITE PLAN - BALL FIELD #6

J




AGENDA ITEM #11



Dulgorho

City of Kingsville Parks & Recreation

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark MclLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Susan lvy, Parks Director

DATE: February 4, 2022

SUBIJECT: Approval of Expenditure of ARPA Loss of Revenue Funds for Parks Projects

Summary:

We are requesting to use ARPA funds authorized by loss of revenue calculations for Parks &
Recreation Department during Covid Closures. Our Calculation prepared by Finance Director
Deborah Balli totals $92,753.00. We are asking for up to $41,105.38 to install sidewalks at the
newly renovated Ball fields #4 & #6 and to replace the failed holding tank at the splash pad at
Flores Park.

Background:

The sidewalks at the ball fields were not a part of the grant as they don’t provide recreation but
are necessary to comply with TDLR Handicap Accessibility regulations. The estimate for the
sidewalks is $16,320.00. The Splash pad Tank failed for unknown reasons and is not under
warranty, so the responsibility lies with us to replace and repair it. The estimate for replacing
and repairing is $19785.38, however, we could run into other needed repairs with all the piping
once the work begins. We also may be able to get some of the digging out of the tank done in
house which could save some funds as well. For these reasons we are asking for a $5,000.00
cushion in funding approval which if not spent on the splash pad repair would be used for other
projects approved in future requests,

Financial Impact:
These expenditures would not affect General Fund and would expend up to $41,105.38 of ARPA
Loss of Revenue funds for Parks & Recreation.

Recommendation:
City staff recommends the authorization of expenditures of up to $41,105.38 for sidewalk
installation and Splash Pad repair to be paid from ARPA Funds for Parks & Recreation.



G@ ARPA Revenue Replacement Calculator

ackgrund Inrmi

Notes:

1) Fiscal Year End Pune ]

6/30/2019| FY used for base year calculation

2) Caleulation Date l 12/31/2020}

18| Months between Base Year and Calculation Date

Estimate Revenue

3) Base Year Revenue Is 1,198,471 |

4) Growth Rate | 4.1%|

1,272,927  Estimated Revenue Without Pandemic

5) Actual Revenue Is 1,180,354 |

Fiscal Year Ended 12/31/2020

Reduction in Revenue
Revenue Reduction




ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ARP FUNDING FOR PARKS REVENUE REPLACEMENT PROJECTS.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT — BA#11

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget
No. Number Increase
Expenditures - 5

4503 | Parks Maint Grounds & Perm Fixtures 59100 $92,753.00

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Parks revenue
replacement projects. Funding will come from the ARP funding received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



AGENDA ITEM #12



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

DATE: January 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Purchase of New Miscellaneous John Deere Mower Equipment for the L.E. Ramey Golf Course
Summary:

This item authorizes the purchase of New Miscellaneous John Deer Mower Equipment for the Golf
Course from Austin Turf and Tractor, though BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative Contract #611-
20 for the City of Kingsville Parks Department for the use at the L.E Ramey Golf Course.

Background:

The existing mowing equipment is 5+ years old and has been in for repairs frequently. The current
Golf Course greens equipment used to maintain the golf course has been discontinued and parts
are not readily available. Creative imagination to mow and maintain golf course have been utilized
thus increasing maintenance and operation expenses. The purchase of new miscellaneous mower
equipment will increase productivity and decrease operation expenses.

Financial Impact:
Funds are available through budget amendment to General Fund with ARPA Funds, of which

$221,130.63 are available this fiscal year.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Purchase the New Miscellaneous John Deere Mower Equipment for
the Golf Course from Austin Turf and Tractor, though BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative Contract
#611-20 for the City of Kingsville Parks Department. BuyBoard is a member of the Purchasing
Cooperative which meets Local government code 271 Subchapter F allows for the use of a
cooperative purchasing program, specifically 271.102 (c), states, “A local government that
purchases good and service under this subchapter satisfies any state law requiring the local
government to seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and service.” Therefore,
competitive bidding statutes have been met.




JOHN DEERE

Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819

Prepared For:
Ruben Chapa
LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Prepared By: David Shackelford

Austin Turf & Tractor
809 Steve Hawkins Pkwy
Marble Falls, TX 78654

Tel: 830-693-6477
Fax: 830-693-7791
Email; david.shackelford@austinturf.com

Date: 01 February 2022 Offer Expires: 02 March 2022

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Aijstin

TURF & TRACTOR

Prepared For:

Ruben Chapa

LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE
Ruben Chapa

2522 E ESCONDIDO RD

KINGSVILLE, TX 78363

Mobile: 361-255-1351
rchapa1234@stx.rr.com

Quote Summary

Prepared By:
David Shackelford

Austin Turf & Tractor

809 Steve Hawkins Pkwy

Marble Falls, TX 78654

Phone: 830-693-6477
david.shackelford@austinturf.com

BUYBOARD CONTRACT #611-20

Quote Id:
Created On:

Last Modified On:
Expiration Date:

26008819

01 February 2022
02 February 2022
02 March 2022

Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended

JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut $47,071.29 $37,488.67 X 1 = $37,488.67

Triplex Mower

JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut $47,410.29 $37,760.14 X 1 = $37,760.14

Triplex Mower

JOHN DEERE Quick-Adjust 5 $13,327.49 $10,126.57 X 1 = $10,126.57

Cutting Units for 25008, 2500E,

2400, 2550, 2700, and 2750 Triplex

Mowers SET OF 3

JOHN DEERE 7700A PrecisionCut $92,939.29 $74,016.35 X 1 = $74,016.35

Fairway Mower

Frontier FM3012 Rear Discharge $22,781.00 $19,373.78 X 1 = $19,373.78

Flex-Wing Grooming Mower with

Light Bar

JOHN DEERE GATOR™TX Turf $ 12,265.66 $10,485.45 X 1 = $10,485.45

(Model Year 2022)

JOHN DEERE ProGator 2020A $ 39,450.57 $ 31,879.67 X 1 = $31,879.67

(Gas)

Equipment Total $221,130.63
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $221,130.63
SubTotal $221,130.63
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $221,130.63
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $221,130.63

Salesperson : X

Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Aﬁs‘tin

TURK & TRACTOR

Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $47,071.29
Code Description Qty

12727C 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower 1

1
183B Less JDLink™ Hardware 1
0443 All Other Countries (English / Spanish) 1
1022 Smooth Tires and Wheels 1
(20x10.00-10, 2 ply)
1190 Two-Wheel Drive (2WD) 1
1201 Quick Adjust 5 (QA5) 7-blade Heavy 1
Section Cutting Units
1300 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Machined 1
Grooved Solid Rollers with Solid
Endcaps
1400 Cutting Unit ONLY Counterweights 1
1602 50.8 mm (2-in.} Diameter Wide Tube / 1
Hollow Smooth Front Rollers
2009 Standard Seat 1
3200 Cutting Unit Attaching Yokes and 1
Paddle Clip Style Molded One-Piece
Grass Catchers
9756 Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9766 LED Work Light Kit 1
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1

aper Parts Catalog - PRTS
CTLG-2400 PRECISIONCUT MOWER

Setup 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment :
Austin

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower
Suggested List

Hours:
Stock Number: $47,410.29
Code Description Qty
12727C 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower 1

_ Standard Options - Per Unit
ates and Canada

183B Less JDLink™ Hardware

0443 All Other Countries (English / Spanish)

1022 Smooth Tires and Wheels
(20x10.00-10, 2 ply)

1190 Two-Wheel Drive (2WD) 1

1203 Quick Adjust 5 (QA5) 11-blade Cutting 1
Units

1300 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Machined 1
Grooved Solid Rollers with Solid
Endcaps

1400 Cutting Unit ONLY Counterweights 1

1602 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Wide Tube / 1
Hollow Smooth Front Rollers

2009 Standard Seat 1

3200 Cutting Unit Attaching Yokes and 1

Paddle Clip Style Molded One-Piece
Grass Catchers

9756 Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9766 LED Work Light Kit 1
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1

~ DealerAttachments
Paper Parts Catalog - PRTS 1
CT1.G-2400 PRECISIONCUT MOWER

PC13600

e RERRC
Setup 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment L\
Austin

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE Quick-Adjust 5 Cutting Units for 2500B, 2500E, 2400, 2550,
2700, and 2750 Triplex Mowers SET OF 3

Suggested List
$13,327.49

Hours:
Stock Number:

Code Description Qty

5002TC Quick-Adjust 5 Cutting Units for 25008, 1
2500E, 2400, 2550, 2700, and 2750
Triplex{ Mowers

001A US / Canada 1

1223 11-Blade Cutting Unit 1
1300 2 In. (5 cm) x 22 In. (565.9 cm) Diameter 1
Machine Grooved Roller with Solid End
Caps
1400 QA5 Cutting Unit Only Counterweight 1
1602 2 In. (5 cm) x 22 In. (55.9 cm) Diameter 1
Wide Tube / Hollow Smooth Rollers
3200 22 In. (55.9 cm) Cutting Unit Attaching 1
Yokes and Molded One Piece Grass
Catchers
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1

... DealerAttachments .
BM22995  Scraper Kit - SCRAPER KIT, KIT, 3

CABLE, 22" ROLLER
TCA19446  Adapter Kit - SECONDARY UPSTOP 1
KIT
ther Charges.
Freight

B Setu

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE 7700A PrecisionCut Fairway Mower

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $92,939.29
Code Description Qty
142ATC 7700A PreccsuonCut Falrway Mower 1

001A  United States and Canada 1
183B Less JDLink™ Hardware 1
0443 All Other countries (English/Spanish) 1
1190 2WD Traction Unit 1
1208 Quick Adjust 7 (QAT7) 8-blade Cutting 1

Units
1305 76.2 mm (3-in.) Diameter Heavy Duty 1
Grooved Disc Roliers
1401 QA7 Cutting Unit ONLY 1
Counterweights
9756 (5) 22 In. Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9764 Canopy 1
e e - Dealer Attachments
PC11737 Paper Parts Catalog PAPER PARTS 1

CATALOG

Setup 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment |
Austin

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Frontier FM3012 Rear Discharge Flex-Wing Grooming Mower with Light Bar

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $22,781.00
Code Description Qty
0551XF FM3012 Rear Discharge Flex-Wing 1

Grooming Mower with Light Bar

tandard Options - Per Unit
2000 Rear Chain Shield ' 1
3000 Highway Rated Tires 1

Fretght
Setu_p, ‘ B 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment A
Austin

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE GATOR™TX Turf (Model Year 2022)

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $12,265.66
Code Description Qty
GATOR™TX Turf (Model Year 2022) 1

559KM

tandard Options - Per Uni

1
0501 PR - Base 1
1015 Turf Tires 1
2016 Non Adjustable Seat 1
3001 Deluxe Cargo Box with Paint and 1

Reflectors

3100 Cargo Box Manual Lift 1
4099 Less Front Protection Package 1
4199 Less Rear Protection Package 1

BM23989  Drawbar/ ball mount for 1.25in. ‘
receiver hitch
PC9462 Paper Parts Catalog - PARTSC,4X2 1
TURF GATOR UTIL. VEHICLE

Freight Lhnarge ;
Setup N 1

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR
Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE
JOHN DEERE ProGator 2020A (Gas)
Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $39,450.57

Code Description Qty

140ATC ProGator 2020A (Gas) 1
T Standard Opfions -Per Unit

 001A US/Canada ' 1

1838 Less JDLink™ Hardware 1

1139 Standard Front Tires 23x10.5-12 (4 1
PR)

1162 Wide Rear Multi-Trac (2) Tires and (2) 1
Wheels, 26 x 14-12 (4 PR)

1190 2WD Traction Unit 1

2200 Factory Installed Auxiliary Hydraulics 1

9773 Electronic Multi-Mode Throttle/ 1
Governor Control Kit

9776 Cargo Box 1

9777 Cargo Box Bedliner 1

9778 Quick Connect Kit 1

Paper Parts Catalog-
PROGATOR UTILITY VEHICLE

 PCYs598

Freight o 1
Setup N ) 1

Confidential



Vendor Name

Contact

Phone Number

Phone Extension

Email

Website

Federal ID

Accepts RFQs

Address Line 1

Vendor City

Vendor Zip

Vendor State

Vendor Country

Delivery Days

Freight Terms

Payment Terms

Shipping Terms

Ship Via

Is Designated Dealer
EDGAR Forms Received
Service-Disabled Veteran Owned
Minority Owned

Women Owned

Is National

No Excluded Foreign Terrorist Orgs
No Israel Boycott Certificate
Is MWBE

Regions Served

States Served

Contract Name

Contract #
Effective Date
Expiration Date

Quote Reference Number

Deere & Company (John Deere)

Tamara Hebert
8003585010

2862
govcontractsupport@johndeere.com
www.deere.com
36-2382580

Yes

2000 John Deere Run
Cary

27513

NC

USA

180

FOB Destination

Net 30 days

Pre-paid and added to invoice
Other

No

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

All Texas Regions

All States

Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Irrigation Parts, Supplies
and Installations

611-20
06/01/2020
05/31/2023
611-20

1/28/2022 10:26 AM



Return Policy Deere & Company doesn't have a return policy. However,
per Deere's warranty that is enclosed with the bid response,
John Deere will repair or replace, at its option, any part
covered under the warranty, which is found to be defective
in material or workmanship during the applicable warranty
term. We will ensure the equipment operates in the manner
it was designed to function. See Extended Exceptions for
warranty.

Additional Dealers See Additional Dealers/Distributors for dealer list

1/28/2022 10:26 AM



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

NoOTICE OF PROPOSAL INVITATION

The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative (Cooperative), 12007 Research Blvd., Austin, Texas 78759 is a statewide
purchasing cooperative for school districts, junior colleges, cities, counties, and other political subdivisions. The Texas
Association of School Boards, Inc. (TASB), a Texas nonprofit corporation, 12007 Research Blvd., Austin, Texas 78759,
assisted in the formation of the Cooperative, and TASB along with the Texas Municipal League (TML), a Texas
unincorporated nonprofit association, 1821 Rutherford Lane, Austin, Texas 78754 and the Texas Association of Counties
(TAC), a Texas nonprofit association, 1204 San Antonio, Austin, Texas 78701 all endorse the Cooperative.

The Cooperative’s contracts for commodities and services will be available to the members of TASB, TML, and TAC, and
other local governmental entities that are members of the Cooperative eligible to purchase through a government
purchasing cooperative or interlocal contract. TASB, the Cooperative’s administrator, provides the electronic commerce
technology to the Cooperative to enable members’ purchasing to be accomplished electronically.

Unless a different time period is stated in the General Information document for this Proposal Invitation,
questions, requests for information or clarification, or comments regarding this Proposal Invitation,
including the specifications, must be submitted in writing, addressed as indicated below, and received by
the Cooperative no later than the 10* business day before the Proposal Due Date. The Cooperative will
respond only to written questions. ‘

The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative
Attn: Director of Cooperative Procurement
12007 Research Blvd.

Austin, TX 78759

Phone: 512-467-0222

Fax:  800-211-5454

E-Mail: bids@buyboard.com

Sealed proposals are being solicited for the products, supplies, services and/or equipment as set forth in this Proposal
Invitation and are solicited on behalf of all present and future members of the Cooperative. There may be over 1,000
Texas public school districts and junior colleges, over 900 municipalities, 400 counties, and numerous other political
subdivisions (i.e. river authorities, special districts, public housing authorities, etc.) participating in the Cooperative at any
given time. Awarded products may also be available to the administrator’s nonprofit entity BuyBoard subscribers and, in
the event of a piggyback award, members of the National Purchasing Cooperative as further explained in the Proposal
Invitation.

Completed sealed proposals for Proposal No. 611-20 for Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Irrigation Parts,
Supplies and Installation must be received on or before 4:00 PM December 5, 2019, either by submitting the
Proposal electronically through the Cooperative’s designated website or by hard copy submission as set out in the
Instructions to Proposers. Late proposals will not be accepted.

Page 1 of 72 COMM/SVCS/CONST.V.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing

12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 - PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

PROPOSAL INVITATION NO. 611-20
TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROPOSAL NOTICE

Notice of Proposal Invitation
Instructions to Proposers

GENERAL INFORMATION

General Information

REQUIRED PROPOSAL FORMS

Proposer’s Agreement and Signature

Vendor Contact Information

Felony Conviction Disclosure and Debarment Certification
Resident/Nonresident and Vendor Employment Certification
No Israel Boycott Certification

No Excluded Nation or Foreign Terrorist Organization Certification
Historically Underutilized Business Certification
Construction-Related Goods and Services Affirmation
Deviation and Compliance

Location/Authorized Seller Listings

Manufacturer Dealer Designation

Texas Regional Service Designation

State Service Designation

National Purchasing Cooperative Vendor Award Agreement
Federal/State Purchasing Cooperative Experience
Governmental References

Marketing Strategy

Confidential/Proprietary Information

Vendor Business Name

EDGAR Vendor Certification

Proposal Invitation Questionnaire

Required Forms Checklist

Proposal Specification Form

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS

General Terms and Conditions

Page 2 of 72

Page

10
12
14
15
16
15
17
18
19
20
21
22
24
26
28
30
31
32
34
35
39
41
42

52

COMM/SVCS/CONST.V.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 = FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS

Electronic Proposal Submission
The Cooperative is now accepting electronic proposal submission and is requesting that Vendors submit proposals

electronically via the following website:

buyboard.com/vendor

There is no cost to the Vendor to register or use the electronic proposal submission option.

In order to submit proposals electronically, you must have a working registered vendor username and password to
login. If you do not have a registered vendor user name and password, you may obtain one by registering at
buyboard.com/vendor. Note to existing BuyBoard vendors: The registered vendor login used for

electronic proposal submission is NOT the same as your existing login used to check purchase orders or
similar vendor information under awarded contracts. Vendors are highly encouraged to ensure you have a
working vendor login well in advance of the submission deadline.

Vendor is responsible for ensuring it has the technical capability to submit its proposal via electronic submission.
Browser requirements can be found at https://buyboard.ionwave.net/BrowserCompatibility.html.

VENDOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING TIMELY SUBMISSION OF VENDOR'S PROPOSAL. Neither
the Cooperative nor its administrator shall be responsible for equipment or software failure, internet or website
downtime, corrupt or unreadable data, or other technical issues that may cause delay or non-delivery of a Proposal or
inaccessibility of the submitted data. Accordingly, Vendors are highly encouraged to prepare and allow for sufficient
time to familiarize itself with the electronic submission requirements and to address any technical or data issues prior

to the Proposal due date.

| How to submit Proposal electronically

Login using your registered vendor login at buyboard.com/vendor under the "Register/Login/Submit Proposal” link.
The page will open to the list of “Available Bids.”

Click on the applicable Proposal Invitation number under the “My Invitations” or "Other Bid Opportunities” section to
view this Proposal Invitation request.

Review and follow all instructions on the webpage.

To upload a Proposal, select the "Response Attachments” tab to upload a signed, complete copy of your Proposal in
searchable PDF format, including all required proposal documents (forms, completed specifications, and any other
documents required by the Proposal Invitation) and electronic catalogs/pricelists.

Select the “Response Submission” tab to submit the proposal.

= If an error or multiple errors occur, the system will display the location of the error(s).

» Go to the problem area and correct the errors. You must go to the specific tab(s) that contain(s) the error(s) to
review the error detail and correct the error(s). Your submission will not be accepted until all errors are
corrected.

» Once all errors are corrected, proceed to the "Response Submission” tab to submit the response.

Electronic Catalogs/Pricelists must be submitted with the Proposal in the format required by these
Proposal Instructions or it will not be considered.

I How to submit hard copy Proposal — Paper copies will NOT be accepted

While the Cooperative requests electronic submission of Proposals through the designated website, any vendor without
the technical capability or wishing to submit a hard copy proposal, rather than utilizing electronic submission, may do so
in accordance with the following instructions:

e Submit the signed, completed Proposal in a sealed envelope or carton properly marked with the Proposal
Invitation number and Proposal submittal date and time and containing all required proposal documents

Page 3 of 72 COMM/SVCS/CONST.V.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

(including forms, completed specifications, and any other documents required by the Proposal Invitation). The
Proposal must be submitted in electronic, searchable PDF format on a USB flash drive, CD or DVD.
Paper copies will NOT be accepted.

« Electronic Catalogs/Pricelists must be submitted with the Proposal in the format required by these
Proposal Instructions or it will not be considered.

e The hard copy electronic proposals must be delivered via hand delivery or U.S. Mail to the address below so as to
be received on or before the Proposal submission deadiine:

The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative
12007 Research Blvd.
Austin, TX 78759

VENDOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING TIMELY SUBMISSION OF VENDOR'S PROPOSAL, Neither the
Cooperative nor its administrator shall be responsible for proposals delivered late by the United States Postal Service or

any other delivery or courier service. Further, neither the Cooperative nor its administrator shall be responsible for
proposals delivered in a corrupt or unreadable electronic format.

Faxed and/or emailed Proposals will NOT be accepted.

REQUIREMENTS FOR VENDOR CATALOGS/PRICELISTS

Electronic catalogs/pricelists must be submitted in the required format with the Proposal (whether
submitted electronically through the designated website or in hard copy format via mail or hand delivery)
or the Proposal will not be considered. The following is required of all Vendor catalog(s)/pricelist(s) submitted to
the Cooperative:

Vendors are required to submit catalog(s)/pricelist(s) in searchable PDF electronic format ONLY. No other format
will be accepted. Further, no paper catalogs or manufacturer/vendor websites will be accepted.

Below is a sample chart, with examples of data for each field, showing the data fields that Vendors MUST include in
each submitted pricelist/catalog:

1 1234 Desk $50.00

2 1235 Chair $20.00

The catalogs/pricelists must include all listed data fields (BuyBoard specification category, part/item
number, item description, and list price) or the Proposal will not be considered. Catalogs and pricelists
should contain only items that relate to the items requested in the specifications. Vendors are discouraged
from including irrelevant or non-responsive information with their Proposal. The Cooperative reserves the right to deem a
Proposal non-responsive if the Proposal, including catalogs or pricelists submitted with the Proposal, do not specifically
relate to the intent of the Proposal Invitation or contain what the Cooperative deems, in its sole discretion, excessive
“irrelevant or non-responsive information, including information which makes it burdensome or impractical for the
Cooperative to identify responsive products and pricing.

Page 4 of 72 COMM/SVCS/CONST.V.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

INSTRUCTIONS FOR VENDORS PROPOSING MULTIPLE MANUFACTURER PRODUCT LINES:

Vendors proposing various manufacturer product lines per line item on the Proposal Specification form must submit
the information as follows or Vendor’s proposal may not be considered.

= Manufacturers shall be listed in alphabetical order
*  Vendor's must list one specific percentage discount for each Manufacturer listed

If a vendor’s response to the Proposal Specification form states “please see attachment,” all manufacturers listed on
the attachment sheet must indicate per manufacturer the line item that correlates to the Proposal Specifications form
or Vendor’s proposal may not be considered.

WITHDRAWAL OR MODIFICATION OF PROPOSALS

Proposals may be withdrawn or modified prior to the Proposal Due Date and time, but only in accordance with section
B.11 (Withdrawal or Modification of Proposal) of the General Terms and Conditions in this Proposal Invitation.

Page 5 of 72 COMM/SVCS/CONST.V.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

GENERAL INFORMATION

Proposal Invitation No. 611-20 — Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Irrigation Parts, Supplies and Installation

[ *Please make sure that you have either downloaded and/or printed all sections of this Proposal Invitation. I

1. Notice of Proposal Invitation and Instructions to Proposers
2. General Information

3. Proposal Invitation Forms and Specifications

4. General Terms and Conditions

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION INSTRUCTIONS
Proposal responses (including completed and signed Proposal Invitation forms, completed Proposal specifications, and
pricelists/catalogs) must be submitted in electronic format in the manner prescribed in the Instructions to Proposers.

INTENT AND PURPOSE OF THE CONTRACT

The intent of this Proposal Invitation is to establish a contract for the purchase of various types of Grounds

Maintenance Equipment, Irrigation Parts, Supplies and Installation that may be purchased by Cooperative

members. Because individual members require different equipment, supplies, and/or services this Proposal Invitation is a
request for a discount off of catalog or price list for supplies, materials and equipment, and a not-to-exceed hourly labor
rate for installation, repair, and other services as set forth in the Proposal Specifications. Purchases can be made by a

Cooperative member at any time during the contract term.

TERM OF CONTRACT

The term of this contract will be from June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021, with two (2) possible one (1) year renewals.

An awarded Vendor has no right to or vested interest in contract renewal. The Cooperative will evaluate the contract
award prior to the expiration of the then-current term on the basis of factors that may include the annual amount of
business, performance and continued provision of best value to Cooperative members.

For purposes of this Proposal Invitation, a Vendor must generate a minimum of $15,000 through the
contract during an annual contract term or may not be offered a renewal. A Vendor's failure to generate this
minimum amount may also be considered by the Cooperative as part of vendor's past performance evaluation on future
proposal invitations. A renewal must be mutuaily agreed upon by both parties.

VALUE OF CONTRACT

The estimated value of this contract is $77,499,120; however, this estimate is based on prior contracts for similar

types of products and services and should not be construed to be a guaranty of either minimum or maximum since usage
is dependent upon Cooperative members’ actual needs and available funding.

An awarded Vendor must supply products and services at or below the awarded pricing for the duration of the contract
and honor all Purchase Orders prepared by each individual Cooperative member.

SERVICE FEE

An awarded Vendor under this Proposal Invitation must pay the Cooperative a service fee in the amount of 2% per
Purchase Order generated from any contract awarded under this Proposal Invitation, and the service fee is to be included

COMM/SVCS.V, 01.12.2018

Page 6 of 72



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

in the awarded pricing. Vendor agrees to pay this service fee and remit the fee to the Cooperative in Austin, Texas,
promptly upon payment by the Cooperative member for any Purchase Order(s) and within 30 days of the date of each
service fee invoice. Vendor agrees to provide the Cooperative with copies of all Purchase Orders generated from Vendor's
contract(s) that Vendor receives directly from Cooperative members, or such other documentation regarding those
purchase orders as the Cooperative’s administrator may require in its reasonable discretion. Vendor further agrees that
the Cooperative shall have the right, upon reasonable written notice, to review its records pertaining to purchases under
any awarded contract to verify purchase history and the accuracy of service fees payable by Vendor.

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

Any information submitted by Proposer that Proposer considers to be confidential must be clearly identified as such on
the Confidential/Proprietary Information Form.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

An awarded Vendor must be approved by the manufacturer to sell, install, and service the brand of equipment submitted.
Proposers responding to this Proposal Invitation should submit an approval letter from each manufacturer. Manufacturer
authorization letters must include the regions in which equipment may be sold. Manufacturers responding directly to this
proposal invitation, in lieu of an authorization letter, must submit a letter explaining that the company is the manufacturer

of the products proposed.

Proposers responding to this Proposal Invitation for "Pre-Owned/Reconditioned/Retired Rental" equipment must
also be approved by the manufacturer to sell pre-owned/reconditioned/retired rental equipment for the brand submitted
and must submit an approval letter from each manufacturer with the Proposal. Manufacturer authorization letters must

include the regions in which equipment can be sold.

"Pre-Owned/Reconditioned/Retired Rental"” shall be defined as equipment having been checked and inspected by
a manufacturer-authorized dealer prior to sale and shall be no older than sixty (60) months as of the date of delivery.

Equipment listed as "Pre-Owned/Reconditioned/Retired Rental" shall be in good and working condition and shall
include a minimum warranty of one-hundred eighty (180) days against any defect from workmanship and parts and shall
cover equipment repairs and/or component replacement. Total equipment usage hours as displayed on the service meter
will have a maximum of one-thousand (1,000) hours per year of age and a minimum of seventy-five percent (75%) of
wear remaining for tires, track, and/or ground engagement tools.

AWARD AND EVALUATION

This contract will be awarded based on the evaluation and award criteria set out in Section C.2 of the General Terms and
Conditions to provide best value to Cooperative members.

This Proposal Invitation requires Proposers to provide certain information that the Cooperative does not evaluate and is
not included in the award criteria set out in Section C.2. The Cooperative requests the information, however, because it
may be relevant to federal, state or local procurement law or other legal requirements that apply to various Cooperative
members. The information, which will be made available to Cooperative members with respect to awarded Vendors,
includes the following:

a) Proposer’s status as a minority/woman-owned business enterprise, historically underutilized business, or
service-disabled veteran;

b) Whether Proposer or its ultimate parent or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas or
employs at least 500 persons in Texas; and

¢) Whether Proposer is a Texas resident or a non-resident business.

COMM/SVCS,V. 01.12.2018

Page 7 of 72



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 + PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

TYPE OF CONTRACT

This is a “sealed proposal” based on discount off catalog or price list and may contain a not-to-exceed hourly labor rate.
Except as provided in section E.4 of the General Terms and Conditions or otherwise in this Proposal Invitation, Vendor
shall hold its awarded pricing firm during the contract term. In the event of price decreases, such price decreases shall be
allowed for all products. Catalogs/pricelists, where required by the Proposal specifications, must be submitted with the
Proposal or your proposal will be deemed nonresponsive.

COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS

By signing this Proposal, the Proposer certifies that Proposer has provided its valid, proper and correct business entity
name and information in its Proposal, that such entity is operating in good standing with the proper authority from
whatever state or local jurisdiction is required, and Proposer has obtained, and will continue to maintain during the entire
term of this contract, all permits, approvals, and/or licenses necessary for lawful performance of its obligations under this
contract. Proposer further certifies that, if awarded, Proposer will comply with all applicable state, federal, and local laws,
rules, and regulations in regards to awarded products and/or services.

Individual Cooperative members may in certain circumstances request background checks on an awarded Vendor’s
employees who will have direct contact with students, or for other reasons, and may require Vendor to pay the cost of
obtaining criminal history information.

BUYBOARD ADVISORY REGARDING CONSTRUCTION-RELATED GOODS AND SERVICES

The Cooperative issued the BuyBoard Procurement and Construction-Related Goods and Services Advisory for Texas
Members, which provides information specifically relevant to the procurement of construction-related goods and services
by Texas Cooperative members. The advisory is available at https://www.buyboard.com/Vendor/Resources.aspx.
Because many BuyBoard contracts include goods or installation services that might be considered construction-related,
Proposer must sign and submit the Construction Related-Goods and Services Affirmation form in the Proposal Invitation
forms regardless of type of goods or services associated with this Proposal Invitation.

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING AND OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES EXCLUDED

The scope of services in this Proposal Invitation and any resulting contract award do not include services that are
required to be procured under the Professional Services Procurement Act (Chapter 2254 of the Texas Government Code),
including without limitation architecture and professional engineering services.

DELIVERY RESPONSE

Unless otherwise noted in the Proposal (as a deviation) or the Purchase Order, routine delivery response to a Cooperative
member shall be within ten (10) business days after receipt of a Purchase Order, and delivery shall be made during the
ordering Cooperative member's normal business hours. Any Cooperative member may request emergency delivery.
Awarded Vendors shall use their best efforts to comply with rush or emergency requests. However, if the Vendor cannot
fulfill the emergency delivery requirements, the Cooperative member may procure the products or services from
alternative sources without penalty.

ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS FOR PURCHASES USING FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS (2 C.F.R. 200 Uniform
Guidance / EDGAR):

When a Cooperative member seeks to procure goods and services using funds under a federal grant or contract, specific
federal laws, regulations, and requirements may apply in addition to those under state law. This includes, but is not
limited to, the procurement standards of the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit

COMM/SVCS.V. 01.12.2018

Page 8 of 72



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 C.F.R. 200 (sometimes referred to as the “Uniform Guidance” or new “"EDGAR")., All
Vendors submitting proposals must complete the EDGAR Vendor Certification Form contained in the Proposal Invitation
forms regarding their willingness and ability to comply with certain requirements which may be applicable to specific
Cooperative member purchases using federal grant funds. This information will not be used for evaluation purposes but
will be made available to Cooperative members for their use while considering their purchasing options when using
federal grant funds. Cooperative members may also require Vendors to enter into ancillary agreements, in addition to the
BuyBoard contract’s general terms and conditions, to address the member’s specific contractual needs, including contract
requirements for a procurement using federal grants or contracts.

COMM/SV(CS.V, 01.12.2018
Page 9 of 72



Board

Cooperative Purchasing

12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

PROPOSER’S AGREEMENT AND SIGNATURE

Proposal Name: Grounds Maintenance
Equipment, Irrigation Parts, Supplies and
Installation

Proposal Number: 611-20

Contract Time Period:

June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021 with two (2)

possible one-year renewals.

Proposal Due Date/Opening Date and Time:
December 5, 2019 at 4:00 PM

Location of Proposal Opening:

Texas Association of School Boards, Inc.
BuyBoard Department

12007 Research Blvd.

Austin, TX 78759

Anticipated Cooperative Board Meeting Date:
April 2020

Name of Proposing Company

Street Address

City, State, Zip

Date

Signature of Authorized Company Official

Printed Name of Authorized Company Official

Telephone Number of Authorized Company Official

Fax Number of Authorized Company Official

Position or Title of Authorized Company Official

Federal ID Number

Page 10 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12,2019



Board

# Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 www.buyboard.com

BUYBOARD PROCUREMENT AND CONSTRUCTION-RELATED GOODS
AND SERVICES ADVISORY FOR TEXAS MEMBERS

Why make purchases using BuyBoard? Purchasing through a cooperative or “interlocal contract”
satisfies the Texas law requirement of local governments to seek competitive procurement for the purchase
of goods or services. ! Therefore, you may purchase goods and services from a vendor under Texas law
through BuyBoard without having to conduct your own competitive procurement. If, however, you are
procuring construction-related services through a BuyBoard contract, such as a Job Order Contract (JOC)
or contract for the installation of equipment or materials (e.g., athletic fields and surfaces, kitchen
equipment, HVAC, playground equipment, or modular buildings), you may, as explained in this Advisory,
need to procure certain aspects of these services using a separate procurement process outside of the
BuyBoard and should consult your procurement officer and/or legal advisor for specific advice.

What is BuyBoard’s Procurement Process? The BuyBoard uses a competitive procurement process to
award contracts to vendors for goods and services that the BuyBoard determines, based on an evaluation of
multiple criteria, represents the best value for its members.

How does BuyBoard award a contract to a vendor? As a condition of being awarded a BuyBoard
contract, a vendor is bound by and must agree to comply with all the terms of the BuyBoard’s proposal
invitation (or specifications), the vendor’s proposal response, and any additional contract terms negotiated
with the BuyBoard member. Among other things, the vendor must honor the pricing submitted in the
vendor's proposal. THE PRICE YOU PAY FOR THE GOODS AND SERVICES COVERED BY THE BUYBOARD
CONTRACT MAY BE LESS THAN THE AWARDED PRICING, BUT CANNOT BE MORE. Additionally, the vendor
must comply with the BuyBoard contract’s general terms and conditions, and any additional terms and
conditions that apply to the specific BuyBoard contract, as set out in the proposal invitation.

How does a BuyBoard member make purchases through the BuyBoard contract? You utilize the
awarded BuyBoard contract by issuing a signed purchase order through the BuyBoard online application to
procure the selected goods or services. Although BuyBoard must receive a copy of the signed purchase
order, BuyBoard does not review or approve the purchase order or other supplemental agreement that you
obtain — this is a matter between you and the vendor. If construction-related services are procured through
the BuyBoard, additional contracts with professionals and the contractor may be required, depending on
the nature and scope of the services. As stated above, you should consult your procurement officer and/or
legal advisor for specific advice.

How do I know that my entity has made a purchase through the BuyBoard?

BuyBoard must have a copy of the purchase order in order for the purchase to be considered a BuyBoard
procurement. To ensure that your entity has satisfied state law requirements for competitive procurement,
make sure that the BuyBoard has your purchase order. Do not rely on the vendor to submit the purchase
order on your behalf; it is your responsibility to make sure that the BuyBoard has the signed purchase
order. You may log in to www.buyboard.com using your member 1.D. and password to view the Purchase
Order Status Report to confirm that the purchase order is in the BuyBoard system.

What should BuyBoard members consider when using BuyBoard for construction-related
purchases? While purchasing goods and services through BuyBoard satisfies your legal requirement to
competitively procure a good or service, as a general matter you must keep in mind other legal
requirements that may relate to the purchase, especially when using BuyBoard for construction-related

procurement.

Page 1 of 3 Rev, January 17, 2017



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 ﬁww.buyboard.com

When making construction-related purchases through a BuyBoard contract, BuyBoard members must
consider the following:

> Best value determination. In compliance with Texas law and any local policy, your entity must first
determine that purchasing through an interlocal contract or purchasing cooperative is the procurement
method that will provide best value.™ This is done by the governing body (e.g., board of trustees, council,
commissioners’ court, etc.) or may be delegated by the governing body to an individual or committee,
with written notice.

> Products or services not covered by the BuyBoard contract. The BuyBoard contract covers only
the specific goods and services awarded by the BuyBoard. If you want to purchase from a BuyBoard
vendor goods or services from a BuyBoard vendor that are not covered by the vendor's BuyBoard
contract, such as architectural, design, or engineering services, you must procure them separately in
accordance with state law and local policy.

> Architectural or Engineering and Independent Testing services. If your procurement includes
a construction component that requires architectural or engineering services, you must procure those
services separately. YOU MAY NOT PROCURE ARCHITECTURAL OR ENGINEERING SERVICES THROUGH
A BUYBOARD CONTRACT. Texas law requires architectural and engineering services to be obtained in
accordance with the Professional Services Procurement Act (Chapter 2254 of the Texas Government
Code) and prohibits them from being procured through a purchasing cooperative.i

* Architecture. A new building owned by a political subdivision having construction costs exceeding
$100,000 or an alteration or addition to an existing building having construction costs exceeding
$50,000 must have architectural plans and specifications prepared by an architect.” (An
“alteration” or “addition” for purposes of this requirement requires the removal, relocation, or addition
of a wall or partition or the alteration or addition of an exit.)

» Engineering. If the goods or services procured through the BuyBoard will involve engineering
in which the public health, welfare, or safety is involved, the plans for structural, mechanical,
electrical, electronic, fire suppression, geotechnical systems, foundation design, surface water
drainage, plumbing and certain roof modifications and associated estimates must be prepared by an
engineer, and the engineering construction must be performed under the direct supervision of an
engineer.Y The Engineering Practice Act provides two exceptions to this rule — no engineer is
required if (1) the project involves mechanical or electrical engineering and will cost $8,000 or less,
or (2) the project does not require mechanical or electrical engineering and will cost $20,000 or
less.

» Independent Testing. If acceptance of a facility by a public entity involves independent testing of
construction materials engineering and/or verification testing services, the testing services should be
procured under the Professional Services Procurement Act, and may not be procured under a
BuyBoard contract.

~  Written Certification. A local governmental entity purchasing construction-related goods and
services through a cooperative in an amount that exceeds $50,000 must designate a person to
certify in writing that the project does not require the preparation of plans or specifications by an
architect or engineer OR that an architect or engineer has prepared the plans or specifications. i

Page 2 of 3 Rev. January 17, 2017



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 ' PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 www.buyboard.com

> Bonds. You must also consider whether the vendor is required to provide a payment or
performance bond. A payment bond is required for contracts that exceed $25,000 to protect
subcontractors who supply labor or materials for the project. A performance bond is required for a
contract that exceeds $100,000, to protect the local government if a contractor fails to complete the
project. Vil Without payment and performance bonds, if the contractor fails to pay its subcontractors
or to complete the project, the public entity that entered the contract can be held responsible for payment
claims or costs to complete.

» Construction Contract. Even though the procurement of construction or construction-related services
may be through the BuyBoard, your construction contract is between your entity and the contractor. The
BuyBoard contract’s general terms and conditions, standing alone, are not sufficient to document your
entity’s specific transaction. THEREFORE, YOU SHOULD USE AN APPROPRIATE FORM OF
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT JUST AS YOU WOULD DO IF YOU PROCURED CONSTRUCTION
SERVICES INDEPENDENTLY, USING COMPETITIVE SEALED PROPOSALS. The contract must contain
provisions required by state law including: performance and payment bonds, requirements for payment of
prevailing wages to all construction workers, workers’ compensation coverage for all workers and, on
projects where contractor employees may have direct contact with students, criminal history record
checks. Other provisions which should be considered in the construction contract are retainage,
contingency, liquidated damages and dispute resolution, among others. If federal funds are involved,
additional requirements may apply. (See the Purchasing with Federal Funds BuyBoard Advisory
available on the BuyBoard® website for additional information on purchases with federal funds.) By
supplementing the BuyBoard contract with an appropriate form of construction contract, you ensure that
your entity’s unique interests are addressed and that your entity can enforce the contract directly.

> Legal advice. Because of the variety of laws that relate to construction-related purchasing and the
potential risk of high exposure, you are well-advised to consult with your entity’s legal counsel before
procuring construction-related goods and services under any procurement method, including a purchasing

cooperative.

This Advisory is provided for educational purposes only to facilitate a general understanding of the
law. This Advisory is neither an exhaustive treatment on the subject nor is it intended to
substitute for the advice of an attorney.

For more information about BuyBoard, contact us at 800-695-2919.

i,  Tex. Gov't Code §791.025 and Tex. Local Gov't Code §271,102.
il. Tex. Ed. Code §44.031(a) (school districts); Tex. Local Gov't Code §252.043(a)(municipalities) and §262.022(5-a)
and §262.027(counties)
ii. Tex.Govt Code §2254.004 and §791.011(h)
iv. Tex. Occ. Code §1051.703
v.  Tex. Occ. Code §1001.0031(c)
vi. Tex. Occ. Code §1001.053
vil.  Tex. Gov't Code §791.011(3), effective September 1, 2013
viii.  Tex. Gov't Code §2253.021(a)

Page 3 of 3 Rev. January 17, 2017



oard

erative Purchasing

Coap

P.0. Box 400

Austin, TX 78767-0400
800.685.2918 | 512.467.0222 | Fax: 800.211.5454
buyboard.com

April 29, 2020
Sent Via Email: govcontractsupport@johndeere.com

Tamara Hebert
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

Welcome to BuyBoard!

Re: Notice of The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative Award
Proposal Name and Number: Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Irrigation Parts, Supplies and Installation, Proposal No.

611-20

Congratulations, The Local Government Purchasing Cooperative (Cooperative) has awarded your company a BuyBoard®
contract based on the above-referenced Proposal. The contract is effective 6/1/2020 through 5/31/2021, with two possible
one-year renewals. The contract documents are those identified in Section 3 of the General Terms and Conditions of the

specifications.

To view the items your company has been awarded, please review the proposal tabulation No. 611-20 on the following
web-site: www.buyboard.com/vendor. Only items marked as awarded to your company can be sold through the BuyBoard
contract. In addition, on this website you will find the membership list which will provide you with the names of all entities
with membership in our purchasing cooperative.

Enclosed with this letter you will find the following documents:
1. Vendor Quick Reference Guide 2. BuyBoard License and Identity Standards

You are advised that receipt of a purchase order directly from a Cooperative member is not within the
guidelines of the Cooperative. Accepting purchase orders directly from Cooperative members may result in a violation
of the State of Texas competitive bid statute and termination of this Cooperative BuyBoard contract. Therefore, all
purchase orders must be processed through the BuyBoard in order to comply. Please forward by email to
info@buyboard.com any order received directly from a Cooperative member. If you inadvertently process a purchase
order sent directly to you by a Cooperative member, please email the order info@buyboard.com and note it as RECORD
ONLY to prevent duplication.

As an awarded vendor a BuyBoard user id and password will be sent via e-mail 2 to 3 business days prior to
the start of your contract.

On behalf of the Texas Association of School Boards, we appreciate your interest in the Cooperative and we are looking
forward to your participation in the program. If you have any questions, please contact Cooperative Procurement Staff

at 800-695-2919.

Sincerely,

Arturo Salinas

Department Director, Cooperative Procurement
v.6.5

ﬂ T e) = The Local Governmen! Purchasing Cooperative is endorsed by ihe Texas Association of School Boards,
e LS N Texas Municival Leaoue. Texas Assaciation of Counties and the Texas Association of School Administralors.



o )
!
3aard Tl Wationd School

Fa ot Parzviag Coosesitng

Endorsed by NSBA' Boards Association

April 29, 2020
Sent Via Email: govcontractsupport@johndeere.com

Tamara Hebert
Deere & Company
2000 John Deere Run
Cary, NC 27513

Welcome to BuyBoard!

Re: MNotice of National Purchasing Cooperative Award
Proposal Name and Number: Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Irrigation Parts, Supplies and Installation, Proposal

No. 611-20

Congratulations, The National Purchasing Cooperative (National Cooperative) has awarded your company a BuyBoard®
contract based on the above-referenced Proposal. As provided for in the Proposal and your National Purchasing
Cooperative Vendor Award Agreement, you are authorized to sell the goods and services awarded under the Proposal to
National Cooperative members in states other than Texas through the BuyBoard. The contract is effective 6/1/2020

through 5/31/2021, with two possible one-year renewals.

The National Cooperative membership list is available at our website www.buyboard.com/vendor. The list identifies the
current members that may purchase awarded goods and services under your National Cooperative BuyBoard contract,

You are advised that receipt of a purchase order directly from a National Cooperative member is not within
BuyBoard guidelines. Accepting purchase orders directly from Cooperative members may result in a violation of
applicable competitive procurement law and termination of this National Cooperative BuyBoard contract. Therefore, all
purchase orders from National Cooperative members must be processed through the BuyBoard. Please
forward by e-mail to info@buyboard.com any order received directly from a National Cooperative member, If you
inadvertently process a purchase order sent directly to you by a National Cooperative member, please fax the order to the
above number and note it as RECORD ONLY to prevent duplication.

As an awarded vendor a BuyBoard user id and password will be sent via e-mail 2 to 3 business
days prior to the start of your contract.

On behalf of the National Cooperative, we are looking forward to your participation in the program. If you have any
questions, please contact Cooperative Procurement Staff at 800-695-2919.

Arturo Salinas

Department Director, Cooperative Procurement
v.6.5

P.O. Box 400, Austin, Texas 78767-0400

800.695.2919 « buyboard.com 9 s 9



Board

Cooperative Purchasing

12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: §00-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

PROPOSER’S AGREEMENT AND SIGNATURE

Proposal Name: Grounds Maintenance
Equipment, Irrigation Parts, Supplies and
Installation

Proposal Number: 611-20

Contract Time Period:

Proposal Due Date ening Date and Time:
December 5, 2019 at 4:00 PM

Location of Proposal Opening:
Texas Association of School Boards, Inc.

BuyBoard Department
12007 Research Bivd,
Austin, TX 78759

Anticipated Cooperative Board Meeting Date:
April 2020

June 1, 2020 through May 31, 2021 with two (2)

possible one-year renewals.

Deere & Company

12-3-2019

Name of Proposing Company

2000 John Deere Run

Date

Street Address

Cary, NC 27513

Signature of Authorized Company Official

Tamara Hebert

City, State, Zip

800-358-5010, opt. 2

Printed Name of Authorized Company Official

Contract Administrator

Telephone Number of Authorized Company Official

309-749-2313

Position or Title of Authorized Company Official

36-2382580

Fax Number of Authorized Company Official

Federal ID Number

Page 10 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

The proposing company (“you” or “your”) hereby acknowledges and agrees as follows:

1.

You have carefully examined and understand all Cooperative information and documentation assoclated with this
Proposal Invitation, including the Instructions to Proposers, General Terms and Conditions, attachments/forms, item
specifications, and line items (collectively “Requirements”);

By your response (“Proposal”) to this Proposal Invitation, you propase to supply the products or services submitted at
the prices gquoted in your Proposal and in strict compliance with the Requirements, unless specific deviations or
exceptions are noted in the Proposal;

Any and all deviations and exceptions to the Requirements have been noted in your Proposal and no others will be
claimed;

If the Cooperative accepts any part of your Proposal and awards you a contract, you will furnish all awarded products
or services at the prices quoted and in strict compliance with the Requirements (unless specific exceptions are noted in
the Proposal and accepted by the Cooperative), including without limitation the Requirements related to:
a. conducting business with Cooperative members, including offering pricing to members that is the best you offer
compared to similar customers;
b. payment of a service fee in the amount specified and as provided for in this Proposal Invitation;
c. the possible award of a piggy-back contract by another governmental entity or nonprofit entity, in which event
you will offer the awarded goods and services in accordance with the Requirements; and
d. submitting price sheets or catalogs in the proper format as required by the Cooperative as a prerequisite to
activation of your contract;

You have clearly identified on the included form any information in your Proposal that you believe to be confidential or
proprietary or that you do not consider to be public information subject to public disclosure under a Texas Public
Information Act request or similar public information law;

The individual signing this Agreement is duly authorized to enter into the contractual relationship represented by this
Proposal Invitation on your behalf and bind you to the Requirements, and such individual (and any individual signing a
form) is authorized and has the requisite knowledge to provide the information and make the representations and
certifications required in the Requirements;

You have carefully reviewed your Proposal, and certify that alf information provided is true, complete and accurate, and
you authorize the Cooperative to take such action as it deems appropriate to verify such information; and

Any misstatement, falsification, or omission in your Proposal, whenever or however discovered, may disqualify you
from consideration for a contract award under this Proposal Invitation or result in termination of an award or any other
remedy or action provided for in the General Terms and Conditions or by law.

Page 11 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing

12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

VENDOR CONTACT INFORMATION

Name of Company: Deere & Company

Vendor Proposal/Contract Contact Name: Tamara Hebert
Vendor Proposal/Contract Contact E-mail Address: GovContractSupport@JohnDeer e.com

Vendor Contact Mailing Address for Proposal/Contract Notices: 2000 John Deere Run

Cary, NC 27513

Company Website: WWW.deere.com

Purchase Orders: All purchase orders from Cooperative members will be available through the Internet. Vendors need

Internet access and at least one e-mail address so that notification of new orders can be sent to the Internet contact when
a new purchase order arrives. An information guide wifl be provided to vendors to assist them with retrieving their orders.

Please select options below for receipt of purchase orders and provide the requested information:

I will use the internet to receive purchase orders at the following address:
Purchase Order E-mail Address: COTPACctGovSupport@JohnDeere.com

Purchase Order Contact: Order Management Team  p.. 800-358-5010, opt. 2

Alternate Purchase Order E-mail Address:

Alternate Purchase Order Contact: Delores Jones Phone: 800-358-5010, opt. 2

Purchase orders may be received by the Designated Dealer(s) identified on my company’s Dealer
Designation form as provided to the Cooperative administrator. I understand that my company shall
remain responsible for the Contract and the performance of all Designated Dealers under and in
accordance with the Contract.

Reguest for Quotes ("RFQ™): Cooperative members will send RFQs to you by e-mail. Please provide e-mail addresses

for the receipt of RFQs:
RFQ E-mail Address: COMPACCtGovSupport@JohnDeere.com
RFQ Contact: Order Management Team phone: 800-358-5010, opt. 2

Alternate RFQ E-mall Address: N/A

Alternate RFQ Contact: N/ A Phone:

N/A

Page 12 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

Invoices: Your company will be billed monthly for the service fee due under a contract awarded under this Proposal
Invitation. All invoices are available on the BuyBoard website and e-mail notifications will be sent when they
are ready to be retrieved. Please provide the following address, contact and e-mail information for receipt of service fee
invoices and related communications:

Please choose only one (1) of the following options for receipt of invoices and provide the requested
information:

[ Service fee invoices and related communications should be provided directly to my company at;

Invoice Mailing address: 2000 John Deere Run Department: Government Sales
city: Cary state: NC zip Code: 27513
Contact Name: | @mara Hebert phone: 500-358-5010, ext. 2862

Invoice Fax: 999-749-2313 1 o E-mail Address: GOVCONtractSupport@JohnDeere.com

Alternative Invoice E~-mail Address: N/ A

] In lieu of my company, I request and authorize all service fee invoices to be provided directly to the following billing
agent**;

Billing agent Mailing address: Department:
City: State: Zip Code:

Billing Agent Contact Name: Phone:
Billing Agent Fax: Billing Agent E-mail Address:

Alternative Billing Agent E-mail Address:

** If Vendor authorizes a billing agent to recelve and process service fee Invoices, In accordance with the
General Terms and Conditions of the Contract, Vendor specifically acknowledges and agrees that nothing In
that designation shall relieve Vendor of Its responsibliities and obligations under the Contract Including, but
not limfted to, payment of all service fees under any Contract awarded Vendor.,

Page 13 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



Board

Gooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 - PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

FELONY CONVICTION DISCLOSURE AND DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

FELONY CONVICTION DISCLOSURE
Subsection (a) of Section 44.034 of the Texas Education Code (Notification of Criminal History of Contractor)
states: “A person or business entity that enters into a contract with a school district must give advance notice to the district
if the person or an owner or operator has been convicted of a felony. The notice must include a general description of the
conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.”

Section 44.034 further states in Subsection (b): “A school district may terminate a contract with a person or business
entity if the district determines that the person or business entity falled to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or
misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction. The district must compensate the person or business entity for
services performed before the termination of the contract.”

Please check (v) one of the following:

My company is a publicly-held corporation. (Advance notice requirement does not apply to publicly-held corporation.)
[} My company is not owned or operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony.
] My company is owned/operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a felony:

Name of Felon(s): N/A

Details of Conviction(s):

By signature below, I certify that the above information is true, complete and accurate and that I am authorized by my
company to make this certification.

Deere & Company
Company Name

~ R -
asnana N wj/ Tamara Hebert
Signature of Authorized Company Official Printed Name

DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION

Neither my company nor an owner or principal of my company has been debarred, suspended or otherwise made ineligible
for participation in Federal Assistance programs under Executive Order 12549, "Debarment and Suspension,” as described
in the Federal Register and Rules and Regulations. Neither my company nor an owner or principal of my company is
currently listed on the government-wide exclusions in SAM, debarred, suspended, or otherwise excluded by agencies or
declared ineligible under any statutory or regulatory authority. My company agrees to immediately notify the Cooperative
and all Cooperative members with pending purchases or seeking to purchase from my company if my company or an
owner or principal Is later listed on the government-wide exclusions in SAM, or is debarred, suspended, or otherwise
excluded by agencies or declared ineligible under any statutory or regulatory authority.

By signature below, I certify that the above is true, complete and accurate and that I am authorized by my company to
make this certification.

Deere & Company
Company Name

- / 7
Tamiaia M e Tamara Hebert
Signature of Authorized Company Official Printed Name

Page 14 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard = Austin, Texas 78759-2439 - PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX; 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

RESIDENT/NONRESIDENT CERTIFICATION

Chapter 2252, Subchapter A, of the Texas Government Code establishes certain requirements applicable to proposers who
are not Texas residents. Under the statute, a “resident” proposer is a person whose principal place of business is in Texas,
including a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas. A
“nonresident” proposer is a person who is not a Texas resident. Please indicate the status of your company as a “resident”
proposer or a “nonresident” proposer under these definitions.

Please check (v) one of the following:

[] 1 certify that my company is a Resident Proposer.
I certify that my company is a Nonresident Proposer.

If your company is a Nonresident Proposer, you must provide the following information for your resident state (the state in
which your company’s principal place of business is located):

Deere & Company 2000 John Deere Run

Company Name Address

Cary NC 27513

City State Zip Code

A. Does your resident state require a proposer whose principal place of business is in Texas to under-price proposers

whose resident state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?

1 Yes I No
N/A N/A %

B. What is the prescribed amount or percentage? $ or

VENDOR EMPLOYMENT CERTIFICATION
Section 44.031(b) of the Texas Education Code establishes certain criteria that a school district must consider when
determining to whom to award a contract. Among the criteria for certain contracts is whether the vendor or the vendor’s
ultimate parent or majority owner (i) has its principal place of business in Texas; or (i) employs at least 500 people in
Texas.

If neither your company nor the ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas,
does your company, ultimate parent company, or majority owner employ at least 500 people in Texas?

Please check (V) one of the following:
[J Yes No

By signature below, I certify that the information in Sections 1 (Resident/Nonresident Certification) and 2 (Vendor
Employment Cerlification) above is true, complete and accurate and that I am authorized by my company to make this
certification.

Deere & Company
Company Name

s Nede Tamara Hebert

Signature of Authorized Company Official Printed Name

Page 15 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 - PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

NO ISRAEL BOYCOTT CERTIFICATION

Effective September 1, 2017, as amended effective May 7, 2019 (H.B. 793), a Texas governmental entity may not enter
into a contract with a value of $100,000 or more that Is to be paid wholly or partly from public funds with a company
(excluding a sole proprietorship) that has 10 or more full-time employees for goods or services unless the contract contains
a written verification from the company that it: (1) does not boycott Israel; and (2) will not boycott Israel during the term
of the contract, (TeX. Gov‘r Cope Ch. 2270). Accordingly, this certification form Is included to the extent required by law.

“Boycott Israel” means refusing to deal with, terminating business activities with, or otherwise taking any action that is
intended to penalize, inflict economic harm on, or limit commercial relations specifically with Israel, or with @ person or
entity doing business in Israel or in an Israeli-controlled territory, but does not include an action made for ordinary business
purposes. Tex. Gov‘T Cope §808.001(1).

By signature below, I certify and verify that Vendor does not boycott Israel and will not boycott Israel during the term of
any contract awarded under this Proposal Invitation, that this certification is true, complete and accurate, and that I am
authorized by my company to make this certification.

Deere & Company

Company Name

\hjg/‘z AMAAAL !}\J’{’;/})f‘(/\\:ﬁ/ Ta mara H e be I't
Signature of Authorized Company Official Printed Name

Note: If Vendor does not wish to make this certification, return the blank form In lfeu of a completed
certification.

No EXCLUDED NATION OR FOREIGN TERRORIST ORGANIZATION CERTIFICATION

Effective September 1, 2017, Chapter 2252 of the Texas Government Code provides that a Texas governmental entity may
not enter Into a contract with a company engaged in active business operations with Sudan, Iran, or a foreign terrorist
organization — specifically, any company identified on a list prepared and maintained by the Texas Comptroller under Texas
Government Code §§806.051, 807.051, or 2252.153. (A company that the U.S. Government affirmatively declares to be
excluded from its federal sanctions regime relating to Sudan, Iran, or any federal sanctions regime relating to a forelgn
terrorist organization is not subject to the contract prohibition.)

By signature below, I certify and verify that Vendor is not on the Texas Comptroller’s list identified above; that this
certification is true, complete and accurate; and that I am authorized by my company to make this certification.

Deere & Company

Company Name

i Nel o™ Tamara Hebert

Signature of Authorized Company Official Printed Name

Page 16 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12,2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

HiSTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESS CERTIFICATION

A proposer that has been certified as a Historically Underutilized Business (also known as a Minority/Women Business
Enterprise or “MWBE” and all referred to in this form as a “HUB") is encouraged to indicate its HUB certification status
when responding to this Proposal Invitation. The electronic catalogs will indicate HUB certifications for vendors that
properly indicate and document their HUB certification on this form.

Please check (V) all that apply:

] I certify that my company has been certified as @ HUB in the following categories:

J Minority Owned Business
O Women Owned Business

D Service-Disabled Veteran Owned Business (veteran defined by 38 U.S.C. §101(2), who has a
service-connected disability as defined by 38 U.S.C. § 101(16), and who has a disability rating
of 20% or more as determined by the U. S. Department of Veterans Affairs or Department of

Defense)

Certification Number:

Name of Certifying Agency:

x] My company has NOT been certified as a HUB.

By signature below, I certify that the above is true, complete and accurate and that I am authorized by my
company to make this certification.

Deere & Company
Company Name

Tamara Hebert
Printed Name

s, Nelod”

Signature of Authorized Company Official

Page 17 of 72
Proposal Forms COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



Board

Cooperative Purchasing
12007 Research Boulevard * Austin, Texas 78759-2439 * PH: 800-695-2919 * FAX: 800-211-5454 * buyboard.com

CONSTRUCTION-RELATED GOODS AND SERVICES AFFIRMATION

A contract awarded under this Proposal Invitation covers only the specific goods and services awarded by the BuyBoard. As
explained in the BuyBoard Procurement and Construction Related Goods and Services Advisory for Texas Members
(“Advisory”), Texas law prohibits the procurement of architecture or engineering services through a
purchasing cooperative. This BuyBoard contract does not include such services. Architecture or engineering
services must be procured by a Cooperative member separately, in accordance with the Professional
Services Procurement Act (Chapter 2254 of the Texas Government Code) and other applicable law and local

policy.

The Advisory, available at buyboard.com/Vendor/Resources.aspx, provides an overview of certain legal requirements that
are potentially relevant to a Cooperative member’s procurement of construction or construction-related goods and services,
including those for projects that may involve or require architecture, engineering or independent testing services. A copy
of the Advisory can also be provided upon request.

By signature below, the undersigned affirms that Proposer has obtained a copy of the Advisory, has read and understands
the Advisory, and s authorized by Proposer to make this affirmation. If Proposer sells construction-related goods or
services to a Cooperative member under a BuyBoard contract awarded under this Proposal Invitation, Proposer will comply
with the Advisory and applicable legal requirements, make a good faith effort to make its Cooperative member custormers
or potential Cooperative member customers aware of such requirements, and provide a Cooperative member with a copy
of the Advisory before executing a Member Construction Contract with the member or accepting the member’s purchase
order for construction-related goods or services, whichever comes first.

Deere & Company

Company Name

Vomona Wbt Tamara Hebert

Signature of Authorized Company Official Printed Name

12-3-2019

Date

Page 18 of 72
Proposal Forms. COMM/SVCS v.09.12.2019



AGENDA ITEM #13



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Charlie Sosa, Purchasing Manager

DATE: January 28, 2022

SUBJECT: Purchase of New Miscellaneous John Deere Mower Equipment for the L.E. Ramey Golf Course
Summary:

This item authorizes the purchase of New Miscellaneous John Deer Mower Equipment for the Golf
Course from Austin Turf and Tractor, though BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative Contract #611-
20 for the City of Kingsville Parks Department for the use at the L.E Ramey Golf Course.

Background:

The existing mowing equipment is 5+ years old and has been in for repairs frequently. The current
Golf Course greens equipment used to maintain the golf course has been discontinued and parts
are not readily available. Creative imagination to mow and maintain golf course have been utilized
thus increasing maintenance and operation expenses. The purchase of new miscellaneous mower
equipment will increase productivity and decrease operation expenses.

Financial Impact:
Funds are available through budget amendment to General Fund with ARPA Funds, of which

$221,130.63 are available this fiscal year.

Recommendation:

It is recommended the City Purchase the New Miscellaneous John Deere Mower Equipment for
the Golf Course from Austin Turf and Tractor, though BuyBoard Purchasing Cooperative Contract
#611-20 for the City of Kingsville Parks Department. BuyBoard is a member of the Purchasing
Cooperative which meets Local government code 271 Subchapter F allows for the use of a
cooperative purchasing program, specifically 271.102 (c), states, “A local government that
purchases good and service under this subchapter satisfies any state law requiring the local
government to seek competitive bids for the purchase of goods and service.” Therefore,
competitive bidding statutes have been met.




JOHN DEERE

Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819

Prepared For:
Ruben Chapa
LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Prepared By: David Shackelford

Austin Turf & Tractor
809 Steve Hawkins Pkwy
Marble Falls, TX 78654

Tel: 830-693-6477
Fax: 830-693-7791
Email: david.shackelford@austinturf.com

Date: 01 February 2022 Offer Expires: 02 March 2022

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Austin
TURF & TRACTOR
Quote Summary
Prepared For: Prepared By:
Ruben Chapa , David Shackelford
LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE Austin Turf & Tractor
Ruben Chapa 809 Steve Hawkins Pkwy
2522 E ESCONDIDO RD Marble Falls, TX 78654
KINGSVILLE, TX 78363 Phone: 830-693-6477
Mobile: 361-255-1351 david.shackelford@austinturf.com
rchapa1234@stx.rr.com
BUYBOARD CONTRACT #611-20 Quote Id: 26008819
Created On: 01 February 2022
Last Modified On: 02 February 2022
Expiration Date: 02 March 2022
Equipment Summary Suggested List Selling Price Qty Extended
JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut $47,071.29 $ 37,488.67 X 1 = $37,488.67
Triplex Mower
JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut $47,410.29 $ 37,760.14 X 1 = $37,760.14
Triplex Mower
JOHN DEERE Quick-Adjust 5 $ 13,327.49 $10,126.57 X 1 = $10,126.57
Cutting Units for 25008, 2500E,
2400, 2550, 2700, and 2750 Triplex
Mowers SET OF 3
JOHN DEERE 7700A PrecisionCut $92,939.29 $74,016.35 X 1 = $74,016.35
Fairway Mower
Frontier FM3012 Rear Discharge $22,781.00 $19,373.78 X 1 = $19,373.78
Flex-Wing Grooming Mower with
Light Bar
JOHN DEERE GATOR™TX Turf $12,265.66 $10,485.45 X 1 = $10,485.45
{(Model Year 2022)
JOHN DEERE ProGator 2020A $ 39,450.57 $31,879.67 X 1 = $31,879.67
{Gas)
Equipment Total $221,130.63
Quote Summary
Equipment Total $221,130.63
SubTotal $221,130.63
Est. Service Agreement Tax $0.00
Total $221,130.63
Down Payment (0.00)
Rental Applied (0.00)
Balance Due $221,130.63
Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Austin

TURE & TRACTOR

Salesperson : X Accepted By : X

Confidential



JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Hours:

Stock Number:

JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower

Suggested List
$47,071.29

Code Description Qty
1272TC 2400 Precns:onCut Triplex Mower 1
B ~ Standard Options - Per Unit -
001A Umted States and Canada 1
183B Less JDLink™ Hardware 1
0443 All Other Countries (English / Spanish) 1
1022 Smooth Tires and Wheels 1
(20x10.00-10, 2 ply)
1190 Two-Wheel Drive (2WD) 1
1201 Quick Adjust 5 (QA5) 7-blade Heavy 1
Section Cutting Units
1300 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Machined 1
Grooved Solid Rollers with Solid
Endcaps
1400 Cutting Unit ONLY Counterweights 1
1602 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Wide Tube / 1
Hollow Smooth Front Rollers
2009 Standard Seat 1
3200 Cutting Unit Attaching Yokes and 1
Paddle Clip Style Molded One-Piece
Grass Catchers
9756 Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9766 LED Work Light Kit 1
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1
o ' ‘ Dealer Attachments =
PC13600 Paper Parts Catalog PRTS 1
CTLG 2400 PRECIS!ONCUT MOWER
: Lt Other Charges
‘ Freight 1

»}Seturp_ ‘ o 1

Confidential




JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Hours:
Stock Number:

JOHN DEERE 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower

Suggested List
$47,410.29

Code Description Qty
12727C 2400 PrecisionCut Triplex Mower 1
e .. ‘Standard Options - Per Unit
001A United States and Canada 1
183B Less JDLink™ Hardware 1
0443 All Other Countries {(English / Spanish) 1
1022 Smooth Tires and Wheels 1
(20x10.00-10, 2 ply)
1190 Two-Wheel Drive (2WD) 1
1203 Quick Adjust 5 (QA5) 11-blade Cutting 1
Units
1300 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Machined 1
Grooved Solid Rollers with Solid
Endcaps
1400 Cutting Unit ONLY Counterweights 1
1602 50.8 mm (2-in.) Diameter Wide Tube / 1
Hollow Smooth Front Rollers
2009 Standard Seat 1
3200 Cutting Unit Attaching Yokes and 1
Paddle Clip Style Molded One-Piece
Grass Catchers
9756 Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9766 LED Work Light Kit 1
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1
o R , Dealer Attachments
PC13600  Paper Parts Catalog - PRTS 1
CTLG-2400 PRECISIONCUT MOWER
Freight ' 1

~Setup 4 1

Confidential




JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Hours:
Stock Number:

JOHN DEERE Quick-Adjust 5 Cutting Units for 2500B, 2500E, 2400, 2550,

2700, and 2750 Triplex Mowers SET OF 3
Suggested List

$13,327.49

Code Description Qty
5002TC Quick-Adjust 5 Cutting Units for 25008, 1
2500E, 2400, 2550, 2700, and 2750
Triplex Mowers
- o _Standard Options - Per Unit
001A US/ Canada 1
1223 11-Blade Cutting Unit 1
1300 2 In. (5 cm) x 22 In. (565.9 cm) Diameter 1
Machine Grooved Roller with Solid End
Caps
1400 QA5 Cutting Unit Only Counterweight 1
1602 2 In. (5 cm) x 22 In. (55.9 cm) Diameter 1
Wide Tube / Hollow Smooth Rollers
3200 22 In. (55.9 cm) Cutting Unit Attaching 1
Yokes and Molded One Piece Grass
Catchers
9805 Cutting Unit Top Shield Extensions 1
. SO . : ~ Dealer Attachments
BM22995  Scraper Kit - SCRAPER KIT, KIT, 3
CABLE, 22" ROLLER
TCA19446  Adapter Kit - SECONDARY UPSTOP 1
KIT ,
T ‘Other Charges -~~~
Freight 1

Setup « ; 1

Confidential




JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Hours:

Stock Number:

JOHN DEERE 7700A PrecisionCut Fairway Mower

Suggested List
$92,939.29

Code Description Qty
142ATC 77OOA PrecnsmnCut Falrway Mower 1
SR - Standard Options - Per Unit
001A United States and Canada 1
1838 Less JDLink™ Hardware 1
0443 All Other countries (English/Spanish) 1
1180 2WD Traction Unit 1
1208 Quick Adjust 7 (QA7) 8-blade Cutting 1
Units
1305 76.2 mm (3-in.) Diameter Heavy Duty 1
Grooved Disc Rollers
1401 QAT Cutting Unit ONLY 1
Counterweights
9756 (5) 22 in. Smooth Roller Scrapers 1
9764 Canopy 1
: Dealer Attachments
PC11737  Paper Parts Catalog - PAPER PARTS 1
CATALOG
T8 . Other Charges =~
Freight 1

Setup ’ , 1

Confidential




JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

Frontier FM3012 Rear Discharge Flex-Wing Grooming Mower with Light Bar

Hours:
Stock Number:

Suggested List
$22,781.00

Code Description Qty
0551XF FM3012 Rear Discharge Flex-Wing 1
Grooming Mower with Light Bar
- e . Standard Options -Per Unit . . oo e
2000 Rear Chain Shield 1
3000 Highway Rated Tires 1
, ~Other Charges
Freight 1

Setup 1

Confidential




JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment \
Austin

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

JOHN DEERE GATOR™TX Turf (Model Year 2022)

Hours: Suggested List
Stock Number: $12,265.66
Code Description Qty
559KM GATOR™TX Turf (Model Year 2022) 1
B - Standard Options - Per Unit
001A US/Canada ' 1
0501 PR - Base 1
1015 Turf Tires 1
2016 Non Adjustable Seat 1
3001 Deluxe Cargo Box with Paint and 1
Reflectors
3100 Cargo Box Manual Lift 1
4099 Less Front Protection Package 1
4199 Less Rear Protection Package 1

Dealer Attachments

BM23989  Drawbar/ ball mount for 1.25 in. 1
receiver hitch
PC2462 Paper Parts Catalog - PARTSC,4X2 1

TURF GATOR UTIL. VEHICLE

Freight 1
Setup | 1

Confidential




JOHN DEERE

Selling Equipment

Quote Id: 26008819 Customer: LE RAMEY MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE

A
Austin

TURF & TRACTOR

Hours:
Stock Number:

JOHN DEERE ProGator 2020A (Gas)

Suggested List
$ 39,450.57

Code Description Qty
140ATC ProGator 2020A (Gas) 1
' S ~ Standard Options - Per Unit
001A US/Canada 1
183B Less JDLink™ Hardware 1
1139 Standard Front Tires 23x10.5-12 (4 1
PR)
1162 Wide Rear Multi-Trac (2) Tires and (2) 1
Wheels, 26 x 14-12 (4 PR)
1190 2WD Traction Unit 1
2200 Factory Installed Auxiliary Hydraulics 1
9773 Electronic Multi-Mode Throttle/ 1
Governor Control Kit
9776 Cargo Box 1
9777 Cargo Box Bedliner 1
9778 Quick Connect Kit 1
L o 'Dealer Attachments
PC9598  Paper Parts Catalog - 2020A 1
PROGATOR UTILITY VEHICLE
S o - Other Charges = -
Freight 1

Selup | | 1

Confidential




Vendor Name

Contact

Phone Number

Phone Extension

Email

Website

Federal ID

Accepts RFQs

Address Line 1

Vendor City

Vendor Zip

Vendor State

Vendor Country

Delivery Days

Freight Terms

Payment Terms

Shipping Terms

Ship Via

Is Designated Dealer
EDGAR Forms Received
Service-Disabled Veteran Owned
Minority Owned

Women Owned

Is National

No Excluded Foreign Terrorist Orgs
No israel Boycott Certificate
s MWBE

Regions Served

States Served

Contract Name

Contract #
Effective Date
Expiration Date

Quote Reference Number

Deere & Company (John Deere)

Tamara Hebert
8003585010

2862
govcontractsupport@johndeere.com
www.deere.com
36-2382580

Yes

2000 John Deere Run
Cary

27513

NC

USA

180

FOB Destination

Net 30 days

Pre-paid and added to invoice
Other

No

Yes

No

No

No

Yes

Yes

Yes

No

All Texas Regions

All States

Grounds Maintenance Equipment, [rrigation Parts, Supplies
and Installations

611-20
06/01/2020
05/31/2023
611-20

1/28/2022 10:26 AM



Return Policy Deere & Company doesn't have a return policy. However,
per Deere's warranty that is enclosed with the bid response,
John Deere will repair or replace, at its option, any part
covered under the warranty, which is found to be defective
in material or workmanship during the applicable warranty
term. We will ensure the equipment operates in the manner
it was designed to function. See Extended Exceptions for
warranty.

Additional Dealers See Additjonal Dealers/Distributors for dealer list

1/28/2022 10:26 AM



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 BUDGET TO APPROPRIATE
ARP FUNDING FOR GOLF COURSE EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, it was unforeseen when the budget was adopted that there would be a need for
funding for these expenditures this fiscal year.

BE IT ORDAINED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville that the Fiscal Year 2021-
2022 budget be amended as follows:

CITY OF KINGSVILLE
DEPARTMENT EXPENSES
BUDGET AMENDMENT - BA#12

Dept Dept Name Account Name Account Budget Budget
Number Increase Decrease

Fund121-GFARPFunding =~ =
Expenditures - 5

4502 | Golf Maint Machinery & Equipment 71200 $221,130.63

[To amend the City of Kingsville FY 21-22 Budget to appropriate ARP funding for Golf Course
Equipment. Funding will come from the ARP funding received.]

THAT all Ordinances or parts of Ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the
extent of such conflict only.

THAT if for any reason any section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision
of this ordinance shall be held invalid or unconstitutional by final judgment of a court of
competent jurisdiction, it shall not affect any other section, paragraph, subdivision, clause,
phrase, word or provision of this ordinance, for it is the definite intent of this City Commission
that every section, paragraph, subdivision, clause, phrase, word or provision hereof be given
full force and effect for its purpose.

V.

THAT this Ordinance shall not be codified but shall become effective on and after adoption and
publication as required by law.



INTRODUCED on this the 14th day of February 2022.

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 28th day of February 2022.

EFFECTIVE DATE:

Sam R. Fugate, Mayor

ATTEST:

Mary Valenzuela, City Secretary

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Courtney Alvarez, City Attorney



- AGENDA ITEM #14



City of Kingsville
Finance Department

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

CC: Mark McLaughlin, City Manager

FROM: Deborah Balli, Finance Director

DATE: February 08, 2022

SUBJECT: Identification of Funding Source for Water Meter Project
Summary:

It has been identified that replacing our current water meters is necessary due to the failure rate
and the remaining life expectancy of the current meters. Over time, the accuracy of the meters
starts to slow down resulting in under counting of water consumed and lost revenue. We believe
that replacing the meters will result in improved meter reading and increased revenue that would
offset the replacement cost of the project over time. The City also does not have the ability to
determine where and when meter issues are occurring. The new meters will provide that
information which will be useful in assisting both the customer and the city.

Financial Impact:

Finance has located several companies who have a product that will be more closely reviewed
and their replacement costs will be determined. There are several funding sources that we plan
on looking into such as the Texas Water Development Board, grant opportunities, and the use of
$1 million of ARP funding. Once we receive the authorization to start searching for funding for
the project, we will move forward to identify the company with the best product for City,
determine its cost, and identify funding sources available. After the best option is known, a
resolution authorizing implementation of the option will be presented to Commission for
consideration.

Financial Impact:
None at this time.

Recommendation:
Staff recommends the approval of seeking funding sources for the water meter replacement

project.




AGENDA ITEM #15



City Manager’s Office

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners
Cc:

FROM: City Manager

DATE: February 10, 2022

SUBJECT: Out of State Travel Request

Summary:

The Department of the Navy and Austal Shipbuilding in Mobile, Alabama, announced the official keel-
laying of the USS Kingsville. The date is February 23 with the ceremony from 11:00am-1:00pm. See
attached email document.

Recommendation:
a. Request Commission approval for out of state travel for Mayor Fugate and the City Manager,
Mark Mclaughlin to attend the keel laying ceremony.
b. Funding will be fronted by the City of Kingsville travel accounts with a future request for
reimbursement from the USS Kingsville Commissioning Committee’s budget.

Travel Costs:
a. Airfare estimated at $400 round trip per person.
b. Hotelestimated at $200/night.
c. Rental car at $90/day.




Mark McLaughlin

From: Richard Messbarger <edc@kingsville.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:36 AM
To: Mark Mclaughlin

Subject: Keel Laying of KINGSVILLE (LCS 36)
Attachments: smime.p7s

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Sent from my Galaxy

———————— Original message --—------

From: "Aadnesen, Alicia L CIV USN PEO SHIPS WNY DC (USA)" <alicia.l.aadnesen.civ@us.navy.mil>
Date: 2/2/22 7:07 PM {GMT-06:00)

To: Dick Messbarger <edc@kingsville.org>

Subject: Keel Laying of KINGSVILLE (LCS 36)

Hello Sir,

First of all, | wanted to thank you so very much for all that you have done to assist with the keel laying preps. We have
confirmed the date of 23 February for the keel laying ceremony. The entire visit will likely extend from about 11:00 a.m.

to 1:.00 p.m.

| know we discussed this before, but the ceremony will be pretty small due to COVID, but we will be able to have anin
person audience and if there are names or email addresses of anyone at all that you would like for us to send an
electronic invitation to, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Thank you again and have a wonderful evening. Looking forward to seeing you later this month!
Very sincerely,

Alicia

Alicia Aadnesen

Ship Introduction Specialist



Department of the Navy
(202) 781-2087 - Office

(202) 907-6509 ~ Cell

This email has been checked for viruses by Avast antivirus software.
www.avast.com




AGENDA ITEM #16



City Manager’s Office

TO: Mayor and City Commissioners

cc:

FROM: City Manager

DATE: February 9, 2022

SUBIJECT: Grant Administrative Board Nominations
Summary:

Per the City of Kingsville Economic Development Grant Program and Administrative Manual, Part ll. Grant
Operational Procedures, Part If. A. 2: Grant Administrative Board, there stipulates a Grant Administrative
Board (GAB) membership of 9 persons, four of which are fixed positions that includes the City Manager,
Finance Director, Planning Director and the President/CEO of the Kingsville Economic Development
Corporation/Chamber of Commerce. The remaining five positions are at-large voting members
nominated by the Kingsville City Manager and approved by the Kingsville City Commission. The five at-
large members shall represent a cross section of the local business community and have extensive
business and financial expertise.

Kingsville Economic Development Corporation/Chamber of Commerce Manny Salazar and | discussed a
number of potential candidates and accepted self-nominations and nominations from the City
Commission. There were a total of 10 nominations. The following list contains the 10 nominated persons
with the City Manager’s recommendations as the first five names. The remainder of the list is in the City
Manager’s ranking order for alternates that may be substituted during the agenda item discussion. Final
approval of a five-member group for the GAB requires a majority vote of the City Commission.

Recommendation:

City Manager recommends the following five people to the inaugural Grant Administrative Board for a
period of two years:

- Sharon Pennington — D&C Amusement, not a Chamber member.

- Stefanie Perryman — Stef & Becs Boutique, Chamber member.

- Justin Bray — Bray’s Smokehouse, Chamber member.

- Charlie Williams — Beef & Bones Meat Market, Chamber member.

- Rodney Rodriquez - Rodriguez & Sons Plumbing — not a Chamber member.




City Manager’s Office

Alternate names in the City Manager’s ranking order inciude:
6. Henry Molina — Dominos/Heavenly Delights, Chamber member.
7. Lupe Ruiz — Ruiz Bookkeeping & Income Tax Service, not a Chamber member.
8. Maggie Salinas — retired, not a Chamber member.
9. Marcus Salinas — Shorty’s/Nucky’s Cocktail Bar, not a Chamber member.
10. Payne Neessen — Neessen CDJR/Polaris, chamber member.

Financial Impact: None. Board members are not compensated for their service on the GAB.




AGENDA ITEM #17



e 0 A O S ERCERI R

From: Lance Hamm <lancehamm62@gmail.com>
Sent: Saturday, January 8, 2022 4:03 PM
To: Mayor Fugate; Mark McLaughlin; Courtney Alvarez, Mary Valenzuela; Commissioner

Norma Alvarez; Commissioner Lopez; Commissioner Hector Hinojosa; Commissioner
Ann Marie Torres; Rudy Madrid; bigc1149@yahoo.com; David Rosse;
msalinas@co.kleberg.tx.us; jmartinez@co.kleberg.tx.us; Lucio Ramos; Valente Olivarez Jr;
Lance Simmons; America Garza; gina.garza@ricardoisd.us; kvarnell@ricardoisd.us;
csaverline@ricardoisd.us; rzavala@ricardoisd.us; ccannon@ricardoisd.us;
blukefahr@ricardoisd.us; plerma@ricardoisd.us; mmendietta@ricardoisd.us;
abull@ricardoisd.us

Subject: Kingsville & Kleberg Co Commissioner Mtgs 10Jan Resolutions for 45MPH Speed Limit
on US77 Frontage Rd

Attachments: Kingsville_KlebergCo Speed Resolutions.pdf; TxDOT & AASHTO Rdwy Design
Excerpts.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

To All Kingsville and Kieberg County Traffic Safety Stakeholders including:

Kingsville City Commissioners, Mayor, and other City Officials,

Kleberg County Commissioners & County Judge,

Texas Department of Transportation, TxDOT (Alice Office, Corpus Christi District Office, Officials in Austin),

Ricardo ISD School Board, Bus Drivers, Children {and their families) on Bus Trips,

Kingsville I1SD School Board, Bus Drivers, Children (and their families) on Bus Trips,

Road-Users {and their friends and families) of US77 By-Pass within the city limits of Kingsville, Texas, and in Kleberg
County, Texas;

Hello to all.

With upcoming City and County Commissioner meetings on 10JAN2022 and the Ricardo {SD School Board meeting on
19JAN2022, the following email is submitted for your consideration in regard to any resolution asking TxDOT for a
regulatory speed limit reduction on US77 By-Pass Service/Frontage Roads between FM1356 and CR2120 within the
boundary limits of Kingsville and Kleberg County, Texas.

This email is long, thorough, and has attachments, therefore, let me outline what follows and explain what is in the
attachments (for your reference).

PROBLEM STATEMENT (what has changed that caused the problem)
REQUEST FOR HELP {and similar requests in the past)

AUTHORITY TO HELP

WHY TO HELP

CONCLUSION

vk W

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Kingsville City Commissioners and Kleberg County Commissioners Court Resolutions

a. Kingsville City Commissioners Resolution 2012-03 (page 1)
b. Kingsville City Commissioners Resolution 2015-45 (page 2)
c. Kleberg County Commissioners Court Resolution 023-2015 (page 3)



2. Excerpts from TxDOT and American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials (AASHTO)
manuals
a. TxDOT NEED AND PURPOSE statement regarding safety concerns of US77 at-grade intersections in
Kleberg County, circa 2012 (attachment page 1)
b. City authority to request construction-zone speed limits from TxDOT, TxDOT Manual - Procedures for
Establishing Speed Zones PESZ (attachment page 2)
c. TxDOT and City procedures for defining speed zones and conflict resolution procedures, PESZ
(attachment page 3)
d. AASHTO Clear Zone guidelines, AASHTO Roadway Design Manual RDM (attachment page 4)
e. TxDOT Clear Zones, TxDOT Roadway Desigh Manual RDM (attachment page 5)
f. TxDOT Acceleration and Deceleration Lane Distances, TxDOT RDM (attachment page 6)
g. Other TxDOT manual excerpts for reference (attachment pages 8-16)
1. "Public Input” used for establishing TxDOT posted speed limits, TxDOT RDM pg. 2-6 (attachment
page 11)
2. Mitigation of single-vehicle run-off-the-road crashes with clear zone principles, TxDOT RDM pg. 2-
48 (attachment page 14)

1. PROBLEM STATEMENT.

During construction, TxDOT is planning to shift US77 through-traffic to the US77 frontage roads very soon, possibly
Feb/Mar2022, and has planned to have the regulatory speed limit in this construction zone on the frontage roads posted
at 55 MPH. It is the opinion of many residents that this TxDOT shift of main-lane traffic to the frontage roads (possibly 10
to 15,000 vehicles per day, on average, over a span of 18 to 24 months during construction) will create an unacceptable
dynamic change to the roadway safety design and will present a foreseeable risk to public safety that may result in
increased vehicle crashes, road-user injuries/fatalities, and road-user property damage.

2. REQUEST FOR HELP.

For the safety of all US77 road-users and the prevention of foreseeable and unacceptable risk to public safety that may
result in increased vehicle crashes, road-user injuries/fatalities, and road-user property damage, the signatories of the
45MPH Speed Limit Petition (previously submitted to the City of Kingsville and viewable on the Kingsville City Agenda
Packet 10JAN2022, page 121, click on link to view), other concerned traffic safety stakeholders, and myself (Petition
Organizer), are asking local officials to request TxDOT to lower the regulatory speed limit to 45 MPH on the US77 By-Pass
frontage roads during construction and after construction is complete. So far, this request has been submitted to:

* Kingsville City Commission
¢ Kleberg County Commissioners Court
e Ricardo ISD School Board

In the past, the Kingsville City Commission, the Kleberg County Commissioners Court, and the Ricardo ISD School Board
have passed traffic safety resolutions requesting TxDOT to lower speed limits, see attachment 1 (Kingsville and Kleberg

County Speed Resolutions).

3. AUTHORITY TO HELP.
Most public officials know their "authority to act" in the best interest of public health and safety and I'm sorry if [ insult

you in this paragraph. But, contrary to what the Kingsville City Manager advised during the 13DEC2021 Kingsville City
Commission meeting, saying that cities should "not be telling TxDOT what to do with their property,” the Kingsville City
Commissioners do have the authority, and most likely the duty, to request TxDOT for changes in roadway design,
including speed limits, that may improve public safety and health.

This authority is clearly defined in previous passed resolutions of the Kingsville City Commissioners and in TxDOT
publications, including the TxDOT Roadway Design Manual and TxDOT's Procedures for Establishing Speed Zones.

TxDOT publications clearly state;



- "Cities have the authority to establish construction speed zones within their corporate limits, and this should be
encouraged, since the city will likely be responsible for enforcement” (TxDOT Procedures for Establishing Speed
Zones, attachment 2.b. pg. 2). TxDOT's Procedures for Establishing Speed Zones also has a section defining
conflict resolution between the city and TxDOT if they cannot agree on a posted speed limit to be used
(attachment 2.c, pg. 3 of the attachment).

- "Posted Speed. Posted speed refers to the maximum speed limit posted on a section of highway. TxDOT's
Procedure for Establishing Speed Zones Manual states that the posted speed should be based primarily upon the
85th percentile speed when adequate speed samples can be secured. Speed zoning guidelines permit
consideration of other factors such as roadside development, road and shoulder surface characteristics, public
input, and pedestrian and bicycle activity." {TxDOT Roadway Design Manual pg. 2-6, attachment 2.g.1, pg. 11 of
the attachment)

The previously passed resolutions from the City and the County, previously mentioned above and in attachment 1,
clearly state the authority to which these entities request TxDOT for roadway speed limit reductions:
- "Whereas, the City can act and make requests for public health and safety issues"
- "Whereas, the Kleberg County Commissioners Court owes a duty to all Kleberg County residents to act with
reasonable care to avoid exposing its residents to unnecessary or foreseeable risk of injury or death"

4. WHY TO HELP? Why lower the regulatory speed limit?

A. Vehicle speed and vehicle kinetic energy transferred to blunt force trauma on the human body during crash
impact must be reduced. We are asking for a speed limit reduction to reduce the blunt force trauma on the
human body in possible vehicle crashes at all remaining US77 at-grade intersections. Reducing the regulatory
speed limit from 55 MPH to 45 MPH could possibly reduce deadly blunt force trauma on the human body
during crash impact by as much as 49% (in a generic T-bone crash, 55 squared divided by 45 squared). Vehicle
speed at crash impact is the primary determinant of crash survivability and injury severity of the vehicle(s)
occupants or involved pedestrians. Any reduction in the regulatory speed limit will exponentially reduce crash
severity.

Reducing the speed limit from 55 MPH to 45 MPH from FM1356 to the southern Kingsville city limit will increase
driver travel time approximately 23 seconds. Is an added 23 seconds of travel time worth the reduction of 49% in
blunt force trauma in a crash? is it worth our effort to ask TxDOT to lower the speed limit to 45 MPH?

B. TXDOT says at-grade intersections "compromise safety" along the US77 corridor, at-grade intersections
experience higher accident rates, and there is a "need to reduce speed to accommodate cars entering or exiting
the highway at these intersections," see attachment 2.a. TxDOT's NEED AND PURPOSE statement for US77
overpass construction projects (pg. 1 of attachment 2). Over the years, the US77 corridor within the city limits of
Kingsville has claimed the lives of over 30 road-users in vehicle crashes.

C. TxDOT's plan to shift US77 main-lane traffic to the US77 frontage roads dynamically changes the area/roadside
distance in which errant drivers have the ability to safely come to a stop during an off-the-road crash or safety
return to the roadway without hitting any roadside obstacle. This is a simple definition of clear zone (refer to
attachment 2.d. and 2.e., pg 4-5 for AASHTO and TxDOT clear zone distances based on vehicle speed and average
daily traffic volume ADT). Clear zone principles used by TxDOT as a mitigating safety tool may not be possible due
to the distances from the roadway of roadside obstacles in the area of at-grade intersections. If roadside
obstacles cannot be mitigated, removed, or protected with guardrails, then standard roadway design
minimums may have to be improved, like lowering the regulatory speed limit. TxDOT's Roadway Design Manual
states on page 2-48 of the manual:

e "Roadway design of particular concern to the design engineer is the number of single-vehicle run-off-the-
road accidents which occur even on the safest facilities. About one-third of all highway fatalities [approx.
1300 deaths annually in Texas, over 3 deaths per day on average] are associated with crashes of this
nature.”



¢ "The configuration and condition of the roadside greatly affect the extent of damages and injuries for
these crashes. Increasing safety may be realized through application of the following principles,
particularly on high-speed facilities: *A "forgiving" roadside should be provided, free of unyielding
obstacles including [...] utility poles. For adequate safety, it is desirable to provide an unencumbered
roadside recovery area that is as wide as practicabie for the specific highway and traffic conditions."

+ "Use of higher than minimum design standards result in a driver environment which is fundamentally
safer because it is more likely to compensate for driver errors. Frequently, a design, including sight
distances greater than minimums, flattened slopes, etc., costs little more over the life of a project and
increases safety and usefulness substantially.”

D. TxDQT's plan to shift US77 main-lane traffic to the US77 frontage roads dynamically changes the at-grade
intersection sight distance. Fences, walls, utility poles, trees, bridge guardrails, and other obstacles near the US77
frontage road at-grade intersections dramatically affects the driver environment relating to sight distance, that is,
the distance the driver has available to travel and clearly see the upcoming intersection and all its safety aspects
that could affect driver behavior. If intersection sight distances cannot be maintained by standard parameters,
then roadway design minimums may have to be increased to counter reduced driver sight distance, including a
reduction in the regulatory speed limit. Refer to AASHTO and TxDOT intersection sight distance in attachment
2.g.1., page 11 of attachment 2.

E. TxDOT's plan to shift US77 main-lane traffic to the US77 frontage roads dynamically changes the required
distances for deceleration (exit) and acceleration (entry) lanes of the newly constructed frontage roads. These
turn lanes also have a width factor that affects driver behavior. Traffic safety may be compromised and
regulatory speed limits may have to be reduced if TxDOT cannot provide standard deceleration and
acceleration (turn) lane distances for the frontage roads, especially as these distances relate to RVs at the at-
grade intersection near CM Nature's Own RV Resort and local school buses entering and exiting these at-grade
intersections.

F. TxDOT's plan to shift US77 main-lane traffic to the US77 frontage roads dynamically changes the need for
proper illumination at all US77 at-grade intersections. Street lights, luminaires, are consistently placed along the
US77 corridor at exit and entrance ramps with safe and standard clear zone and line-of-sight distances. What are
the safety parameters that require luminaires during construction projects where construction vehicles on
entering and exiting the highway and clear zone distances have been reduced due to construction guardrails? The
luminaires at the US77/South Creek subdivision in Kingsville have been unacceptably inoperative for many
months, and now during the winter months, the drivers in the area have already had to endure extreme foggy
mornings and evenings at these at-grade intersections along US77. Without proper luminaires at all US77
frontage road at-grade intersections, for the safety of all road-users, regulatory speed limits may have to be
reduced to mitigate driver visibility problems.

G. School bus and school children safety may be compromised due to all of the above mentioned safety issues,
therefore, regulatory speed limits may have to be reduced to provide adequate safety margins for school bus
operations at the US77 at-grade intersections where the buses enter and exit.

5. CONCLUSION.
A. Reducing the regulatory speed limit from 55 MPH to 45 MPH could possibly reduce deadly blunt force trauma
on the human body during crash impact by as much as 49%.
B. TxDOT says at-grade intersections "compromise safety" along the US77 corridor, at-grade intersections
experience higher accident rates, and there is a "need to reduce speed to accommodate cars entering or exiting
the highway at these intersections"
C. If roadside obstacles cannot be mitigated, removed, or protected with guardrails, then standard roadway
design minimums may have to be improved, like lowering the regulatory speed limit. "Use of higher than
minimum design standards result in a driver environment which is fundamentally safer because it is more likely to

compensate for driver errors."



D. If intersection sight distances cannot be maintained by standard parameters, then roadway design minimums
may have to be increased to counter reduced driver sight distance, including a reduction in the regulatory speed
fimit.

E. Traffic safety may be compromised and regulatory speed limits may have to be reduced if TxDOT cannot
provide standard deceleration and acceleration (turn) lane distances for the frontage roads, especially as these
distances relate to RVs at the at-grade intersection near CM Nature's Own RV Resort and local school buses
entering and exiting these at-grade intersections.

F. Without proper luminaires at all US77 frontage road at-grade intersections, for the safety of all road-users,
regulatory speed limits may have to be reduced to mitigate driver visibility problems.

G. School bus and school children safety may be compromised due to all of the above mentioned safety issues,
therefore, regulatory speed limits may have to be reduced to provide adequate safety margins for school bus
operations at the US77 at-grade intersections where the buses enter and exit.

To all traffic safety stakeholders, please help. Please, let's save a life or let's prevent a severe injury from a vehicle crash
on the US77 frontage roads in Kingsvilie and in Kleberg County, Texas.

We have the power, we just have to act. Please, let's act now.

On behalf of the signatories of the 45MPH Speed Limit Petition, thank you for your consideration relating to this traffic
safety issue.

Respectfully,

Lance D. Hamm

45MPH Petition Organizer
912 South Creek

CDR, USNR (Ret.)

Vice President,

Kingsville Council of the Navy League
Adopted Unit Liaison {AUL)
361-720-2795



- -
RESOLUTION #2012- 05

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KINGSVILLE CITY COMMISSION REQUESTING
THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT A CHANGE IN THE
SPEED LIMIT ON THE US 77 BY-PASS TO 65 MILES PER HOUR FROM THE
NORTHERM CITY LUMIT TO THE SOUTHERN CITY LIMIT OF THE CITY OF
HINGSVILLE,

WHEREAS, the Texas Depariment of Transporiglion ("TRDOT") maintains the US
T By-Pass that is incated on he sast side of the City of Kingsville, Texas; and

WHEREAS, the City of Kingswile desices Io have the speed imil changed so that the
spaed mit s 65 mites per hour on the US 77 By-Pass from the northermn city Smits of
Kingsville to the southern ity Bmits of Kingswie for the safely of s citizens and sl
traveders an this sy Rghway, and

WHEREAS, the authorization of the TXDOT is required before any ordinance
enacting such & change can bo apgroved by the City and enforced by law
enforosment; and

WHEREAS, the City lurther requests TXDOT provide and install the agpropriate
sigrage changes upon approval of this remuested speed limit change.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE
CITY OF KINGSVILLE, TEXAS:

1. That the Texss Deparimaent of Trargportalion change the speed limit on the LS 77
By-Pass to 65 miles per hour from the nofern ity fimil of Kingsvitle to the southermn
oy Bl of Kingswile and install the appropriale sionsge upon apseoval of sakd
change.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Commission of the City of Kingsville this
the *@"% day of January, 20914,

Sam R %u@&m Msazm?

(al’

AFPRQV‘&'B AR TGO Fﬁ%

*'—«;.

u.%

mmsgy S



RESOLUTION #2018 #5

SPEED Cor AR T ERT OF TRANSPORTATION SUPPORT A CHANGE IN THE
SFEED LIMIT ON THE us 77 BY-PABS AT THE FM 1717 INTERSECTION TO 55
WILES PER HOUR WITHIN THE CITy LIBNT OF THE CITY OF KINGEVILLE.

o b’;__i

WHEREAS, the Texas Departrent of Transportation (TADOT) maintaing the US
gﬂﬁyﬁm that is kocated on the east side of the City of Kingswie, Texas [*City):

WHERERS, the City can act ard make requasts for publc health and salely issues;
mrut

WHEREAS, the Clty desires to; (1) reduce the number oe fregqusncy of crashes and
{2 minimize the ek of fataitios andd injuries andlor rduce the severity of any injury
o parsong o property: and

WHEREAS, the City recommends to have Ha speed limit changed from 85 miles s
mfmmmm&aa@mmwmmmu&ﬁwmﬁmm
1717 inte bion in the oty Bnils of Kingsville for the safoty of s citfzens and all

WHEREAS, the suthorzatien of the TXDOT is required before any ordinance
such @ change can be appoved by the Cy and emforcod by lew

and

WHEREAS, the City further recquests TXDOT prowide and install the appropsiate
signage changes upon appooval of this requesied spaad lnd change,

HOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Commission of

Hwa - Say of August, 2015,

¥






wmou.ﬁ.

suOneI0adko JOALIP J00TH 10U SS0P AMUNUE0 UIISASe
, SUOTJOSSISUL

§ vuuﬁoo%m §JUSPIOUL JOF Terjuajod U} SSBAIOUIL [[IM L/ §() UO DPJEX UL S9sBIoul vﬁoonobm.
- -$o1ed JuspIode JoyBny sousiradie sy 10ofe1d oY) UNPIM SUONSIBIUL 9PRIS-1V e
Kymioey KemySmy paads-ySiy ST ue AjoJes 9STWOIEHIOD SUOTI09SIAUT OpLIS-1Ve

e S A .,Fn SN 01 syuswmaAoIdun uoyelodstren
10feur 10y mﬁaa% 88 Burmorjoy oy poddns pro yeyy smejqoxd uoneyodsuen) ore a1 g%ﬁoo LL S0 94 UIHA

N

SN

T~

AVMHOTHEL



Chapter 2 — Regulatory and Advisory Speeds Section 3 — Construction Regulatory and Advisory
Speeds

A misconception that construction speed zones are required to improve TxDOT’s position in the
event of a tort claim prompted the Occupational Safety Division to seek an opinion on the matter
from the Attorney General’s Office. The response indicated that TxDOT’s best defense against a
tort action would be to have strict compliance with the TMUTCD.

According to Part 6 of the TMUTCD, reduced speed zoning should be avoided as much as
practicable.

Reduced speeds should only be posted in the vicinity of work being performed and not throughout
the entire project.

For example, it may not be desirable to post a construction speed zone when concrete traffic barri-
ers are used in traffic control plans, since these barriers normally provide sufficient protection for
the construction workers and the traveling public. In addition, traffic control plan designs should,
as much as possible, accommodate the speeds existing prior to construction. These decisions, how-
ever, require engineering judgment depending on the nature of the project and other factors which
affect the safety of the traveling public and construction workers.

On sections of highway under construction, speed studies and other studies normally made in deter-
mining speeds to be posted for a regulatory speed zone are not required. In selecting the speeds to
be posted, however, consideration should be given to safe stopping sight distances, construction
equipment crossings, the nature of the construction project, and any other factors which affect the
safety of the traveling public and construction workers.

Only those speed limits authorized by Transportation Commission minute order, city ordinance, or
county ordinance are legal, and no other speed limits should be posted using regulatory speed limit
signs. Construction speed zones are automatically canceled when construction is complete.

Request for Regulatory Construction Speed Zones

When a district desires construction speed zoning for projects or portions of a project outside the
limits of incorporated cities, the district should prepare and submit TxXDOT Form 1204, “Request
for Construction Speed Zone,” to the Traffic Operations Division (TRF) for review and processing
for Transportation Commission action. The “Request for Construction Speed Zone” form is self-
explanatory, with instructions contained on the reverse side. The form is available via hyperlink
(click on the form number above) or from TRF.

Cities have the authority to establish construction speed zones within their corporate limits, and this
should be encouraged, since the city will likely be responsible for enforcement. However, if a city
desires the Transportation Commission to establish the zones, then the district should have a writ-
ten request from the city on file.

Procedures for Establishing Speed Zones 2-9 xDOT 08/2015



Chapter 4 — Speed Zone Approval Section 2 -~ Approval Process

Section 2 — Approval Process

Qutside an Incorporated City

If the strip map contains only zones outside of incorporated city limits (to be set by Transportation
Commission minute order), the district should send two prints or an electronic version of the strip
map to the Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Traffic Operations Division (TRF) for
review. When TRF and the district have reached agreement on the proposed speed limits, TRF will
write the necessary commission minute order. Prints required by the district should be made prior
to submitting original tracings, mylars, or computer prints to TRF,

Within an Incorporated City

1f the strip map contains only zones within the corporate limits of a city, the district should send two
prints or an electronic version of the strip map to TRF for review. When TRF and the district have
reached agreement on the proposed zones, the district should then request the city to pass an ordi-

nance establishing the speed zones. Afier receiving the ordinance from the city, the district should
retain the original strip map and ordinance for its use.

Adjacent Portions Within and Outside an Incorporated City

If a strip map submission contains adjacent altered speed zones situated both within and outside the
corporate limits of a city, the district should send two prinis or an electronic version of the strip map
to TRF for review. When TRF and the district have reached agreement on the proposed zones, the
district should then request the city to pass an ordinance establishing the zones within the city limits
and TRF will write the necessary commission minute order. If there is an immediate need to post
the speeds set by ordinance, signs may be installed for these zones prior to receiving a commission
minute order on the adjacent section, as long as the city zone and adjacent existing rural zones are
compatible.

Speed Zones Unacceptable to a City

Although TxDOT has the authority to alter the speed limits on highways within the corporate limits
of cities or override a speed limit set by city ordinance on such highways, it is intended that studies
be made and recommendations be presented to the city for their acceptance and passage of a city
ordinance to establish city speed zones. TxDOT should make every effort to have reasonable speed
limits established.

In the cvent that a city will not accept the zones within its corporate limits as submitted by the dis-
trict, and it is not possible to reach an agreement with the city on reasonable and prudent speed
limits, then the district should prepare one strip map showing the city’s preference and one strip

Procedures for Establishing Speed Zones 44 TxDOT 0872015

Chapter 4 - Speed Zone Approval Section 2 — Approval Process

map showing TxDOT’s recommendation. Both strip maps should be submitted to TRF along with
the district’s request for Transportation Convmission action for making one of the zones effective.
When the commission minute order has been passed, the district should send a copy of the minute
order, along with a copy of the strip map, to the city.

The setting of speed limits within a city by commission minute order should only be used as a last
resort; TxDOT should make every effort to secure the cooperation of the city so that the zones will
be set by city ordinance.

Filing of Strip Maps

The original strip map tracings for rural roads and those within incorporated cities and towns where
the Transportation Commission established the zones are kept on file at TRF. If additional coples
of the strip map or the commission minute order are desired, they may be obtained from TRF.

Transportation Commission Minute Order

After the Transportation Commission passcs a minute order establishing a regulatory speed zone,
the TxDOT administration will send copies of the minute order to the district.



Highlighted Text Changed in July 2015 Errata

c) For roadways with low volumes, it may not be practical to apply even the minimum values found in Table 3-1. Refer to Chapter 12 for additional
considerations for low-volume roadways and Chapter 10 for additional guidance for urban applications.

d) When design speeds are greater than the values provided, the designer may provide clear-zone distances greater than those shown in
Table 3-1.

U.S. Customary Units

- Foreslopes Backslopes
gergg Design §
P b ADT 1V:6H 1V:5H to 1V:3H 1V:3H 1V:5H to 1V:6H
{mph) or flatter 1V:4H * : 1V:4H or flatter
UNDER 750¢ 7-10 7-10 b 7-10 7-10 7-10
<40 750-1500 10-12 12-14 b 10-12 10-12 10-12
1500-6000 12-14 14-16 b 12-14 12-14 12-14
OVER 6000 14-16 16-18 b 14-16 14-16 14-18
UNDER 750¢ 10-12 12-14 b 8-10 8-10 10-12
45-50 750-1500 14-16 16-20 b 10-12 12-14 1416
1500-6000 16-18 20-26 b 12-14 14-16 16-18
GVER 6000 20-22 2428 b 14-16 18-20 20-22
UNDER 750¢ 12-14 14-18 4 8-10 10-12 10-12
55 750-1500 16-18 20-24 b 10-12 14-18 1618
1500-6000 20-22 24-30 b 1416 16-18 20-22
OVER 6000 22-24 28-32* b 16-18 20-22 22-24
UNDER 750¢ 16-18 20-24 b 10-12 12-14 1416
60 750-1500 20-24 26-32° b 12-14 16-18 20-22
1500-6000 26-30 32-40° b 14-18 18-22 24-26
OVER 6000 30-32¢ 36-44° ® 20-22 24-26 26-28
UNDER 750¢ 18-20 20-26 b 10-12 14-16 14--16
65-70¢ 750-1500 24-26 28-36° b 12-16 18-20 2022
1500-6000 28-32¢ 34-42¢ b 16-20 22-24 26-28
OVER 6000 30-34¢ 38-46° b 22-24 26-30 28-30
Notes:

a) When a site-specific investigation indicates a high probability of continuing crashes or when such occurrences are indicated by crash history,
the designer may provide clear-zone distances greater than the clear zone shown in Table 3-1. Clear zones may be limited to 30 ft for practicality
and to provide a consistent roadway template if previous experience with similar projects or designs indicates satisfactory performance,

b) Because recovery is less likely on the unshielded, traversable 1V:3H fill slopes, fixed objects should not be present in the vicinity of the toe of
these slopes. Recovery of high-speed vehicles that encroach beyond the edge of the shoulder may be expected to occur beyond the toe of
slope. Determination of the width of the recovery area at the toe of slope should consider right-of-way availability, environmental concerns,
economic factors, safety needs, and crash histories. Also, the distance between the edge of the through traveled lane and the beginning of
the 1V:3H slope should influence the recovery area provided at the toe of slope. While the application may be limited by several factors, the
foreslope parameters that may enter into determining a maximum desirable recovery area are illustrated in Figure 3-2. A 10-ft recovery area at
the toe of slope should be provided for all traversable, non recoverable fill slopes.

¢) For roadways with low volumes it may not be practical to apply even the minimum values found in Table 3-1. Refer to Chapter 12 for additional
considerations for low-volume roadways and Chapter 10 for additional guidance for urban applications.

d)} When design speeds are greater than the values provided, the designer may provide clear-zone distances greater than those shown in
Table 3-1.

The designer may choose to modify the clear-zone distances in Table 3-1 with adjustment factors to account for horizontal curvature,
as shown in Table 3-2. These modifications normally are considered only when crash histories indicate such a need, when a specific
site investigation shows a definitive crash potential that could be significantly lessened by increasing the clear zone width, and when
such increases are cost-effective. Horizontal curves, particularly for high-speed facilities, are usually superelevated to increase safety
and provide a more comfortable ride. Increased banking on curves where the superelevation is inadequate is an alternate method of
increasing roadway safety within a horizontal curve, except where snow and ice conditions limit the use of increased superelevation.

Roadside Topography and Drainage Features 3-3

© 2011 by the American Association of State Highway and Transportation Officials.
All rights reserved. Duplication is a violation of applicable law.



Chapter 2 — Basic Design Criteria

Section 6 — Cross Sectional Elements

requirement. Where a curb is present, the lateral offset is measured from the face of curb and shall
be a minimum of 1.5 ft [0.5 m]. A minimum of 1 ft [0.3 m] lateral offset should be provided from

the toe of barrier to the edge of traveled way.

Clear Zone

A clear recovery area, or clear zone, should be provided along highways, as shown in Table
2-12. A clear zone is the unobstructed, traversable area provided beyond the edge of the through
traveled way for the recovery of errant vehicles. The clear zone includes shoulders, bicycle
lanes, and auxiliary lanes, except those auxiliary lanes that function like through lanes. Such a
recovery area should be clear of unyielding objects where practical or shielded by crash cushions or

barrier.
Table 2-12: Clear Zones
Location Functional Design Speed Avg. Daily Clear Zone Width (fty>*°
Classification (mph) Traffic

- - - - Minimum ] Desirable
Rural Freeways All All 30 (16 for ramps)

Rural Arterial All 0-750 16 30

750 - 1500 30 -
>1500 30 -

Rural Collector > 50 All Use above rural arterial criteria.
Rural Collector <45 All 10 -

Rural Local All All 10 -

Suburban All All <8,000 10 10°

Suburban All All 8,000 - 12,000 | 10° 20°

Suburban All All 12,000 - 16,000 | 10° 25°

Suburban All All >16,000 20° 30°

Urban Freeways All All 30 (16 for ramps)

Urban All (Curbed) >50 All Use above suburban criteria insofar

as available border width permits.

Urban All (Curbed) <45 All 4 from curb face I 6

Urban All (Uncurbed) [>50 All Use above suburban criteria.
Urban All (Uncurbed) | <45 All 10 |-

Roadway Design Manual 2-51 TxDOT 07/2020



Chapter 2 — Basic Design Criteria Section 6 — Cross Sectional Elements

Table 2-12: Clear Zones
!'Because of the need for specific placement to assist traffic operations, devices such as traffic signal supports,
railroad signal/warning device supports, and controller cabinets are excluded from clear zone requirements.
However, these devices should be located as far from the travel lanes as practical. Other non-breakaway
devices should be located outside the prescribed clear zone or these devices should be protected with barrier.
2Average ADT over project life, i.e., 0.5 (present ADT plus future ADT). Use total ADT on two-way road-
ways and directional ADT on one-way roadways.
3 Without barrier or other safety treatment of appurtenances.
4 Measured from edge of travel lane for all cut sections and for all fill sections where side slopes are 1V:4H or
flatter. Where {fill slopes are steeper than 1V:4H it is desirable to provide a 10 ft area free of obstacles beyond
the toe of slope.
3 Desirable, rather than minimum, values should be used where feasible.
6 purchase of 5 ft or less of additional right-of-way strictly for satisfying clear zone provisions is not required.

The clear zone values shown in Table 2-12 are measured from the edge of travel lane. These are
appropriate design values for all cut sections (see Drainage Facility Placement), for cross sectional
design of ditches within the clear zone area) and for all fill sections with side slopes 1V:4H or flat-
ter. It should be noted that, while a 1V:4H slope is acceptable, that a 1V:6H or flatter slope is
preferred for both errant vehicle performance and slope maintainability. It is therefore preferable to
provide an obstacle-free area of 10 ft[3.0m] beyond the toe of steep side slopes even when this area
is outside the clear zone.

Roadway Design Manual 2-52 IxDOT 07/2020



may be acceptable on some low volume rural highways. Also adjustments for grade are given in

Table 3-14.
Table 3-13: Lengths of Median Turn Lanes Multilane Rural Highways
(US Customary)
Mainlane Design Taper Length Deceleration |- | Design Turning | Minimum Storage
Speed (mph) { ft)' Length (i ADT (vpd) Length (f1)
30 50 160 - {150 56
35 50 215 - 1300 100
40 50 275 - 1500 175
45 100 345 - {750 250
50 160 425 = -
55 100 510 - - -
60 150 615 - e .
65 150 715 . fe- -
70 150 830 - fen -
75 150 950 - - -
80 150 1075 - |- -
{Metric)
Mainlane Design Taper Length Deceleration |- | Design Tuming | Minimum Storage
Speed (km/h) (m)! Length (m)? ADT (vpd) Length (m)
50 13 50 - L I50 15
60 15 65 - 1300 30
70 30 85 - 1500 50
80 30 105 - 1750 75
90 30 130 - - -
100 45 200 - - -
110 45 240 N -
120 45 290 - - -
130 45 330 .- .
TFor low volume median openings. such as those serving private drives or U-tums, a taper length of 100 & {30
m} may be used regardless of mainlane design speed.
2 Deeeleration length assumes that moederate deceleration will occur in the through traffic lane and the vehicle
entering the lefi-turn lane will clear the through traffic lane at a speed of 10 mph (15 knv/h) slower than
through traffic. Where providing this deceleration length is impractical, it may be acceptable to aliow turning
vehicles to decelerate more than 10 mph (15km/h) before clearing the through traffic fane,

Right Turn Deceleration Lane. Right (12 fi [3.6 m] lane with 4 ft [1.2 m] adjacent shoulders) turn
fanes provide deceleration or acceleration area for right-turning vehicles. The deceleration length
and taper lengths for right turn lanes are the same as for left-turn lanes (See Table 3-13). Adjust-
ment factors for grade effects are shown in Table 3-14.

Roadway Dexign Manual 3-47 TxDOT 07/2020

Chapter 3 ~ New Location and Reconstruction (4R) Section 5 — Multi-Lane Rural Highways
Design Criteria

Acceleration Lanes. Acceleration lanes for right-tuming and/or left-turning vehicles may be desir-
able on multi-lane rural highways. Acceleration distances and taper lengths are provided in Figure
3-10. Adjustments for grade are given in Table 3-14.

et o o e o e o e o o oo e L
:/ ey
Pt ACCELERATION lr* netn

A

ACCELERATION LENGTH, A (ff) FOR
ENTRANCE CURVE DESIGN SPEED tmph)
HIGHWAY | MINIMGM STOP
OESIGHN |LENGTH OF CONDITION 5 | 20 I 25 ] 30 ! 35 ! 40 l 45 l 30
SPEED TAPER
(moh) “T" AND INITIAL SPEED fmoh)
[] 14 18 22 26 {30 |36 | 40 A4
30 150 180 140 § ~ - . - - N N
] 165 280 220 Ji6p | - - - - - "
) 180 360 300 1270 {210 {1200 -« | - | - | -
45 200 $60 490 1440 | 380 | 280 {160 | ~ - -
50 230 720 660 1610 | 550 | 450 | 350 1130 | - -
55 250 960 900 Taio |7e0 {670 Iss50 [320 150 | -
85 1200 1140 11100 {1020 ] 910 [ 800 | 550 | 420 | 180
€5 285 1410|1350 {1310 [1220 | 11201000 | 770 | 600 | 370
70 00 1620 1560 1520 [1420 1350 {1230 |1000 | 820 | 580
15 330 1780 173011630 |1580 [1510 1420 |1 160{1040] 780

Noter Unfform 5011 to J0I1 topers ore recommenced where iangths
of ccoeleration lones axcesd 1,300 71,

LENGTHS OF RIGHT-TURN ACCELERATION LANES
(US CUSTOMARY)

Figure 3-10. (US). Lengths of Right-Turn Acceleration Lanes.



Section 2 — Design Exceptions, Design Waivers, Design Variances, and Texas

Highway Freight Network (THFN) Design Deviations Overview This subsection discusses
the following topics:  Design Exceptions ¢ Design Waivers, and ¢ Design Variances ¢ Texas
Highway Freight Network (THFN) Design Deviations

Design Exceptions A design exception is required whenever the controlling criteria specified for the
different categories of construction projects (i.e., 4R, 3R, 2R, Special Facilities, Off-System
Historically Significant Bridge Projects, Park Road Projects, and on-street Bicycle Facilities) are not
met.

Approval of a design exception rests with the TxDOT District, unlessthe
project is subject to federal oversight or review. A design exception is not required when values
exceed the minimum guidelines for the controlling criteria.

All design exceptions must be signed by the TxDOT District Engineer and this signature authority
cannot be delegated. Design exceptions must be documented on the Form 1002.

New Location and Reconstruction Projects (4R). The list below gives the controlling criteria for
4R projects that will require a design exception. ¢ Design Speed ¢ Lane Width ¢ Shoulder
Width ¢ Horizontal Curve Radius e Superelevation (Rate only) 4 Stopping Sight
Distance (SSD) [see Note below] & Maximum Grade ¢ Cross Slope ¢ Vertical
Clearance ¢ Design Loading Structural Capacity

Design Waivers When the criterion is not metin a non-controlling category, a design
exception is not required. However, a departure from the minimum criteria will be
handled by design waivers at the district level. Design waivers will be granted as the district
authorizes. The complete documentation should be retained permanently in the district project.
Thenon-controlling criteria for the following project categories will require a
design waiver.

New Location and Reconstruction Projects (4R). ¢ Curb Parking Lane Width ¢ Speed Change
(refuge) Lane Width @ Length of Speed Change Lanes @ Curb Offset ¢ Bridge Width (See
Bridge Project Development Manual), Ch. 3- Sec. 1 & Median Opening
Width @ Clear Zone ¢ Lateral Offset to Obstructions ¢ Railroad Overpass
Geometrics ¢ Sag Vertical Curve Length [See Note below]

¢ Superelevation {Non-rate elements) & Guardrail Length (uniess for access
accommodation; see Appendix A, Metal Beam Guardrails). ¢ Shared Use Paths (if this
is the chosen Bicycle/Ped facility)



Section 2 — Traffic Characteristics Overview Information on traffic characteristics is vital in
selecting the appropriate geometric features of a roadway. Necessary traffic data includes traffic
volume, traffic speed, and percentage of trucks or other large vehicles.

Traffic Volume Traffic volume is an important basis for determining what improvements, if any, are
required on a highway or street facility. Traffic volumes may be expressed in terms of average daily
traffic or design hourly volumes. These volumes may be used to calculate the service flow rate,
which is typ-ically used for evaluations of geometric design alternatives.

Average Daily Traffic. Average daily traffic (ADT) represents the total traffic for a year divided by
365, or the average traffic volume per day. Due to seasonal, weekly, daily, or hourly variations, ADT
is generally undesirable as a basis for design, particularly for high-volume facilities. ADT should only
be used as a design basis for low and moderate volume facilities, where more than two lanes
unquestionably are not justified.

Design Hourly Volume. The design hourly volume (DHV) is usually the 30th highest hourly vol-ume
for the design year, commonly 20 years from the time of construction completion. For situations
involving high seasonal fluctuations in ADT, some adjustment of DHV may be appropriate. For two-
fane rural highways, the DHV is the total traffic in both directions of travel. On highways with more
than two lanes (or on two-lane roads where important intersections are encountered or where
additional lanes are to be provided later), knowledge of the directional distribution of traffic during
the design hour (DDHV) is essential for design. DHV and DDHV may be determined by the
application of conversion factors to ADT.

Computation of DHV and DDHV. The percent of ADT occurring in the design hour {K) may be used
to convert ADT to DHV as follows: DHV = (ADT)(K) The percentage of the design hourly volume that
is in the predominant direction of travel {D} and K are both considered in converting ADT to DDHV
as shown in the following equation:

DDHV = (ADT)(K)}(D)

Directional Distribution (D). Traffic tends to be more equally divided by direction near the center of
an urban area or on loop facilities. For other facilities, D factors of 60 to 70 percent frequently
occeur.

K Factors. K is the percentage of ADT representing the 30th highest hourly volume in the design
year. For typical main rural highways, K-factors generally range from 12 to 18 percent. For urban
facilities, K factors are typically somewhat lower, ranging from 8 to 12 percent.

Projected Traffic Volumes. Projected traffic volumes are provided by the Transportation Planning
and Programming (TPP) Division upon request and serve as a basis for design of proposed
improvements. For high-volume facilities, a tabulation showing traffic converted to DHV or DDHV
will be provided by TPP if specifically requested. Generally, however, projected traffic vol-ume is
expressed as ADT with K and D factors provided. NOTE: If the directional ADT is known for only one
direction, total ADT may be computed by multiplying the directional ADT by two for most cases.



Speed Speed is one of the most important factors considered by
travelers in selecting alternative routes or transportation modes.
The speed of vehicles on a road depends, in addition to
capabilities of the drivers and their vehicles, upon five general
conditions: the physical characteristics of the roadway, the amount
of roadside interference, the weather, the presence of other
vehicles, and speed limitations (established either by law or by
traffic control devices). Although any one of these factors may
govern travel speed, the actual travel speed on a facility usually
reflects a combination of these factors. The objective in design of
any engineered facility used by the public is to satisfy the
public's demand for service in an economical manner with efficient
traffic operations and with low crash frequency and severity. The
facility should, therefore, accommodate nearly all demands with
reasonable adequacy and also should only fail under severe or
extreme traffic demands. Because only a small percentage of drivers
travel at extremely high speed, it is not economically practical to
design for them. They can use the roadway, of course, but will be
constrained to travel at speeds less than they consider desirable.
On the other hand, the speed chosen for design should not be that
used by drivers under unfavorable conditions, such as inclement
weather, because the roadway would then be inefficient, might
result in additional crashes under favorable conditions, and would
not satisfy reasonable public expectations for the facility. There
are important differences between design criteria applicable to
low- and high-speed designs.

For design purposes, the following definitions apply:

& Low-speed is 45 mph [70 km/h] and below, and

¢ High-speed is 50 mph [80 km/h] and above.

Several tables and figures for high-speed conditions will show values for 45 mph [70 km/h] to pro-
vide information for transitional roadway sections.

Design Speed. Design speed is a selected speed used to determine the
various geometric design features of the roadway. The selected
design speed should be a logical one with respect to the antici-
pated operating speed, topography, the adjacent land use, modal
mix, and the functional classification of the roadway. In selectionof
design speed, every effort should be made to attain a desired combination of safety, mobility, and
efficiency within the constraints of environmental quality, economics, aesthetics, and social or
political impacts. The selected design speed should be consistent with the speeds that drivers are
likely to travel on a given roadway. A roadway of higher functional classification may justify a higher
design speed than a lesser classified facility in similar topography. A low design speed, however,
should not be selected where the topography is such that drivers are likely to travel at high speeds.



Selection of design speed for a given functionally classified roadway is influenced primarily by the
character of terrain, economic considerations, extent of roadside development (i.e., urban or rural),
and highway type. For example, the design speed chosen would usually be less for rough terrain, or
for an urban facility with frequent points of access, as opposed to a rural highway on level terrain.
Choice should be influenced by the expectations of drivers, which are closely related to traffic vol-
ume conditions, potential traffic conflicts, and topographic features. Appropriate design speed values
for the various highway classes are presented in subsequent sections.

Operating Speed. Operating speed is the speed at which drivers are observed operating their
vehicles during free-flow conditions. The 85th percentile of the distribution of observed speeds is
the most frequently used measure of the operating speed associated with a particular location or
geometric feature. The following geometric design and traffic demand features may have direct
impacts on oper-ating speed: horizontal curve radius, grade, access density, median treatments, on-
street parking, signal density, vehicular traffic volume, and pedestrian and bicycle activity.

Posted Speed. Posted speed refers to the maximum speed limit posted on a section of highway.
TxDOT’s Procedure for Establishing Speed Zones Manual states that the posted speed should be
based primarily upon the 85th percentile speed when adequate speed samples can be secured. Speed
zoning guidelines permit consideration of other factors such as roadside development, road and
shoulder surface characteristics, public input, and pedestrian and bicycle activity.

Intersection Sight Distance The operator of a vehicle approaching an intersection should have an
unobstructed view of the entire intersection and an adequate view of the intersecting highway to
permit control of the vehicle to avoid a collision. When designing an intersection, the following
factors should be taken into consideration: ® Adequate sight distance should be provided along
both highway approaches and across corners. ¢ Gradients of intersecting highways should be as
flat as practical on sections that are to be used for storage of stopped vehicles. # Combination of
vertical and horizontal curvature should allow adequate sight distance of the intersection. ¢ Traffic
lanes and marked pedestrian crosswalks should be clearly visible at all times. ¢ Lane
markings and signs should be clearly visible and understandable from a desired distance.

¢ |Intersections should eliminate, relocate or modify conflict points to
the extent allowable in order to improve safety.# Intersections should be
evaluated for the effects of barriers, rails, and retaining walls on sight distance.

For selecting intersection sight distance, refer to AASHTOQ’s A Policy on Geometric Design for
Highways and Streets. Sight distance criteria are provided for the following types of intersection
controls: & Intersections with no control e Intersections with stop control on the minor road
¢ Intersections with yield control on the minor road @ Intersections with traffic signal control
¢ Intersections with all-way stop control ¢ Left turns from the major road.



Roadway Design Manual 2-39 TxDOT 07/2020

High severity injuries and fatalities are a result of cross median crashes on high speed roadways. All
median related incidents begin with median encroachment. Reducing median encroachment
reduces cross median crashes and fixed object crashes in the median. Median encroachment
countermeasures should be considered where appropri-ate. The following guidelines below are for
reducing the frequency and severity of median related crashes on divided highways:

Design Guidance to Reduce Consequences of Median Encroachments ¢ Minimize potential for
collision with fixed objects: Relocate or remove fixed objects in median ¢ Reduce consequences of
collision with fixed objects:

Provide barrier to shield objects in median ¢ Reduce likelihood of cross-median collisions:

o Provide wider median ¢ Provide continuous median barrier ¢ Reduce likelihood of vehicle
overturning: ¢ Flatten median slopes ® Provide U-shaped (rather than V-shaped) median cross
sections Provide barrier to shield steep slopes s Improve design of geometric elements: mProvide
wider median slopes @ Minimize sharp curves with radii less than 3,000 ft e Minimize steep grades of
4% or more mImprove design of mainline ramp terminals: mIncrease separation between on-ramps
and off-ramps @Minimize left-hand exits @ Improve design of merge and diverge areas by lengthening
speed-change lanes m Simplify design of weaving areas m Increase decision sight-distance to on-ramps

Countermeasures to Reduce Likelihood of Median Encroachments sReduce
driver inattention: Provide edgeline or shoulder rumble strips @ Decrease side friction demand:
Improve/restore superelevation at horizontal curves mIncrease pavement friction: Provide high-
friction pavement surfaces m Reduce high driver workload: mImprove visibility and provide better
advance warning for on-ramps s Improve visibility and provide better advance warning for curves
and grades mImprove delineation m Encourage drivers to reduce speeds: Provide transverse pavement
markings mMinimize weather-related crashes: s Provide weather-activated speed signs m Provide static
signs warning of weather conditions (eg., bridge freezes before road surface) m Apply sand or other
materials to improve road surface friction @ Apply chemical de-icing or anti-icing as a location-
specific treatment mImprove winter maintenance response times mRaise the state of preparedness for
winter maintenance

Shoulder Widths Wide, surfaced shoulders provide a suitable, all-weather area for stopped vehicles
to be clear of the travel lanes. Shoulders are of considerable value on high-speed facilities such as
freeways and rural highways. Shoulders, in addition to serving as emergency parking areas, lend
lateral support to travel lane pavement structure, provide a maneuvering area, increase sight
distance of horizontal curves, and give drivers a sense of safe, open roadway. Design values for
shoulder widths for the various classes of highways are shown in the appropriate subsequent

portions of this manual.

Shoulder widths on bridge structures are measured from the nominal
face of rail to the edge of traveled way. For additional guidance
in reference to current standard bridge railings in Texas, refer-
ence the TxDOT Bridge Railing Manual, Appendix—-A and the applicable
Bridge Railing Standard.



Shoulder widths should accommodate bicyclists where a designated bicycle
lane or shared use path is not provided. When 4 ft or narrower
shoulders are typical for a roadway, urban or rural, provide, a 5
ft minimum clear space (measured from edge of travel lane to toe of
bridge rail) on bridges being replaced or rehabilitated. On divided
highways, this guidance only applies to the outside shoul-der.
Exceptions to the 5 ft clear space are permitted for off-system
facilities with less than 400 ADT.

Sidewalks and Pedestrian Elements Walking is an important transportation mode that needs to be
incorporated in transportation proj-ects. Planning for pedestrian facilities should occur early and
continuously throughout project development. Sidewalks provide distinct separation of pedestrians
and vehicles, serving to increase pedestrian safety as well as to enhance vehicular capacity.
Sidewalks should be included on a proj-ect located in an urban setting where: ¢ Construction is
within existing right-of-way, and the scope of work involves pavement widen-ing; OR ¢ Full
reconstruction or new construction that requires new right-of-way. In typical suburban
development, theremay initially be relatively few pedestrian trips because there
are few closely located pedestrian destinations. However, as development occurs and
pedestrian demand increases, it is always difficult and more costly to retro-£fit

pedestrian facilities if they were not considered in the initial design. Early consideration of
pedestrian facility design during the project development process may also greatly simplify compli-
ance with accessibility requirements established by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Proposed Accessibility Guidelines for Pedestrian Facilities in the Public Right of Way (PROWAG)
and the Texas Accessibility Standards {TAS). Meeting requirements of PROWAG will
meet or exceed TAS requirements. Specific design requirements to
accommodate the needs of persons with disabilities are established
by the Proposed Accessibility Guidelines for Pedestrian Facilities
in the Public Right-of-Way (PROWAG), the Texas Accessibility
Standards (TAS), and related rulemaking. A request for a design
variance for any deviations from TAS requirements must be submitted
to the Texas Department of Licensing and Regulation (TDLR) for
approval.

Sidewalk Location. For pedestrian comfort, especially adjacent to high speed traffic, it is desirable
to provide a buffer space between the traveled way and the sidewalk as shown in Figure 2-8(A). For
curb and gutter sections, a buffer space of 4 ft to 6 ft [1.2m to 1.8m] between the back of the curb
and the sidewalk is desirable. Roadways in urban and suburban areas without curb and gutter
require sidewalks, which should be placed between the ditch and the right of way line if practical.
Note that pedestrian street crossings must be ADA compliant.

Sidewalk Width. Sidewalks should be wide enough to accommodate the volume and type of
pedestrian traffic expected in the area. The minimum clear sidewalk width is 5 ft [1525 mm]. Where
a sidewalk is placed immediately adjacent to the curb as shown in Figure 2-8(B), a sidewalk width of



6 ft [1830 mm] is recommended to allow additional space for street and highway hardware and
allow for the proximity of moving traffic. Sidewalk widths of 8 ft [2440 mm)] or more may be
appropriate in commercial areas, along school routes, and other areas with concentrated
pedestrian traffic.

Roadway Design Manual  Page 2-48 TxDOT 07/2020

Roadside Design Of particular concern to the design engineer is the number of single-vehicle, run-
off-the-road acci-dents which occur even on the safest facilities. About one-third of all highway
fatalities are associated with crashes of this nature.

The configuration and condition of the roadside greatly affect the extent of damages and injuries
for these crashes. Increased safety may be realized through application of the following
principles, particularly on high-speed facilities: ® A “forgiving” roadside should be provided, free of
unyielding obstacles including landscaping, drainage facilities that create obstacles, steep slopes,
utility poles, etc.

For adequate safety, it is desirable to provide an unencumbered roadside recovery area that is as
wide as practicable for the specific highway and traffic conditions.

¢ For existing highways, treatment of obstacles should be considered in the following order:

e Remove the obstacle. ¢ Redesign the obstacle so that it can be safely traversed. # Relocate
the obstacle to a point where it is less likely to be struck. ® Make the obstacle breakaway.  Apply
a cost-effective device to provide for redirection (longitudinal barrier) or severity reduction {impact
attenuators). Barrier should only be used if the barrier is less of an obstacle than the obstacle it
would protect, or if the cost of otherwise safety treating the obstacle is prohibitive. # Delineate
the obstacle. # Use of higher than minimum design standards result in a driver environment which
is funda-mentally safer because it is more likely to compensate for driver errors. Frequently, a
design, including sight distances greater than minimum, flattened slopes, etc., costs little more over
the life of a project and increases safety and usefulness substantially. ¢ For improved safety
performance, highway geometry and traffic control devices should merely confirm drivers'
expectations.

Unexpected situations, such as left side ramps on freeways, sharp horizontal curvature introduced
within a series of flat curves, etc., have demonstrated adverse effects on traffic operations. These
principles have been incorporated as appropriate into the design guidelines included herein. These
principles should be examined for their applicability at an individual site based on its partic-ular
circumstances, including the aspects of social impact, environmental impact, economy, and safety.



Lateral Offset to Obstructions It is generally desirable that there be uniform clearance between
traffic and roadside features such as bridge railings, parapets, retaining walls, and roadside barriers.
in an urban environment, right of way is often limited and is characterized by sidewalks, enclosed
drainage, numerous fixed objects (e.g., signs, utility poles, luminaire supports, fire hydrants,
sidewalk furniture, etc.), and traffic making frequent stops. Uniform alignment enhances highway
safety by providing the driver with a certain level of expectation, thus reducing driver concern for
and reaction to those objects.

The distance from the edge of the traveled way, beyond which a roadside object will not be
perceived as an obstacle and result in a motorist’s reducing speed or changing vehicle position on
the roadway, is called the lateral offset.

This lateral offset to obstructions helps to: ¢ Avoid impacts on vehicle lane position and
encroachments into opposing or adjacent lanes, ® Improve driveway and horizontal sight
distances, # Reduce the travel lane encroachments from occasional parked and disabled vehicles,
¢ Improve travel lane capacity, and ® Minimize contact from vehicle mounted intrusions {e.g.,
large mirrors, car doors, and the over-hang of turning trucks.

As a minimum, as long as the obstruction is located beyond the recommended paved shoulder of a
roadway, it will have minimum impact on driver speed or lane position and meet the lateral offset
requirement. Where a curb is present, the lateral offset is measured from the face of curb and shall
be a minimum of 1.5 ft [0.5 m]. A minimum of 1 ft [0.3 m] lateral offset should be provided from the
toe of barrier to the edge of traveled way.



TxDOT Roadway Design Manual Page 2-51 TxDOT 07/2020

Clear Zone
A clear recovery area, or clear zone, should be provided along highways, as shown in
Table 2-12.Aclear zone is the unobstructed, traversable area provided beyond the edge of
the through traveled way for the recovery of errant vehicles. The clear zone includes
shoulders, bicycle lanes, and auxiliary lanes, except those auxiliary lanes that function like
through lanes. Such a recovery area should be clear of unyielding objects where practical or
shielded by crash cushions or barrier.

Table 2-12:
Clear Zones
Location Functional Design Speed Avg. Daily Clear Zone Width (ft)>*>
Classification (mph) Traffic

- - - - Minimum l Desirable
Rural Freeways All All 30 (16 for ramps)
Rural Arterial All 0-750 16 30

750 - 1500 30 -

>1500 30 --
Rural Collector >50 All Use above rural arterial criteria.
Rural Collector <45 All 10 --
Rural Local All All 10 -
Suburban All All <8,000 10 10°
Suburban All All 8,000 - 12,000 | 10° 20°
Suburban All All 12,000 - 16,000 | 10° 25°
Suburban All All >16,000 20° 30°
Urban Freeways All All 30 (16 for ramps)
Urban All (Curbed) >50 All Use above suburban criteria insofar

as available border width permits.

Urban All (Curbed) <45 All 4 from curb face l 6
Urban All (Uncurbed) |>50 All Use above suburban criteria.
Urban All (Uncurbed) [<45 All 10 ] -




